NOTICE OF MEETING
LAW COMMITTEE
September 2, 2025 - 4:15 PM
Law Enforcement Center
525 North 6th Street
Sheboygan, WI 53081
LEC-West Conference Room
Remote Access: meet.google.com/vgh-mwtk-jzs
Phone: 1 662-618-2380
PIN: 133 399 820#

Members of the Committee may be appearing remotely. Persons wanting to observe the
meeting may come to the Law Enforcement Center or listen remotely.

*Agenda*

e Call to order

e Pledge of Allegiance

e Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law
e Approval of Minutes

e Correspondences/Communications
Clerk of Circuit Court
e Consideration of 2026 Budget

Medical Examiner

e Consideration of 2026 Budget
Sheriff

e Sheriff's Report
(The Sheriff’s Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Law
Committee resulting from the report, unless it is a specific item on the agenda.)

e Consideration of 2026 Budget

e Consideration of repairs to Squad 39

Posted: August 29, 2025 @ 10:55 a.m.


http://meet.google.com/vqh-mwtk-jzs

e Consideration of approving vouchers
e Consideration of attendance of members at other meetings or functions
e Discuss next meeting date: October 7, 2025

e Adjourn

Prepared by:
Jodi LeMahieu Gerald Jorgensen
Recording Secretary Committee Chairman

Note: persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to call 459-3895 prior to the meeting so that
accommodations may be arranged.

A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this meeting to listen,
observe and participate. If a majority of any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting
Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take
no action at this meeting.



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY LAW COMMITTEE MINUTES

Law Enforcement Center
525 North 6th Street
Sheboygan, WI 53081

August 5, 2025 Called to Order: 4:15 PM Adjourned: 4:44 PM

MEMBERS PRESENT: In Person: Suzanne Speltz, Gerald Jorgensen, Wendy Schobert
Remote: Charlette Nennig

MEMBERS ABSENT: Paul Gruber

ALSO PRESENT: Matt Spence, Chad Broeren, Jodi LeMahieu, Natascha Rowell,
Corey Norlander, Ashley Spelshaus, Ryan O’Rourke, Stephanie
Arndt

Call to Order

Chairman Jorgensen called the meeting to order.

Pledge of Allegiance

All in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law

The meeting notice was posted on August 4, 2025 at 9:55 a.m. in compliance with the open
meeting law.

Approval of Minutes

Motion by Speltz, second by Schobert, to approve the minutes from the previous meeting.
Motion carried unanimously.

Correspondences/Communications
There were no correspondences/communications.

Court Commissioner

Motion by Speltz, second by Schobert, to approve the 2026 Budget. Motion carried
unanimously.

Referral from County Board
Motion by Schobert, second by Speltz, to recommend that Ordinance No. 08 - Establishing

Speed Zone on: County Road "Y" (Town of Sheboygan) be enacted. Motion carried
unanimously.

District Attorney

Motion by Speltz, second by Schobert, to adopt the 2026 Budget as presented. Motion carried
unanimously.



Sheriff
Sheriff Spence provided updates on department projects and staffing.

Motion by Speltz, second by Nennig, to confirm the appointment of Corey Norlander to the
Inspector position upon Inspector Broeren’s retirement. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Schobert, second by Speltz, to approve the repairs to Squad 30. Motion carried
unanimously.

Motion by Speltz, second by Schobert, to approve the repairs to Squad 38. Motion carried
unanimously.

Vouchers
Motion by Schobert, second by Speltz, to approve the vouchers and authorize a staff member to

sign the vouchers on behalf of any Law Committee members attending the meeting remotely.
Motion carried unanimously.

Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions

There were no requests for approval of attendance at other meetings or functions.
Di next meetin

The next Law Committee meeting is scheduled for September 2, 2025 @ 4:15 pm.
Adjournment

Motion by Schobert, second by Speltz, to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.

Jodi LeMahieu Wendy Schobert
Recording Secretary Committee Secretary



CHRISTINE KOENIG
CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURTS

615 NORTH SIXTH STREET, SHEBOYGAN, WISCONSIN 53081  920.459.0313 FAX 920.459.3921

WISCONSIN
TO: Members of the Law Committee
FROM: Chris Koenig, Clerk of Courts
DATE: September 2, 2025
RE: Proposed 2026 Budget for Clerk of Courts

The Clerk of Courts main objective is to facilitate the administration of justice effectively and
efficiently. State statutes require the Clerk of Courts office to maintain a record of all
documents filed with the courts, schedule all matters for court proceedings, maintain an
accurate and current record of all court proceedings, and collect the various filing fees, court
costs, assessments, surcharges, fines, and forfeitures as ordered by the court.

The Clerk of Courts 2026 proposed budget meets its target.

e Legal fees continue to increase. We anticipate these costs will continue to increase due
to the public defender’s inability to confirm appointment of counsel in many instances.

e This office does not have control over the high costs due to state mandated costs in
court appointed attorney fees, guardian ad litem fees, psychologist’s fees, interpreter
fees, jury fees, and transcript costs. These costs continue to be significant challenges
we face as they relate to our budget.

e We do anticipate an increase in collections in 2026 and will continue to strive to collect
more in our collections processes.

Our intention in the coming year is to focus on more collection’s efforts. We are fully staffed
in accounting at this time. This will allow for staff to focus on collections efforts. As a result,
we have seen an increase in our collections in 2025.

We respectfully submit this budget.




CLERK OF COURTS

2025 2026
Outputs Projected

Target Actual Target
Metric Interpreter Block Time
[mportance To ensure an interpreter is avallab!e during Intake Court on Monday's. This 10,000 10,000 10,000

block time is a money saver for this office.
Target Savings of $600 to $1000 per month in interpreter fees/costs
Metric Collections
[mportance Our staff is engageq and focgsed on increased collections. They are motivated 600,000 | 614700 | 600,000
by the results of their collections efforts.
Target To increase collections in 2026
Metric In court processing
[mportance Provide a current and accurate record of all court proceedings. In-court 100% 90% 100%
P processing provides an immediate record of what occurred in all hearings. accuracy | accuracy | accuracy

Target To continue to improve on this process.
Metric
Importance
Target
Metric
Importance

Target




R551476 8/27/2025 13:17:15

County of Sheboygan
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00191 Clerk Of Courts
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea 1,315,948- 1,406,621- 1,420,178- 1,500,991- 1,500,991- 750,496- 1,500,991- 1,438,059- 62,932 4.19-
411000 Property Tax Levy 1,315,948- 1,406,621- 1,420,178- 1,500,991- 1,500,991- 750,496- 1,500,991- 1,438,059- 62,932 4.19-
410000 Taxes 1,315,948- 1,406,621- 1,420,178- 1,500,991- 1,500,991- 750,496- 1,500,991- 1,438,059- 62,932 4.19-
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421000 Federal Grants 11,285-
423000 State Grants
423075 State Revenue - Ge 517,133- 525,395- 528,420- 528,420- 528,420- 279,435- 630,654- 731,506- 203,086- 38.43
423675 Other State Paymen
423810 Other State Payme 45,626- 44,369- 23,610- 23,610- 23,610- 20,718- 37,840- 32,072- 8,462- 35.84
423675 Other State Paymen 45,626- 44,369- 23,610- 23,610- 23,610- 20,718- 37,840- 32,072- 8,462- 35.84
423000 State Grants 562,759- 569,764- 552,030- 552,030- 552,030- 300,153- 668,494- 763,578- 211,548- 38.32
420000 Intergovernmental Re 574,044- 569,764- 552,030- 552,030- 552,030- 300,153- 668,494- 763,578- 211,548- 38.32
440000 Fines, Forfeits and
441000 Law and Ordinance V
441300 Ordinance Violatio 213,588- 218,019- 207,882- 222,000- 222,000- 128,014- 231,030- 222,000-
441500 Penal Fines 104,369- 108,314- 106,942- 110,000- 110,000- 56,488- 110,000- 110,000-
441000 Law and Ordinance V 317,958- 326,333- 314,824- 332,000- 332,000- 184,503- 341,030- 332,000-
440000 Fines, Forfeits and 317,958- 326,333- 314,824- 332,000- 332,000- 184,503- 341,030- 332,000-

450000 Public Charges for S

451000 General Government


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v7%2FfxBkjHIIDVdir09gNm0rfcqMtsgyd7ABvH62I%2B6CkA50cMY7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OJR3mJGt%2B2VQ30vaa6pepgophQRdgn7360UPgAo4zD7xXnfGqEhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kzKyAnk70ulUnPArSyNvI1WnkSNa%2Fl0njZkdgXMz3ptCRbUMUl0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jK1YZi2BoaWW7DG87%2Bw6s5JflsKEn%2FfVnFdFHimHqjcw%2B2OdcVwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fYzcsI4qEheigZunwwHFhgLgQ1CcOHqgdA9ziOKyt4qnNCKNlK0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FdsPwLW3mzdONf8Q7513Xr2cSsXlazLUbznugwqbkSX6PU27OmU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zWuSqGJPG509XsjsMlpkIgbnlQwMlJqK%2FdIZKsOMP00eRstwYVSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wF9x33bm36FSC8X3liy5lm2xhQZaXY3WhNpCPo%2BV%2FqZFdbUxrGjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25I%2Fqqzr8xGjeGtLvH8nHYtMCVSTpDApiqQ5AgUeb1lxGpzJMZGtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DDAusGtPmcVrhstnFh1E8chNvPFpdYXdlOunReO9eIVd8lCS0CYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aQCIeMvZYTzcDIFJpAg1U%2BWbeVnGyx0fwusFDe4wjWq4RTkVG3%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FMnzEbw8AmaIlySrE%2FkVc9qHpBgsTveYv5B7VyaL6uwmh0zWx4%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2flUr%2BkxoJe2%2BmrVCVofWmx3px3Q7aDG7hoV6MwAw12%2BU9md2Kk%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I8%2BeR75hIG1oHhwkC3rIw472Q%2BDVV%2F6xB64szYOwKBUFkorTirck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aM1VaQ7eQN%2FPdpmaMdmzMVQYrYIzIxVJJrF909dmi2lWN33voWR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PEJy6ljl2nh3cKTa8DI7eiyh3uBCIc4%2BrwvQZkUwg12l2IkHXHII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cwVE6wNu7ZhpnuOWjpEdRuOE3Sr55jFajwtqYmrnvD6Knw7LBGLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02Ogqus9Zgt3p1Ph%2B9Mfx%2B4mB8TM88f6od3RyKH9NM7d4yonB1lJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vw0zqNJuQWua%2Fxo9tQwNMdV03dPB4Y%2BG7J6oB%2F0I6kT%2F%2Fvz1J8ls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38tuTg%2FmLinhi2cUFMbeFbbP1JsxU6liRqDoe%2FDXpWG9VG0pZ2y00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XeuUBxpE1scnm6vtMwZUay4hRyVMhiN2cBzWhOEVHMQLW7mQueZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26EzOBjdwT9jAivGiY4obLCrV0iHHvJyFcwPjQXiN4FdZHtJZIUzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PvuV9IfYIZMoSeSrAUoiq6p%2FQU3BYHAj0jPLqfehue371HTLQEZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BOjN%2FS3a%2FSXpQY3wLDQoH39KhcymcBOL4sbbjhQMMsAiA0uzq1mg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zlyYM%2FUZySkxJe4yOt8Xa%2FzvpcCLpS957Z1FMd0Hi9xORRlQ0s7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eMPDc4YZn%2F66rtVkJOv16nwHJD2gs8pmBhofZ9wlKNtiK1j3OGGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vxovi2ZzjPBPURQBCFTWXoDzTAbFYi6C2%2FWN1d7%2FwnbMJck%2BVguo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UzEeaIAGuS7nPyEag%2FiKzTtzWOrAGUd9U7wdZ5K4D4PHmLa3iLaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pjO2fBopgs%2FSZUsAZMI85OC44oi0uWFeHgF9aSPtRMOf3TJq8KUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00s4o1V6vcdWjFJzVPLRDJNp4vMSMkQ8T1I5YS%2FIW3IvKouX5Xemg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lM%2FYYGHCOK7X7eWCOtldJ84B%2BlnVbIlwwZrhsD2yyOqHmv%2FeMfDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CDIWBQePEO%2FjguHCTohowRbR1u4%2ByIZMsREFKobpEXd2bOKs5KFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IEBwrBztk33EDjm2yFy7P5iHzysQqPegfnLvZyteQwUkpuGpoRFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BIL81YJbTS%2BYYIWZxMy0yZxtp1AuAyl%2BiIXPGHQaR9gjUcddzk2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TX9fYob0V0r%2BfcZpVq6n9KT0%2FtsrW%2BMDJwY0IMAs1giKjJrfGMxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m4itNU8AAn0JNk5Z2hkhNFzAQbgPtmFQNAh5jkJXozgXpbDVSUTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cHxcTc%2BAIuft2wW9Wk%2BKa5XWgLy7w15DTSPN8B%2BguNb82KJthNkg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1up3ctAREM7pOiIMlwdmYPaIDoLnOW4IZCWl%2FccWBkefsUuIsdrPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ftbjYN6muwsPBsC8q%2BOSadDkTYmZ0TDDafZQqYqAMsKApin9dUCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pPbhM0HEW5xmNm9Qq3Vmf0aFjVO%2BSsxSXLaOAZIUWLZM5xMffosY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3REpig8dl5SaA5lfs0xzMBN8OO%2BsAhEFDRhBOlotsFiYfVxn7Vd%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BHFhikvyiIG4thryyT7nGIo2r7rkVmsyXjCvOxD0W7DuW%2F2jTqw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qoMLXnqCJulPahj%2FoT07nY4XrKbQrwEPFfU9Cac2ywRh4iebjubo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q2bDruyMcw4ca9s%2Fmf5JkpZ105VHlQs4DEbWidqgVNEUQJUOoCmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36zDHIdwmmqm%2FRshfPsgK2iGE%2Fpy1D%2BzXxmweYZwjUBnBiXo%2B0iBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C%2FKjqOz56jnVfTSVXu2ocb7VZXqIYHiOXnvGOHG8b7xIHMMu2az8=

R551476

8/27/2025 13:17:15

County of Sheboygan
Page - 2
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
451200 Court Fees and Cos

451205 Court Fees and Ch 516,558- 514,617- 549,520- 600,000- 600,000- 337,350- 614,700- 600,000-

451210 Bail Forfeitures 112,094- 107,471- 148,148- 100,000- 100,000- 71,654- 100,000- 113,400- 13,400- 13.40
451200 Court Fees and Cos 628,652- 622,088- 697,668- 700,000- 700,000- 409,003- 714,700- 713,400- 13,400- 1.91
451300 Probate Fees 49,018- 48,133- 65,066- 48,000- 48,000- 34,437- 66,420- 64,000- 16,000- 33.33
451400 Other General Gove

451405 Miscellaneous Fee 197- 306- 70- 10- 10-

451400 Other General Gove 197- 306- 70- 10- 10-
451000 General Government 677,867- 670,527- 762,804- 748,000- 748,000- 443,450- 781,130- 777,400- 29,400- 3.93
452000 Public Safety
452100 Law Enforcement
452100 Law Enforcement
452000 Public Safety
450000 Public Charges for S 677,867- 670,527- 762,804- 748,000- 748,000- 443,450- 781,130- 777,400- 29,400- 3.93
460000 Interest and Other R
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 80- 402-
466200 Employee Reimburse
466200 Employee Reimburse
466000 Other Miscellaneous 80- 402-
460000 Interest and Other R 80- 402-

470000 Interdepartmental Re
473000 System Operation Re

473000 System Operation Re


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gvXW6imX53of4Ne7kUjUIqA80h10dJRr9rvx7jnBQPUuaJzLI3HE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27BHjvnJZmgvNUlkUYYf55txerWWSYL9W2dNDOasoWlRhQQH0Gn08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14MwMIM4oAvPq7HVVlXIMvCeruqz37ZwkXbEkRvELaRcqvRh2A7gg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rMxK1tvC6MmADX2mWumh2bJ7zuRCi9%2FsTH6ULrAc9n8E%2BBFdvLuo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04DuEjlBHflpLyhys0kUkwByC4K7reKxTxVeAVikF1otxbKYKyMIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NvtHPM3L%2Bbh2axIV4DPDP9R8NkS42gHa7Mvu8%2Boz3%2Fb6fLGVlPaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DX4lyIjGmBjDkRGBdZCHRgeVM1DQKyErN7fvMO6oLhbJJ1ci0S34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d1WqvAi6ZWYSLzIQOEI5PFndMryhL4BAzss6m%2Bj0HKrNdUrVWSog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13wLpPXL4TX8WtSjynKJ8q8bUG6lILXl7KaVZGs%2FnbwRQlV8EE97k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1njaUfr3Wibs6Lu8nYqzLTuor5Dv6p29CRTCmlutddC5RR%2F4BS2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22b%2BLO30eq9kgXQoQep%2FC6IDKNe3AQhqmCDA4Kh5UpUdv6%2FWyymL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gbAvu65kzCT6E8tm4glYfhik8VS87v8NjvdjP1St9qO9QIozMXSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uyGEcDfZZrqWpKEgsHQZhaXPHQ8KAHpUqzydF24deJGBcQNt%2F33Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qH%2FjqKCckt6CC%2BkZnTcN9FvanUOZDhyLB3gTf1UZywpLlPRP9FQ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sLtiGokXuScohv2Ybo7MiBIZU9A2hmwpHqXvWQufg36%2FhsDD%2BZ0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cBok2D4VQA3HqZxt49PCucrwGcWm3O5jQRnd3%2BIfHi1Af%2FKvd14E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wuv2RCaazVMr0yk31QpIJa4PTU1H96emOzQlA4wPsr7yvadeA7tY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Oiw%2BQpg8CRa3vxI4Hp5vlSlgT5xgtiWciHGJkR0xycDlMYNpCnR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0exztWdzlouKPhJSNnHuVQWgvVbtoMMe3T5HvmLCp%2F9lWxB%2FWhMws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I1ORS56JUPd3EgqTJdQOyz%2FftWeSNNiEpr4I%2FuHMuRHfs7X2mjhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K5O5EM0BmGR6IklzH36QbicjnrjJG47MPRjk7hxuXiKd59oedm88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zTdlMVIhSQWIKYr7cbycD1VHw4giH63ak9CVljnboXOQjX7kNo9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VdoxGLvkLM6gplejKo0XFflPAwR3YQGok%2FoBYq0rHKSphzWJltJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xQzRmAp3oIxpVgAX9gDEsNheIgR6TLxyKIlr5BvioWXm%2BaBuUFu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14WmDlagzItfx9PVFnXDEEFi7upV%2BK8OjLAAHk61FzRngWVuA2BuQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1w1q8%2BlLgLcRtDWVrYaASnuFg4dQGd7jlyPrb9T4O3KtTfo84KTEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hNrvc%2BUu59ilonfTSD9JL7ykLuu7SbqATUKYdrfnYUwQhG2D4vzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14TBvTlOBDaP8Stz64Ks5OEiVYC7D38FsoeFCG8YJrtzBkOasNm8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C6PF%2Fse1iVsguzNzmnR6pkZSfaw4uFLCeEpJcNky30o5EkIwPp54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SZ2uinQaN0Xvze9St4Qk7I%2F9eqVieiJrzdZastry5GPMeheYr2Uc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lyFyMcHrUw661NbIj6qUXGA7I3N6XVL5mLnCa4hQw9yIt0rQsIg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31FKmhEQ5F80LdiM1Nkl3JWlDQvq0tktWcQqulBWyeF9JJsgdNZxU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pC6U8VZrq9agxfxZrLdoFgskc9a4DUzLy67fPSn1JRlIG9FZGeRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CXtVS1pe5mCwcdnTrDsag1mYrnE1B4xz0X%2BIMPNLkHVlsTl5p%2FJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Pj%2B8JpmfrBtVUXsFa%2FAAqWAQxcGXtXYykEVTSnU%2Bq48r0rjOzJrM=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/27/2025 13:17:15

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
476000 Other Interdepartme
476100 Services 39,061- 36,599- 34,840- 53,393- 53,393- 18,785- 37,500- 41,500- 11,893 22.27-
476000 Other Interdepartme 39,061- 36,599- 34,840- 53,393- 53,393- 18,785- 37,500- 41,500- 11,893 22.27-
470000 Interdepartmental Re 39,061- 36,599- 34,840- 53,393- 53,393- 18,785- 37,500- 41,500- 11,893 22.27-
400000 Revenues 2,924,958- 3,009,844- 3,085,078- 3,186,414~ 3,186,414- 1,697,387- 3,329,145- 3,352,537- 166,123- 5.21
500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex
511000 Wages
511100 General
511105 Regular 1,160,410 1,147,552 1,267,494 1,363,384 1,363,384 649,781 1,289,300 1,446,246 82,862 6.08
511110 Overtime 3,032 3,523 1,206 1,750 1,750 512 1,750 1,750
511100 General 1,163,442 1,151,076 1,268,700 1,365,134 1,365,134 650,294 1,291,050 1,447,996 82,862 6.07
511000 Wages 1,163,442 1,151,076 1,268,700 1,365,134 1,365,134 650,294 1,291,050 1,447,996 82,862 6.07
512000 Benefits
512100 General
512105 Social Security 81,807 81,681 89,105 101,019 101,019 45,779 95,537 107,151 6,132 6.07
512110 Retirement (Emplo 75,789 76,331 86,554 94,299 94,299 44,828 89,150 103,460 9,161 9.71
512100 General 157,596 158,012 175,659 195,318 195,318 90,607 184,687 210,611 15,293 7.83
512000 Benefits 157,596 158,012 175,659 195,318 195,318 90,607 184,687 210,611 15,293 7.83
510000 Personnel Related Ex 1,321,038 1,309,088 1,444,359 1,560,452 1,560,452 740,901 1,475,737 1,658,607 98,155 6.29
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531125 Civil Process 616 435 435 450 450 250 450 450


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fuAxZXelfXbqNxdWL8q2Ildo9HFKsNQHoGJNr1nmbiM9LKNmZUuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bay4XTZHm0Sy4Sz%2BGoPkRvOGt84JGNblZOwhWrlKmNLWz%2F4aGndk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0le0w1YmBvpLz6%2FNC%2FdiLJfrSM8NlVgiMYMvhSjilCaAWNHm3KIkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tv%2BJcsX4xGVdX0GckU5quCSwjwGMnLOYXZcz3ALGeooP%2B33fabvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ioaL1slplGR8yF74D2pFeeiY3ys7raNpufdcwfK9YrD%2BD%2BAc3qow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dXLrAEKtM9Gf1S0UvRVibadaZ6JmWgq9ZdKCTTxBnBIjk8coXgmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oaM9XiLFqqYql%2BGiwPPIAlnQAzL7iF86DGnSvi1SLawp%2FGkPllis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Mg8SM6QdXlfj4p3P1PKJps0Row5n3FlsRKy51COU4bHWAXuQaIjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1klmrgcicyQGNBR8LEwayuYgNst5D95Xj8W4pV44brUWhzjzsO6ac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iOYnI87sw5%2Bt7K0l8%2FFavko1%2BGjsiF6b14e5Ni%2BYJe5%2BD6HXcrHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eU5PtJTpHQ6ojsrFUz3%2FAO9bSQvAqMKu1dIYa6M2NLWa9zD%2Fjm6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qcgi6Y5DdERAcuSAqFVwA9ia%2FA7KU%2FAFsEVAHdeJQJHzdgAxDBI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oluaMxfFjyN0iDhNDSgMxC%2F71bousCzYSWBdpC8%2FHuXlDPC1uowc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j%2BTlGCciqlCqt2zmXLvuAhDgEH2S6PdZHM3Wy%2FO%2FLVIoQM3DG4js=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F4PMHL4po1WFASv6c9o87%2FUFNg4DxNJrOFoQdYnuD2PAbGWG48pY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wgcMu5q6gQes2YdjPpGN7mOe9ZFCpHF2shAt%2FxUnReCb6dYh6Iy8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Rj%2BtacZN8G3KtL7Mr2t1J%2BC0EKZTJ068PA6NTtS8sE%2FFpLtWBuY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oz8zlGiGaFoOurVaeG3K5UZ7729je1nBm5n4kXaz2DA%2Bg99k4jV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MrGLPd%2FxXvVv8TceYUkbF%2FabAX8raukv8RGHJWQCKXN%2F0YhTyOeo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22T9X4pU3jkNYjpaesPJ8RURGAc0mH5O7c6H1e8lJ%2Blrh7jVj%2BiBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Oyspa17OYLh4YDzfWgZKnoWBb3cfHinJE34Ve6d0uxvAXnYm%2B7ic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fRP1CPdgEtgxMDC6L6B%2FperaWBqPEy6EpTNZF2irLf5z6Pz3h80M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FDGl11waOrNQjNjrl1FsJnUoYSAC2fu8pnONzJf1mJgxVoSloEKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GP055OALJIMzR8si6ROWx6q%2Bb1B9x9MsXVWOt7qc6ms99HrfOtxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EOfch0T8q7TVw84Fp6%2FFeivEvAVeq2r7UoMS56sxRzWDdYns5tsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V2362YiUsh0ZJ%2F4prXz1pYgE0EgHGO5pc0O4h1yPoTobtZWdqWpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fXXgTqUaOxkWFkTNzYamFgsgIajIpu3E1UEdPKOXLPa7Gc6546wU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2beXkHbO22AWtPpVLpD79xs2FUJOaaqcXYQhJN28cA9f4TFaYox60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NKFWIX9mmMpPZlOEVbLfr1QFpi18rxYHc0TcYkD5yHbwzhlM170Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B6vApqB1S8tirfH7hW5fGCT8kBROPvQIwBpAxKq3KUjEjf%2FZxnho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O4Hp45mNYwcjc0k4W7iF2uG%2BXKF5cg9BVB5m%2BE6bOs3rQBAoi7iU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ITM6OY3IjvCsOrUfwXTn2pgs4mUq%2FsSR%2FT9QDCWc8sMRxwi4Xe5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JlQiEE0mhIYYyFvnSJ0TLt6p%2F8nBVEaKca21xa0FxJ7zTjtBTZHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FKYgR%2FwN1fcWPbkOw9zXXxGS%2B38dmwDDG3BvlTTg%2FbuE65A9djAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WEdbJ5JQUYNzoFMsD8oegAqsaFU3pmS6airFx%2BU2fx2h93YEfQ%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zjh2nHDwnTtMvAUubJhM9PzIXzUWGjT33Z1HLVuzo2lC8rN8MD9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vfg2f9cjLZv8UoNkLx6pj2edBIhPM%2BZJofdNSaKIUUfE0ZZSpNQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ee1QsUhSGGVITaqnt5YqJHElEPmjObjxmKqPfEyRwlJ%2BcTo7qKyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eIJiC77G6tVxGTI4QhmgiJKD5i3X8fqG3h1ITGx7wjZ1r3kIzPFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pXK3CQ9AHANOs33CuynlXWQwBph7%2BFiMxFYk3KazVR1TaQoPiSG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fx61EyOqH1PGYUqVgsdGWBMccvfbCPGaXy1ldLjEY5WBOgJ3oe%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pL0OyKh%2BYXdp9X%2F9v4CasMeYIG7DNre13TDf3jsBKSuMmnl82n%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RcVI%2BHjDFF%2FhTS0tMf1xCVHHWARzmX14yp%2FAa6ije8DE0oxhALWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v%2FiIB%2B7xmIEXMQ1nSGxLHXqXfWcJPzxi%2FFIjEqKHqQAkWI1VxOK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pEEi4PLfyOdGwuN6kGQZ087HxoikYOmINxkj8y8Zd3EXkyHQqX9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZTESpu7i7nHmm%2BmhCUY7GfPP22M8vTr9u76k%2FKAAZRVXESjxHDMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l3PjK%2Bh7HBC1mgwKq7kmU%2Fm0OngycnhaXGnMmYazgwWO2RrRnWho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VPljOTFvRtqNMirI2Zl7YX4rZKiMeAz%2BUwrebeznh5Y8nK88XxlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BDrEjuItbG716NM7uGoGElZHohrRzTyws066ac%2F%2FJ6Og5MF%2BMZyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nJBtObJtcq0tQhOnaekZPgIjYJhLfJfXP9ClWtNFHM7ZoGPu82Go=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04ki%2B3XUhdjxhMGjdUC5Cv1U6QJ%2FU1YrYTYpRPUnD%2FYR71QVRnh%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cXMuRZu9sQL2nos46BUJKLd9EvaXpm6hCW4h2AqSZ5MvoFoNqljA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Otivk%2BPr1hR5SPK6X8yxSge4CrHabk75nbuqpUYzw1zBB4YgKH5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q51eitlWYQoJjd3jKq9PUoreCDfD1PV9g3ghcbhP7jvDkDNAuuiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n2f8fjufLeRGRQmihadTaGwXm4vVEJbRXT3YOPbjtgGNSRQP7Db0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E7gimqSw4YuRWc2bWpnLrg1cShCau0uHniYtDSCkRu9n8NuyIi8I=

R551476 8/27/2025 13:17:15
County of Sheboygan
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
531190 Psychologist 163,143 215,258 207,299 167,500 167,500 94,919 193,930 190,000 22,500 13.43
531205 Legal 704,299 1,034,470 784,849 673,268 673,268 377,839 757,670 753,774 80,506 11.96
531255 Interpretation Se 95,413 108,382 143,406 90,000 90,000 56,671 110,600 90,000
531100 Professional Servi 963,471 1,358,545 1,135,989 931,218 931,218 529,679 1,062,650 1,034,224 103,006 11.06
531400 Other Outside Serv
531435 Evidence / Witnes 5,575 2,273 4,236 3,000 3,000 3,803 4,200 4,200 1,200 40.00
531460 Jury 45,714 56,390 48,197 52,000 52,000 26,023 52,000 50,000 2,000- 3.85-
531400 Other Outside Serv 51,289 58,663 52,434 55,000 55,000 29,826 56,200 54,200 800- 1.45-
531500 Client Services
531840 Telephone - Cellu 71 165 189 368 368 191 380 380 12 3.26
531500 Client Services 71 165 189 368 368 191 380 380 12 3.26
531000 Purchased Services 1,014,831 1,417,373 1,188,611 986,586 986,586 559,695 1,119,230 1,088,804 102,218 10.36
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532100 Maintenance Servic
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532225 Office Equipment 5,469 5,931 8,706 5,100 5,100 3,858 5,100 5,100
532200 Maintenance of Equ 5,392 5,931 8,706 5,100 5,100 3,858 5,100 5,100
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 5,392 5,931 8,706 5,100 5,100 3,858 5,100 5,100
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533120 Transcripts 10,329 13,511 9,737 9,000 9,000 5,790 9,500 9,500 500 5.56
533100 Advertising and Pr 10,329 13,511 9,737 9,000 9,000 5,790 9,500 9,500 500 5.56
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 206 667 974 974 312 684 290- 29.77-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PtJDWwIiziNljn2Bdo2dZz7x40TEgrNdE1Sh%2B%2FOZ2rAnhV8BOysg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g8wqj3Nnw04U6Hj%2Fn2uZxgQEOku41GDMAq15Zz4%2B2GlAM1xRnDlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02oYaYFRI6JyWiLQF%2FaZAcZLKpy5RzzbyzlC5zkjhaZ46oTlDRUJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mAA5m1E0%2FBu94R0NLtNnFJEQRUwBoO6VfOfWsNvYpSkFtVde5J6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l63GDDXnMgS9VLUKHARuF6jg0BBtgBWvoBD4VVsH5lyFWkzKasMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S1ann7wDVWSb2MQeR%2BHJSQYyKdYXj89CwRsarzI0Eti57UG9y8vI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZlsWRwu8bYj%2F2dOuOJN5csmAPmDuChI6%2FggGUGnBo5pUfwlJST%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tIb3zr68%2BIJUFBM7QEcZ1nkw0NO03i00eBytvIWtzj750jBzZTRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fyeeijPBtuyYdpDCNthVTAPd2LrzzV4za%2Fi3x%2F5AabafaGmxTQkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ijV1iF3l8EZ%2F73SoehSW1hZ9GpgcVGY5uRYsNqs3iVkKTGEry%2B%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VmRp2G0tfRQr2iRuLj4t6fRi3F3peyIRcuG6%2BcptYCGrRUYdMJGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dVscbRAlOojzkQvfRMg9vUbYpz1h4JfiM7do5QU7OGTXsrjFMFCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eE3Uryncol5mLUo2yxljZhSjm0TPBODK%2Bd%2BJ5QW6%2F2lJZHL0h9xg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13vPMcx4gz6CjDf9plQ02dbn5Q9sZqaeLHcfAEHx3zXTPrOYAMXyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rxVIFtlcbkZbEbC800cGdoV04lyDuncJ8211iS7kND2KlVpKL270=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NbNuLd4zJoiUIgUBWTiV9Kr4clo1nP6cAl82GjJEOfQMAmkYZzPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n6%2BNT2V4z4oJOBpyqQQzDPy0oXNFaTNalsBZzSNledlJihAC97D8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R1k2pXXn8K%2FXfZQ8BPUp0s9QjkNhA3DRQ8ta8UpYrdjf9ALIfuDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tpjEXX51N%2B3cLYfQaC5K%2BsJKACas1KyRt8QemoN5DaVXLKTUwvs4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IiPV%2Bg%2FU3YJ129ELJk%2FaqBjoTO%2FBzi7sLyy05V8Dy54etwDOgceg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ahf42z2%2FOM5YOXagZ9ii8itJQborp9kaq3meCo6cPxv65yg2836o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xVg61xc%2BeNnZULcgop2D%2B2zOaoTXsZZFjoL1iZnFPyywruws4iA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rzZC0XnrhJDRxszk59bPSlVNmmb3RNJDgA2wviRhVOQhCupeUykA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aI%2BB%2F5s9u9WbSyF%2BY51mQluAFhb9TMwI2eczYii3NfVl3KqlyDD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2op4Iz7Hw4Y2uliC3iuXcNnwxVxZDlhzXFUrfpK%2F3zqVDZe7fIXew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pSzQUByYZsx2p8GWorJBhHt9aDWeG4SFxZ%2F5%2BZ5Pyv9SZrVUM6OM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WUwCdj2GaLcXamG0%2BLz8oTTuOUiqvfUMBvQu8nogWDWoPwDGWy14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lUh45R9OUdqvoEZzZTNiAHwE6tTeLGEtbbk3NKWYy5IiOUDpBWmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xbSdn2Jp1w1pNIcvpV9FbVkU3wWfNLAaflc7YdC%2BmyZ0HgSaBbBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IHzVVAfMswMvZdHh7M%2BKboLKmvOcBadrI9o6NP5akRtFWPYgpqc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ul4HiOwFlFueS2A%2Ff%2Be98ZURDG7FTPJUQM2NatdTWr3%2FSbqYmaPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qO5zlEEqq3ClxlIBOBGkuaq8RfjjR6WiZGcCoF62fn8Jphqydh44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DsfzYTa4oDVsnQpUKq3wjD2W1XSlS7Plb0UPfAa2nXnskJaoB1Mw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k5AiiaiSaEDj1CrRQjepvTjfQdl4mSsUlcis2ukNcp6NthIkn%2Fjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Mfio%2Bn3Vv84I9yP%2Byu7%2BPVm7pgdzVqwe2VzwwGUo69BjfCkV0V5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1E%2Fzfy8FYXBnwLlaCY6OtBK3a5NphcnK9OBOEom%2FOaj9%2B%2FdQXN%2F0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0njgoEEvyC2AjlRvCnF0elQy3VJyNV0eXwk7qzezYxwoduju8M8TI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J0ow8Er5Esu2jdqIbL49N01qIfOcEM%2BA2mwEB%2BhfN15QbVo1BEB0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iIHAOYqZYnOC7Mfgce80y04WCG98Lm6W9u5zfU4LksuH3IqMp8qw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1a%2ByWEy7llQwuO6RcTR2yr7zpu9eUI%2FCwwLss57BP0rkqsTbsgnWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18r1vyI6DNSJVsLI92QLxPzLZ9Pdkamd6vaMHjVxYF2goe%2FCAjmQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Fe%2F83ZFKpoNBcESx4HrxyRBl6jTJmVMvuAMOMJ79NOgNCeAttPzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09mqTERTWLKeAL%2FmWDlXIsGwXAbBhDFzP7pkxfkdCRqasqKxMb8wk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34Z7O9CntWS3kTUe1m0R7%2B27znRVWZxBzDX8HaL3IcflQalvNT5hI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cXLruY69izaXiWR1HVhZK3flL7B4Zz3gpV3SPiV%2B5hR9NPzsqpbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ngEtEUksmDWI%2Bcu5wzXTBHgJj4VRSUSvqd8lkikyOdSz%2FujUECHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3scI210FT%2BeqUWlg%2F%2FIuykAAna7S0hvXMs5QFTGg3mU%2Fc2h2D4CgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aEA59cKgbkNG4BX23nUGxMc%2BpuTXq7273xVF9k592I0l1zSt7kSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qJJE3xTyosY0QfPSPK11bzZQ6ECbb1F86Wd7YENVcgagLMBkcHIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0byBMY36wG14CKqh2hTTL3Id%2FgizfHwyzUJoJlG140ppAw2fUeEHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bTve1GTNa%2BsOubi54b8IBD2agewiZm1A6W1d20NXRBeiuFuASx4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3blkRaOvkfbHK%2Frx1k7R73dvSRdfuC3X1K5a2yXFZGH0uq3P9twHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X5i5%2F0maZB3VsGf3245aSWhHiQMZ3EWh033XfzASdG1htdahgThk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HO01fyJ04Txo3HmZYfpPemIVDB1uENRcjCJUK%2FI2P0e4ViUDbW20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CAlP8YUSvr7hDg3Npt%2BU2jSuvXqoi9Dg0Xd6dMVSGoJZOYxxJY9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f37P86sk%2Bo9U8EA9g3s%2BshKStuhj3Irrot3mESIu8JDyew75w%2Fao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31LYhrCDIEW3ru%2FikNmw7tJu6A98BvNUj2ztgEvEj%2BRvjvFRoMDCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Njy7navR94p2Li14Zfq88vGfoHtWw4XLVZVfoEbQ%2FHthKnPrZK4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dodflnkLJKfpmT6IiIGaxT8wbXSmwr%2ByLRo1bLjuhhMMaIF1cnhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0inKzrblBz8BRpI8m5ZCuvB%2Ffe5DGDxWD3pbzLaEnW7bbxZzIjQq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oNfTfmAig%2FZFzyeNHTuJxrO0oTIzQbUg6sNy2OFicLgmeDQZcHhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B6blMjJFAiHoDQguVTR%2FKduVIkuhXFZjFbx75nRcyBSWcm%2B1Z8kA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15i51ABauggWU7%2FpDYYDB4CndI7Dmy274ixlcCeioRay1vjYbCc7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BNvyTj7rDrEnsvSFb2gEco%2Fev4rk9LCMUnu4tX4gLAOfRECBQ2q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT372rpqTUMwu6JaxtIYHqowt09hrWpGDA5mPJLgwoXm%2FNbFafcT9zs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05muMffGzdXsdwUz0Mpz%2FZQAKdQFP%2BcHIKcPFmgJSauTdn6AMmzuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Cq%2BE6ke6IVDzX%2BmR52Unl4psYWkoVmCvQINm1EA7ES753ygA%2BXOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BO%2BrOGIDeINsaMO85FSRBHXbuasU9NQtsmZMjUrkWOFldy%2BAYWKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yjsQKqMBUqqSySmAuh3yAcN%2BD%2BG%2F1V1%2BYvTiX9wGbm5rCFWj76mU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nEHeEPQoYJaiXgbmLRYiixkrgPvuk0yss4vplxbztaoT2CYsRQks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MhQ46lOlRCKHjYqMOi%2BGkShwbjxhEnnrovB%2BL7scqmpBhQoI8nOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hc4O9NyrEuJQs0yWIVIt%2FVJnMbve91HZ37VHqbNpC9a5juWLTZJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FD7JTL2m00F0h8afs8nn4B3ljfWjNWTu%2BHR6OnzgbSRYVkB%2FPEa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16UIgJwVFlOBpMQvU7fPCPFWwuJgb0YF4l40F4mqt%2F0XGbjn5gRSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i718KkhZXdcvmTBb3I9O5YqAVxJmxhSUUY4uMbtqUeuMkTLLZ6xg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06Tnc0oLNcE5FcK1dBEjmfqaAUSJPzpFouTN%2F1Nlj5Rja7MqzDyFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ebxVO39muC5LVmymWIvpoCro%2FRozQDxh2RBdyUYdpxVFWZkruZ28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D5h1O7dkVwyu2ZQ2h4mnqvpYCUHnp%2BCY%2FvxsYY5SShiQmtpGCxIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MPmtr9DYTPr%2BaeT%2B6%2FoV7o1GINfw0ahd%2BmZHDgsfYWDUe%2FatIRMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iNFwu5lWyX32QsDzGTmJuKjN13GqfRFksWMo6KZhEjML6Nqk%2FAiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jpbQhBt5TkG7wwNo9vZCX%2B7oSxa4sX3JP6dfhqYj%2FAQ0AOqG8%2FSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14RkiNBMMV7Q%2BhwF2jWWU9%2BftjpyMfbtKLUOxboO0Dpeg7GtXc7yE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oM%2FzkLyn%2Bg3JMCuR3jci4F54eZFeYmmCmQb%2Bmby%2FlS5YLfL4du8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BydEak2ubXpdAeSSjAez947CwOC%2B5HH9ap0c20RKPsvIcdX19LF0=

R551476

8/27/2025 13:17:15

County of Sheboygan
Page - 5
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533215 Meals - Employee 20 51 240 240 60 180 60- 25.00-
533220 Lodging - Employe 353 571 794 794 204 604 190- 23.93-
533245 Seminars and Trai 182 310 245 285 285 50 50 235 50- 17.54-
533200 Travel and Meals 761 1,598 245 2,293 2,293 50 626 1,703 590- 25.73-
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 179 125 205 310 310 205 205 205 105- 33.87-
533300 Dues 179 125 205 310 310 205 205 205 105- 33.87-
533450 Fees & Permits
533450 Fees & Permits
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 119 594
533500 General Supplies 119 594
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 12,221 12,107 12,978 13,000 13,000 5,142 13,150 11,150 1,850- 14.23-
533725 Postage 29,173 32,696 33,350 28,917 28,917 17,288 28,917 28,751 166- .57-
533700 Office Supplies 41,394 44,804 46,328 41,917 41,917 22,430 42,067 39,901 2,016- 4.81-
533870 Books & Periodical
533890 Books 11,710 10,245 11,121 10,900 10,900 5,623 11,668 12,170 1,270 11.65
533870 Books & Periodical 11,710 10,245 11,121 10,900 10,900 5,623 11,668 12,170 1,270 11.65
533900 Other
533908 Miscellaneous Exp 140 702
533923 Noncap Off F&E > 2,921 2,921 1,515 2,921 2,921- 100.00-
533925 Furniture Under $ 26 129
533928 Computer Sys $500 4,155 73 126
533930 Equip Under $500 19 63 32
533900 Other 4,341 967 158 2,921 2,921 1,515 2,921 2,921- 100.00-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hHi%2BnTbGc%2F2KKF4wadIrRAbKweaX2H8L9a28ltepHRWRU1OZJFTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14O3iHNrY9uLFgDygABh8TkNWoQTx6D7qA%2BZMxjXSZGmHwq4P%2BhUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Wwvqh2AnviZ%2BUT0vxED%2BgbXLZfzMfpnTcn%2B6L95BkyfJV5lFm7DI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pTfBEqu6BE8Oa8mY0UTeD42h2ofEYdonmxnro1K3qvCkkA%2FfmM9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WcwXjP8DvNQXfmKkaSmTjS4CFDrgP3qeJ6aXOWJ8drKq2K6OQ%2BaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ldavZkzi9PyqIVmdyuEFkgQxZfhQnFeeItHXUZs8n%2FEq2Yl%2BATBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1thJs70ndYj01mUAP028aDfXsK1T%2Bz%2FLyjJP4zgJhScM9WCiYjIRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20tXyA%2FFCZoJKIMMJg37ZngOpPdNCQ4D9rwQ3sZOh%2FyDgFRHx1ZPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aytplyxfqZUVNlDBNEX812qP1eCp0V9hjg%2BQaXqQ2gq16fkCbBTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u8HPDXhU5GVYm%2FoyHn%2FnwzeRS61tVc2Up0Tr1URBy8Uhuidw1FZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hTbbx41Ot07ST5Ysm%2FQ5KUv278z13IWpOxSy7wlxtWOK7h8KnzTw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT158%2FYpQFJW5wIgyb1Id9t1saj2CzwOxQdcDO0FV%2B5QPN174tLJdZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eDywlmqge%2FCqUIQdNXRWGisKvDA7uwgGvCoJBAxAfrWVBbv5qiic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iTf0J8nhQoPdTwTrfj3Ukit8a8g0F4z6khGJgkg5fs%2B9rhq28bLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02Od4eEgj3dqF5xU2TmUtbcbIpd4RdAuc%2BLB7EsxgSKCAIxzRtSl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yU4uKYOivIk4r%2BzTymMigCSQqKyRy3OJ4rgOgbSaNtlQMtEl5DYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sG9uiy28TLa8Iy628Ep8GxUDWUBaAPfE2TTS6KYyYiFmsZEG4Im4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08lSAGGGQPurqpHPg6uFVDEyJnkLEdrXJ2Tg6vD91MrWUHcjy%2FpO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DGfne%2B9RrMgP5mDJtuLycxQqgB74VkZXOqgBNpLHWWgANHuWJE2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GufR4bzB2gmv3aUAlIaYd%2FkBs90CN%2FEifBs47R58hwWqEDrn4EIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LqLGMnXI2777bNFqg8LhsvpWOfMBnFxvX0R%2B7bIwPyUCUGRumMzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J2GQ7c%2FWyvPIUe6AD1SL54s5zE0QJRpotUgj%2FFiVRPCkFNsqjS%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PdtIKeU%2BR8SqQQe0VP8gedAbCfFUdnjQomCvVn1XjdysB2XARYkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iYSwVYXb8jKbOw5f5EMOpf6e2yIsOEv1XvifDnitbPfmAMI82ccg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wn000vZkRZFqMYas%2FMuokpXI8Vk9%2BIiDltkEN48ezYnKQ4PFypEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H2GjR3RKxpcTN7l8qYjp0%2F8JbObRpKJ4LLTxnzBjUw79RAzieWcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fSiFDNNidNI30uaV%2BPK2cayTckHIPoJyb7edr3xlDVKo3tMgXFq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jy2dZpa1NSmDFgCRVXToo3Ws4sBJmkGugmq2nM%2F5yNgOtrw7TxJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11jE%2FFBfoUmHu0B3BYZJ50N4YLKhXWw%2FRuFccAZYhZrlwTKmC7HLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07%2Fh%2BtrqMG8I3DzcGey9ISpBCNnNpCN%2B%2BN8oLP5l%2Be6k0%2FsaWR%2F9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27f2eXzRb6%2Fufn1e2VWnxQ%2Be211f8fRElkX611Gn5IppGiw%2FxbFOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ET5iWmy7XrAi%2F0tEuaPtaE07Rw6gqE%2BzJmrM29N1E5LZKlSmSMk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GExr4cAOIz4ay6yNSBGE%2FH9G%2F5uBevQ%2Bb9UeN%2BBBf0Nm2ILgNxsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZMA06cZF3qI%2B64J7nu2WHeLfCndhA5fsGtk28PDvmmwR%2F9U8ciOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FJXPNgLnwUYRNrARuGXlifJWVMSoCtY67yXVGjSBsw1vWtxrWHc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26XyrssjdCmRfQ0Uxjx%2FozuYmRg6LGQwauG7dRBzr04gaqc50oAYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JrzLLWBIWDdv3vRrDavKIejodVtYlu1XL6veO%2FLZSl5bHGuudMPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15NnEU6ZSZ2O70tif6Lj4cd0EKNuHX1xEUEh7GVHs1zmvUBRDlj8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XotcdxRlhxKkjHRK0QkZfMCg8nAkVOlUuKIzE%2Buyv8slSChoIFVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05aPkKuRJZYWsnplfM%2FQxLGoxVFkun2kB1gwnCHR8%2BUQq3MKRpgjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28c98FWe%2ByNeJLKPg%2B%2FZ3Y4RNO39OFiVDqx7s1PXoAVIArS46QmhI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iNbk2qV2Av0JwLsT%2B9H3BMjSEjV8U7OH5HGbhj6oxR3xybQEBTbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X5jN3qXn%2FSoYXo5M7TQgud5qJT%2FwMCv07VfTGe0dHruvS%2FuTz720=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BgM%2Bo3HcBwWuVWr3xvy4ystTrq%2FipK6LLyf45Vd0MgPFGptIRa2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3secvl%2Bwo%2FpuTmxLicPWuB0Yrt%2BspnmNPiwpHwi2gdmtr45vDswpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mNz7mxu3jrzBDcKECounaZYSvUbclPvoswZod7QFkAh5in5z7Z%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qMZlVNMdkfk0rFaEx1QkbBjrkZzckIczFhxVA%2BUvt2FCGoT5RFsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kt5bwZFKrrvpyjL5m8DOMvoK1H8oeS6KtI%2FccipwGRujoN5WOn%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Wy2GGAFJVv32UseogW75ipAbiyHRqkQwPAO1RmkwJfA%2BrN8na6RI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CgDMt7AObNnj3WKCKE%2Fr7Vh%2BycAVU8%2B3wodeydBgYEvHMd7gdklU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wy%2FDh3CqrEC90rLmNJ8FNPKxrPica095nQSdvLFsXstTEBu3L3As=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0duLPyaUtmb63T%2B3FRvvnKp%2Fbc3LiilIryA0Kbbqoiffg4vjo13DA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M2keXGB1cuDqngQZzXIGdydiItKLV8jdE8DZlWmELcIsEGP9WZ7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LSQ7n%2FKdgGZ%2B3dlQtJpvvJCDct0qWFo5SsaFPkfR98IBLXT9LPxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0voJoFYaBdJTAFKj3NnW318ux8zzMRBLG4DtW5vP2LFjL7LdEI1ps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IZMDL6bZeubWBMElx9E0dsgqjQvxlnaYXCGnvPr4jJVLHqHyQxgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z2flnX6SyRtcYAy7VTdFPWPuRlRkEg5nW7dZJJF4Wr3lGN4I%2BPBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT156er%2BIhWNQ1GLRYIWwHxc82YwQhsn7Np%2FaJIrccyW%2BScNiPi2myg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OhAnu4M%2BQJpqnByJ23txbTYlez5rsjGDFFAkIv7nCs50ITTGlOfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT091TGvZ2%2FsecTPer3Wa72ggzuUfTdbGMvn%2FovE7ikDTCgvDTmi%2BKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lL6cSHAGjEL8%2FrgEL56jS5uBC%2Bjg%2BdKtldQIORoClQLYd7%2Blz2tg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BwDDTBs7suddAwSvhVd94R0vS%2BZrYoS80xEOnmUfJYq3olfoxK6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WW5W2AlMeIH0O3%2BagTuQ9GaXi5vxaJ3H5DcZAsTM3bIxIIV4zyeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M9EnvBFRdo8H4crHtskp8DiqYtD5VwRp8acohwsK8vPL6U%2FTR1Hk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2trgdIBCbfOPi7xxukz%2B5yGXEZ%2BebwQhu7DPdLn8he4ECnnA7Fii0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CG5ra2oPh0rDE7%2BmRe58sThC9ev9HX7FRJwFvGIPdCtq32hq89VE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o3prxIRvf4OaoD7gvCNcM6leHMuiTn15%2FcEpSrIoiibjwgd6tFdU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MirUMAlGok68K9iaRV5LoubMd3MNRyGMx6HAUfnTvpTPE6BWdMgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04%2FkEuiZ%2BLBvsRu1opiLM0CRr6QRDb1o814z3a7oN5%2F6wYxgplneo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mJSq1RxK01IfKdVBk1lcKMjO1yO05DrORb21AkaykfqAJDLyxxZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ocf826KY%2FFvRm6NiuYZdBj7vcsRph4ferbkjCP4AHLLLGeInRuKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jVVPrXQndriUdx0VArw1%2FR2ttn7s%2F5OxMYzUtwafnsaenHWJNkFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Nv4kkTOlW15ePindjHl4H8P97FMAY9q1lXIocm1JWPY61xpgdG%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28tXFC%2FKriG4EhJG%2FllrkYfNh%2F9daMJkK2FAj6m%2FQSfQQZzQO5EFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37oiohSteO%2F1xoYEquLqEsXt3%2FyD8b2S9Nd%2FISsS0PwxZ%2BLs8HdB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r%2FwGp0qCi3kGZDpLkSnuVitOgMLAe%2FHPAwDJKwHCDzBqZUJSve%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qg1cGxO2YcL10lEWf%2BAveOJAlQDfvv38%2FR5RLIsJTAiXHb31YnnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WTdimUlFYrQ9R%2Bepcc6VWuCAGKJgks9PCq1algTDAnOLGZFnV8t0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e6yMFG%2FdaBzLct8nJZdOu3qwQ9FIgXhMunq%2BaMbbmPBoK4fXRIZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16Bm5YPvFDCZP%2Bn%2BKutZzef26m77gxeS%2F0LELl6NvxwLpZ70Esd6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v%2B2DPozjEBYmj8wYA7%2Bzro7quhtMc%2F5DzboKdQ2SSy%2B0ddUJHzjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Pcv2oFv9Kp9vuWQSbtl0Zkdcg5QpsKV0Vt6MlZkEYuDKA778TsHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aICNWlyWP0utWCJT2PvYQKcaHWeiDy9Bm3uTwQkaDpIyRApUHjrY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0URth1vdiP%2B5BDwJrPwDsfE%2BUpFQecCEmWIeO%2ByQp9B4YtyHkOhwA=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/27/2025 13:17:15

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533000 General Operating 68,833 71,844 67,793 67,341 67,341 35,613 66,987 63,479 3,862- 5.73-
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534115 Rental of Equipme 5,438 4,090 4,658 5,350 5,350 1,976 5,350 5,500 150 2.80
534100 Rentals 5,438 4,090 4,658 5,350 5,350 1,976 5,350 5,500 150 2.80
534200 Insurance
534200 Insurance
534000 Fixed Charges 5,438 4,090 4,658 5,350 5,350 1,976 5,350 5,500 150 2.80
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535100 Bad Debt Expense 3,802 15,010 2,500 10,228
535000 Bad Debt Expense 3,802 15,010 2,500 10,228
530000 Operating Expenses 1,098,296 1,514,248 1,269,769 1,064,377 1,064,377 603,642 1,206,895 1,162,883 98,506 9.25
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related In
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 407,019 365,819 424,782 476,514 476,514 209,892 419,777 437,076 39,438- 8.28-
551110 Dental Insurance 10,464 8,802 9,748 10,649 10,649 4,842 9,683 10,131 518- 4.86-
551115 Group Life Insura 654 645 706 762 762 367 721 810 48 6.30
551125 Worker Compensati 900 920 869 943 943 455 892 1,000 57 6.04
551100 Benefits - General 419,037 376,187 436,104 488,868 488,868 215,557 431,073 449,017 39,851- 8.15-
551000 Employee Related In 419,037 376,187 436,104 488,868 488,868 215,557 431,073 449,017 39,851- 8.15-
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 4,733 4,937 5,116 5,474 5,474 2,737 5,474 5,447 27- 49-
551920 Property Insurance 10,569 11,133 11,346 12,196 12,196 6,098 12,196 11,783 413- 3.39-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tzVIi11o3LvbrP3FetmH2GdN76zYkxHBDK1Uu9aKkKpIQc0w%2F5U0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35RRF37MlVc3LZAdgbTDjoSZF705S3BQDGfz6q%2FfLfClSupVJDXIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Rj4VQ9CRO0NiNT6Bw4E3uqn%2FuG4yKp%2BDMJ8zDwvQ%2F5uNVNei7JLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Min%2FV50pA6OAST2G6NkDh%2FtdiYl6VEfS8ZKPbX26bjnm%2FbxLi7i0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Rs37BfbLDVDZ1SeaEwHQBCIRK5uuuR9sPMnQhQ6oxhIBbS247TN4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SPCnIUyMkotjgr7NuesnOkGtdnx3peN%2BI7UvejsgPNDddNvAdbG4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G5OheNqcGsLDu1ndbPu2CV%2FmxOR6oLZYPD1hFHXTWcLiPmf57dZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m5T%2Bxo%2BiuE3liJ0T8mF8dLPjCcHKlnmOYTgOlNml134qgq6gZScY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wOFJBEz7Id4ig9pxHAyJdLQEtZcdYfzyIL95oUKIbg52S2jIbaNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cxZrlrkoqdVjyCh5LQyVPqBhN4NCiElP0TktY6oQ710aWFalbi%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VM4nRpu2IfpFB%2BodOIeij%2B7nLE18Shbj1An0784U%2BcRCm%2BwJoIf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i7I24owev0MZtDFeg6rIOsV0gfH%2Fpv4icZiF0QLi2KeFUTHo%2FFQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06bhgiAPMHeynVNFJky7DwdJ7WaVBx9QVVC4JllMP9ie4nPINZVwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kX1efb6BQ%2BROXqUzj1F6zu2DBOG0cFaQytM3%2BkcT5ls5wLBHyooU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JaBxIhX9oV5rON9MWZhB59LEteFvMAnC8J12748FZ8zYMmA3pIk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21nudVy8o3F%2FEYJx4NI4y93Qk2ijsWdyR2umHFw8387p8jV2WgOlw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16EJyM4A2eJ%2BVEMPqYfNgrun%2B2JKvUcrvJKAquwCVNitArwad6aqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JdumD3FGEbqmv%2FulQDGVLWGKTimeIsmwzzY66RHFxB6GTVzQB6Jg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XRC0w8fd80TyeG6vMmEZNkMdYcpPcElKWOmkW%2FI8TkmdansUuDnQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e1txjMvzuJNKs%2Fytoj57pfzD34VpQ5BQrHYWYGxpiEp4m2sXMJig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TQCkNvt00o95y0t0PhSD6ax7ntOPijviWEZrv1j%2BXOetHH8sbxyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27QXNQFfJ9Cl8drARL64%2F%2FvO9%2BD07m1sR5sB14lLp3drkBjjYsypI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GGTXLh5Mq3jDSDGxQbW86w9aUUE3qzrcH1OZIBBNlG%2Bnz9yyINbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uzxElaT8tcQEc3WCqUHmCqM5WEOseHzBdK8JlPW8p4hEyhAUgCMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r%2FfHXAxqnAaNHAEqwnb%2BeZh1jgjsOVL%2F2j2ET3YAnkhECaTw%2FkQ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vC6uf9JeqdkOpgJUP8nT6zXSxX5O2OnoeLZNunPC1%2BBWY%2B5G1blg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z20o%2BogCwzJhETGztP%2Fe9QiLVmtyNhPkmpY89hjAYZrtamFTz3LA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bvrmACSlII8h2yRSdaaOScPEsjDnCaNnDHe2hjoLJBevqmGt7Dto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Qxp43sfvOHYsdEVVIt9T8%2Bg7IfYdkXnGQZlot3kuUeLvk6RHp%2BRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GV615n9OCBgCv7mYYMVv%2FUsdSvFoyUh6Ng1lju9Z6m0NxV0EJZyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wBPNW4yPMEiN28XRAi7FTkQkgJk5UZ4vinOjd49sqLG85qL%2BwWyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2frEV1FXsRcl9DZLJOZAX9wBDMpECwuYYfhMatkYWsUzkxvhbQvpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oztH%2Br6NV1ocE4ahm21n0q6XMQ4bQyG5f7t2WrvqhZWMnJk6KPYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C%2BGWfrdfmxxHM50Z%2FvmzOD5Mm92n43biW8dENQP1o3FNAGhS2GSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sFNijmKUYTnCVMI6KvIsHB04UstlBcLhLkWNMxkFPY7hF8U9Z9fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JQp5TWQBvgPe4r69gjosq6RsZCHs6bilvKy3tjjqe2T0ICdIezug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jECqoVOaoZN7crn%2BoPe7%2BzRhjSm8h1ncFqAqUCc%2FdmaXqPN6tIHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YVzSDfXNfcWYFDyqYoW1gDEviP%2FJ6g7WsfT26UVY810m1MQrjySM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33AsYabymRJVjDc7X9Rnom0LPjTnxsI2sioWfoVShnQVYYvUi%2B96g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FtVzfhVPkV1XxVt2nB9lMEiT5vp%2Bnz6%2BLo0yh0kgG6WSC7qspvFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B9gvTUkNji3HKJTZs6wPXXAQB2RprpoZHnyqyLhGBsSHc6uteoes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16%2BqucFB9rF0oXAcYudHdnjLp60iyGRqp031lxc7n7IConL1GG6r4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Izhh0tmAnTTIW9%2Fdt9dRnTeBPus6LCV9Z51GhAQNr1S30vmcKGGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LEKm5ZFu%2Bnh40XFMBgrbmfdUSNfIJjmZFbIlWSYlk1EgmS5W%2FsPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BBlpccvPtaGhp7RunKXVtmeien37FKSiaDzKc4PpccFs%2Fh0cW0Zo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m5q2MQ43fmvjt4bqzJgoogv2yHuWXvcLo22pUnDqI%2FtT70IJ3ZHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT236fmtCEQ%2BrykTo47XYTvDHFSZURYuGmKfhf%2FSW%2FaVIy4t1TcxW9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nxI4pZLijwDxilaPXk2jfVDJKRcXQgwWOsYDTvrx6%2B%2FQFXFjYFHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0swRHoPWGp17YIuKQAYr4eZx%2Bo6OC%2FEtX2kuq1HYJ24UUQi5zRMHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uEzB3br35H%2FvWyzfMzMBhgbCKIdsABWefs%2BkmkPqjkIA%2BK0BF4sA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e16DvKIb7v%2BwJlyPCtLUVDNMIgW4CciDbHAhBnaaVlKXn2dTU7SM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12ApRBwlPyQorgzOGHXfg6t04aiOA2ea8In0I%2BuxnQd4n3kpoJ9Kc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08W4if2nfmVpyGU33a4Eri4hpJUy6JfU4Xypov2RD8IR6BccBVbMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12nI0x0MiXA63c5%2FTZqNBE2ALFOIDfnMV7dDDVGEm8AnKubpu4kb8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JVlfetJMzjghdjC%2BnT6PIUjORH%2Fo2ADadcDOtRqRIBW7lAWa%2FN74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT135URp5bI%2B7vd48KLu5Oz0%2F%2Bp0cf9p1Iwy5eodmrD3F0qbXnuOf8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HWkPko7dC5xhdsadEdXRtK%2FiQZiCtVOjxUeOWmiELF2Ov%2B5N9Izs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XVS53pciaEoWseQVTaOBRNZaGsHRy%2FkAS7aSVK9G%2FZAwwShoLGds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E43Xkkg3WNJ2YCs4sdUXDj8A1jhRW%2B2Hh5AO5HnnUCBlOjy819%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NoeabVmSLG8R3WeGv0pMn1scIlNV3gIJfQh9o0fNhHv2Jv%2B12KBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TsrA43DgSZnR7jqrzJXeLpPFYLLQkcMN8Hi7aNNeiZpDgiRvJduo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WrOEsSXM8SQ%2Fokjit6%2FZAv%2BkCe%2BL%2B3iFkI%2Bc3UgWrcVgKCIKqDBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s6SHpRF4mrasnCPzWA9mUwow0eI%2F7WWQRgD3UGMhxX1XL%2FqEqTJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3COxxkfApxHEsmCsS8ObXHcS%2F1sjANB5EurJcqkpol7qdQx3Gs%2FOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZeGqj5lX0gQS2s55e3uyXMDP66EaSe0f%2BtXX3ny4Krt8GG3xc9Hw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2znKtlYkXh5Ht5KsmCfX65hH9hb8MkcFqiEaOC%2Br7vL3Bj93i9EKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h9%2BiPxXUt2Ykm5TwyzeBR7hRqdwPMVLO%2Bi7YqjmTncaw5grmo2DY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x3sS3WjU6UPEImtMX9XUjD3d1uHT8nt%2BBypAtgQMpxiW1cPHXJ9Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xIHZX%2BGbohumegz3r2QgBJuWp4QIyqwEtlEYUp70rGmjW9gYOMrY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ifCpcwI12uD19oM4ueeXPHnNwMnlNO5gZ6j5ejDhwRzA8JbM0vqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Zp0gz9eFj6UPXsRKzdQf3RgYjf9chBG6x%2FmCb5jle9S5WZ8%2B%2F9ws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hACoFfSd15oQhw%2BFBm0IeMgvyRG12DMBv2G5LcqVNXza2MrOGEJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fGoCXbQdwEnAkUTFYr0SAITEnV0AhCd0McGxQl3BvKSZpoGlFP%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VT4E%2FnGeAPrwsKOA5NlgJLlRiVkW3pESV00Jp2H8OORS2PVNaGkM=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/27/2025 13:17:15

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
551930 Deductible Escrow 681 767 920 767 767 383 767 802 35 4.56
551900 Insurance Charges 15,983 16,837 17,382 18,437 18,437 9,218 18,437 18,032 405- 2.20-
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552110 Building Main. & 71 163 194
552100 Repairs & Maintena 71 163 194
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 71 163 194
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 9,763 8,801 9,972 9,737 9,737 4,868 9,737 3,107 6,630- 68.09-
553115 Telephone - Long 6,043 8,233 8,290 8,290 8,290- 100.00-
553130 Supplies 2 11
553135 Printing & Duplic 7,331 5918 5,829 5,100 5,100 3,581 5,300 5,100
553150 Data Processing S 33,908 39,504 42,495 62,235 62,235 31,118 62,235 55,504 6,731- 10.82-
553100 System Operation C 57,048 62,467 58,297 85,362 85,362 39,567 77,272 63,711 21,651- 25.36-
553000 System Operation Ch 57,048 62,467 58,297 85,362 85,362 39,567 77,272 63,711 21,651- 25.36-
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556110 Bonding 286 287 287 301 301 151 301 287 14- 4.65-
556100 Other Interdepartm 286 287 287 301 301 151 301 287 14- 4.65-
556000 Other Interdepartme 286 287 287 301 301 151 301 287 14- 4.65-
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 492,425 455,941 512,263 592,968 592,968 264,493 527,083 531,047 61,921- 10.44-

560000 Capital Outlay
565000 Machinery & Equipme
565000 Machinery & Equipme



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T0rxsYOB5HS9%2BWiSfe2W%2BqHQM6mvbJh63mT3HeKR%2BY%2FLSySyPtf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qr8ghLxIrvySg2qkAAD5Vsdr44SdyJttFQEb1jquCyRrEA6XXLsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uFpPJeGV3KRRPiiwmv%2BjhmkdjtYa7iba2z6GkrKGyiHooDCCE7uE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32zBbRm1%2FU9cgFDAY82ZSlgPv2lbNkQ%2Bepf%2FttpeQN%2BxUbBW5zCYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BAJO%2Fi0ExdctDDDFIeIHovwm8haT9IUi4ds%2F%2BJOipkWiJBKLPYWA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k6QfnMH3WEM5MCDqbWkgg75rpExh29mY05VOD9y2WrMnTxxsSst4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cHDaSVKeZU9SspmElPF0FvUGsdtNWQwerhO5MP0IAXjMGSmCeymc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dtVjT%2BEbIevS7Wmg0kX3UynKI6%2Fplt2WlD4eFsA0ewKz12kkBEY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT055W0QFFIxHYcOmGqIJ3V4BvbsWKidG2ep%2BJA7l5D8zA%2BW0eSL%2Bqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28VAH1oFF1%2BwuCmNqpLNLdglHQqcJZ6xAHt8sQpO%2BFojp%2BNv4s%2Bgc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12d8e2P5ypfAvvU1SCWHBlgdAcOYmDdItw3vpHpyOacWayJCzdbPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aiZBSS3Ltrm9K3MhuemZKP0arfspIHp6Hl8%2BPc5QJxWwh5h5nMbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x29fFSg6HJeBjJL0p3HR%2BRU4DgQLTvMU2odMR8hupJSWvEdbWIfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DG6yJ414bkWZF80HF4PaOo%2B58WI%2BP0UFcj61xIF%2FN51S%2BuxuEPFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ETGGifPAPAVc%2BjtHnp4A%2FcFFSpLOKUA8NHKIzULPMrRKdHV68iEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MGVEGuaWaoG1nzrvmYaJGvDRGZabG6hFFSOIx%2BweClseZ3gSCaCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Bt9tpKDNkJdepOSIkyQx1xL%2FpR2rIxNq9m9LcolXpsvGF02paA7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lpo5wjAYeg8bWLmUULMAMWlkAPo4Ux6TULZSgmBWVAKhJVnlYYUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lo5ASZvmE53Gw91vkGwy6DLVYWA2j2BOsaWgVQr2kgNYcTFfBoUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3plPL14xgy8TWviS0ry0SWklELukL6pv%2FRzpZZoLY1W0bRVqKe8zo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z2sDBT83T0imO1AhJFOfPQYHU08589nynUvsQSFHXjOhNEQGyQuQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r9IKc0gMlaFfz%2FQNaLBfBklCIU15XNo91%2FVj8U7CWGB7mZyfAFDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ItDT2yXzhbmD5sMbo8nAJ3o9mzIQrwctAdBXkDv5f2Ej6tpIPz9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kwp8%2BFYrluCBX8LSLat%2FUB7yctucxWYMtIQz1j75Ggg4%2FTcOu8S0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MUqrFAi5W7812hJFOJaqAlzRmFsWRT3GND7UrT%2BNWqJNDGcYU9YQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q8RA3Hl29ed2eLLy%2BwB9u5CgDwqWphLlmVRW0KlvIqw1DVzWg17I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GcUepI48kKm4L6mhUOsfJND%2FiKNV2xLTpaeTWysCae9SuEvznFkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y2e7NQ%2BdTYQG1z1eAEVGjOJSqad%2B6k0PYA6XLovDNHN5DNDLO9PU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZYpZ1YRRnEx3f%2Ffxh1OlD2HpRdiZJ1fjn3GhDuyWY92AUpK0mq10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t44gNrBXEZw2BHEYrSgbbnzuSW0rCWF756FaFzeq4FMC0ZYYBLl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o%2BSAhAbwwFSh3oTKa2Ui6W2KJ497jlIUjE9j64RgfnBK9rGSZsfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GbeVFHwYL0BuG52sIC%2FsU5oCrWAYXt2LqoM%2FTM6aEaRpazIeIGFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38EkxfhdLg5ZKVoBZUFGzdBuAs7UI88pCoovW14VGoQFUEAnaHFW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n409eeHlNXBU12ecNcVA%2FxkMYJ93OW2hAg9hbnDzPXWGxt26RDcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z6zKfE0VoLMd2hx%2Bm5EAJj5eZ44Kx1GDuLyIaueMrT25WjGA1gzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tP2i8xDPvNGLSBPzw9MbO1i8J%2FAT%2FkHvXiDedHajRctTkmUVwsH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0588cfGmvTd%2B4oenXFihOGK%2F2umDhwL4q8ieK0tVzAQo71w3XGwdQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WpV40UFbTcwDTFVrbzJAXikRMj4X%2FMdnPB9wI3QWEt97EOhqdlSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dM%2FZgB0LEV%2BOwhcwLwe%2FgQ4A3HL31kDbBmkynqp%2BIz1qQdDkuLjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q4oQtfEI8uk8txPWh5z3SB3WkvAN400Aw7CZsxOI9hCm2JVBsE0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BFp7KhoMvf2%2FNhk%2FZA%2B279wo%2F1rtWOyPKOHy7XVhIU%2BBjxV7ITCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30GAtNXW5OhwC2Z6ha%2FO5sSr8Gax%2FIV0TBwCjVxkIbsoN1qNyflaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DmBrkWMkyrDG%2F7Z0URwck7oV0evbEtiDIRd40xaNRMSfEMCK3vVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23ZuiE4V7KOc2hngjWUFBeGCQJqcq7%2BpMLzJZqNfX7HQyg1TPF37k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DmpFXTW92Qh2cgEp31zW7GkPllCRLPeip1x8eNuDuabHoQy519l0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vwsY0QvHicK4%2BeEaP4dvWsNxkAxnnYSg5b7GA%2BC1%2FqX%2FOhXYVTWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Rx5RxTQQVLOVooa%2FRTyu%2BrI48hPwHbnYjHYkaVVauvCe8KWG9oKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vdOnmUUbPcZsJp0jCOv7lGs6rMyrRRPmQHiF%2BPvp0u7wsK%2BJvxnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LytG0o82jI9tPCd85umBHyhUOZHDpQQOTe74UWjS3tFTFttbEey0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N5wAbpRhYrpEDqVidNxaoUcR50GF5sArU8PNx2gi4RBSg0yLWI2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IPOiTxxt9fhouxqmYBRjKqTcW5gERtgLWszPAgxJK%2BqBaGqvGoPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FiHlNbd5dDahS8ufUQdnsGk0P6bqKCoL7CQp7yKMKfQynAkkQqZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UzKgMzFDbE9pzdxegN9%2BSRLm%2B4MHW4WN0c82bWYTBTcdSqjOWYNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yM2btCvwdW49M2TlsZERkHXULXxKC%2F0CNPhcL7Y2B1mUAYO7kbjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vuAkqZ8knk0lzKBjeTv7cLGEsOJr6pY1T1I7RMiIlqQqjsyKQD70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LUNxvriSbvJAFipYhXdTk5MChZXJnPqAiop0KVK5bnIw%2BdNbmA0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wrvs5lUC0g1ZoI1ghLJUwUTP04Fj9iwzKUqOn%2Fcc%2BMREg0VPEEdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ssWQwXb0LcpkO1DqljNbMhnIR809YpDlVJk7rWHBsfCoTZizGYD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qUubdHw1bSa8F1%2BjhCA4w2pfrnlXxKS9s8t2A8MD%2B6a0GpVAJNd8=

8/27/2025 13:17:15

R551476
County of Sheboygan
Page - 8
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
566000 Office Furniture &
566000 Office Furniture &
566100 Communications Equi 3,323
566100 Communications Equi 8,992
560000 Capital Outlay 8,992
570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D
575000 Machinery & Equip D
570000 Depreciation
500000 Expense/Expenditure 2,920,751 3,279,277 3,226,391 3,217,797 3,217,797 1,609,036 3,209,715 3,352,537 134,740 4.19
600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631000 General Fund 6,210- 24,561- 31,383- 31,383- 14,710- 29,420- 31,383 100.00-
630000 Opt'g Transfers from 15,124- 24,561- 31,383- 31,383- 14,710- 29,420- 31,383 100.00-
Subtotal 19,331- 269,433 116,752 103,062- 148,850-
820000 Fund Balance
820000 Fund Balance
600000 Other Financing Sourc 15,124- 24,561- 31,383- 31,383- 14,710- 29,420- 31,383 100.00-
00191 Clerk Of Courts 19,331- 269,433 116,752 103,062- 148,850-
116,752 103,062- 148,850-

Current Change in Fund Balance 19,331- 269,433


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q5PyVsdYGtefXl8z6aI8SMS%2BjRwMtDuzqKixnR9z1dIlgUYLsZfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oLVbWqIq6AfjTPonNPl3NHiRuIYfs2G2lzhP%2FpVXvWzcx55%2ByVHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YXw8StlYv%2Beun9fpMSu4XeOe81kZ%2Fbgl1HVIWpSZKgR4%2FCT4Ynms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PZ2em4uRvohQk17kJOYVPzp%2Brg2uWnHtnJeYS8KWf5X3%2FKRmbZ1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s23iFOoLjKC3klCB3fzzg67EkxQECquwYazeQvqF%2F4p2menWFmMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PU3LlKuUaXgeP2%2Bwiiolam6FFGhG8lizx9UPnwjhq2eb2S3J7Z7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q%2BLFQ6iqcWrilTgDWfjN91Ha3cp6DClZEl53y%2FCGvbu%2FsM2dm2WY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bvgxYA0gfmDWnTjxrP500B2BCSNNiUcRgpHWWs8jHqc5p59n%2BXEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JpktU8Y9D09WlBBZYtn1HJGBwlMDlHPw5Z82KhVESGXouhkeN6j4=

Sheboygan County Clerk of Courts Table of Organization

County Administrator

Law Committee

Clerk of Courts

Court Services

Judicial Assistant

®)

@

Manager
M
Accounting Accounting Court Services
Assistant Specialist Supervisor

@)

)

Court Services

Specialist

(8)

Court Services

Assistant

@)

Court Services
Supervisor

(1)

Court Services
Specialist

(1)

2025


Natascha Rowell
Highlight


INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES

Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Department Account Number & Name
Clerk of Circuit Court 109.476100 Services (41,500) Child Support Agency 2699.556105 Services
Clerk of Circuit Court 109.553135 Printing & Duplicating 5,000 Printing 426.473400 Printing & Duplicating
Clerk of Circuit Court 110.553135 Printing & Duplicating 100 Printing 426.473400 Printing & Duplicating

Total Charges (36,400)




2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department: Clerk of Courts

Wisconsin Juvenile Court Clerks Association (WJCCA)
Wisconsin Register In Probate Association (WRIPA)

Location Number of Em_ployee Employee Emplo_yee Commercial Semm.ar.s Total Cost Requ|re:me.nt for Out of County
Date Request (i known) Employees Mileage Meals Lodging Transport |and Training or request Accreditation or Yes/No
Attending 533205** 533215 533220 533235 533245 P q Certification?

February Clerks Institute WI Dells 1 234.00 60.00 210.00 50.00 554.00 No Yes
May WRIPA Spring Education Rothschild 1 312.00 60.00 204.00 50.00 626.00 No Yes
June Summer Clerk Conference Pewaukee 1 138.00 60.00 190.00 135.00 523.00 No Yes

Object
Account 684.00 180.00 604.00 - 235.00 1,703.00
Total
Grand Total 1,703.00
*%2024 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate $.51

with proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable

$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable

Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report




Sheboygan County Discretionary Fee Schedule

Clerk of Courts

JDE Date of Who can

Object Current Last Approve Why Proposing a

Dept Department |Account Fee Charge Proposed |% change Unit increase Prior Fee Change Change
Post judgement motion packets (family

191 Clerk of Courts 451205 cases), Guardianship revision packets S 800 S 10.00 25% per packet 2017 Department Costs are increasing
191 Clerk of Courts 451205 Adoption/Guardianship form packets S 11.00 per packet 2017 Department

191 Clerk of Courts 451205 Divorce form packets $ 40.00 S 50.00 25% per packet 2024 Department Costs are increasing
191 Clerk of Courts 451205 Setting up a payment plan S 15.00 per plan 2024 Department




SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

Desarae Rohde

Medical Examiner

WISCONSIN

TO: Members of the Law Committee

FROM: Desarae Rohde, Medical Examiner

DATE: September 2, 2025

RE: Proposed 2026 Budget for Medical Examiner’s Office
Proposed Budget:

Attached is the Medical Examiner’s proposed budget for 2026.

Department Goals:

The primary goal of the Medical Examiner’s Office is to provide thorough death scene
investigation services to determine a cause and manner of death of an individual. The Medical
Examiner’s office staffing currently consists of one full time employee and four casual
employees. Our staff is responsible for responding to all of the deaths that occur in Sheboygan
County that fall within the jurisdiction of the Medical Examiner’s Office outlined in
Wisconsin State Statue 979.01. We work 24 hours a day, 365 days a year.

Significant Changes:

The most significant change within our office has been the retirement of Medical Examiner
Christopher Nehring in February of 2025. With his departure, it was recognized that a full
time Medical Examiner was more in line with the needs and goals of the department.
Increasing salaries due to this change has made an impact on our budget. We have also added
an additional Deputy Medical Examiner to our department. This will allow us to have the
opportunities to send our investigators to training outside of the county, approve vacation
requests, and cover medical leaves while still covering Death Investigations.

The full time Medical Examiner will begin using a County vehicle to reduce our mileage costs
associated with the traveling we do between scene investigations and cremation viewings. We
will also continue to increase our fees associated with Death Certificates and Cremation
Permits each year based on the CPI-U.

We will continue to utilize NMS Laboratory for our forensic testing. By utilizing NMS, the
results of toxicological testing turnaround time are significantly sooner than the previously
used State Lab of Hygiene. A faster result in toxicology allows quicker answers for families
related to the reasoning behind a death, as well as the ability to close cases in a timelier manner.



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

Desarae Rohde
Medical Examiner

WISCONSIN

Although this testing does come at a cost, it does result in greater efficiencies across our
organization.

2026 Budget:

It is not possible to anticipate the specific mortality for Sheboygan County in 2026. By
reviewing the trends and population age groups, I predict an increased need for Medical
Examiner services. The attached budget presents options to provide continued, quality
services for Sheboygan County.



Sheboygan County Medical Examiner

2024 2025
Outputs Projected
Target Actual Target
Increase the array of available options for autopsy providers to allow for continuity
when our primary provider is backlogged or unavailable. This expansion lead to
Metric increased costs, which necessitates careful consideration of budget allocations and
potential funding sources to ensure sustainability and accessibility. Costs associated
with this include travel fees, added autopsy fees based on the pathologist used, and
additional hourly rates for investigators to attend.
$1,000 $1,500 $1,500
Timely provision of autopsies is essential to ensure accurate and prompt
[mportance determination of causes of death. Delays in conducting autopsies can hinder the
effectiveness of medical investigations, impact the grieving process for families
seeking closure, and compromise the quality of the results.
Target Deceased individual of Sheboygar.l County or individuals who die in Sheboygan
County who go to autopsy approximately 40-50 cases per year.
Toxicological testing at NMS Forensic Labatory for all autopsy and forensic testing
that is needed within our department. Incorporating comprehensive toxicological
analysis into autopsy procedures at NMS Forensic Labs will enhance the timeliness
Metric of determining causes of death, particularly in cases involving potential substance
abuse, poisoning, or exposure to hazardous chemicals. , NMS Forensic Labs can
deliver more precise and reliable results, ultimately contributing to the integrity of $12,220 $9,360 $10,495
the forensic science field.
[mportance NMS Forensic Laboratory can deliver more timely results, ultimately contributing
to the integrity of the completions of the investigation.
Target Deceased individual of Sheboygar.l County or individuals who die in Sheboygan
County who go to autopsy approximately 40-50 cases per year.
. Provide continued education for all members of our department to be able to
Metric . . .
maintain ABMDI certification
Continued education in our field provides us the most current standards amongst
others in our field. By furthering our education by attending conferences, classes,
Importance |seminars, we enhance our ability to determine cause and manner of death, maintain 5 3 5
safety in our field, and provide families and law enforcement with the most
accurate information.
Target Have all members of our department ABMDI certified by December 2026.
Metric
Importance
Target
Metric
Importance

Target




R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

7/16/2025
Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

9:30:01

% Chge To

00185 Medical Examiner
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea

109,458- 129,268-

159,817- 160,582- 160,582-

80,292-

160,582-

173,116~

12,534-

2025 Bdgt

7.81

411000 Property Tax Levy 109,458- 129,268-

159,817- 160,582- 160,582-

80,292-

160,582-

173,116~

12,534-

7.81

410000 Taxes 109,458- 129,268-
420000 Intergovernmental Re

421000 Federal Grants

159,817- 160,582- 160,582-

80,292-

160,582-

173,116~

12,534-

7.81

421000 Federal Grants 567-

420000 Intergovernmental Re 567-

450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451400 Other General Gove

451400 Other General Gove

451000 General Government

450000 Public Charges for S

460000 Interest and Other R
463000 Property Sales

463000 Property Sales

466000 Other Miscellaneous
466114 Death Certificate
466118 Tissue Harvesting

34,566- 33,964-
2,180- 1,600-
466119 Disinterment Fee 40- 100-

466120 Body Removal Fee 1,292- 1,150-

35,131- 39,930- 39,930-
1,600- 1,600-
100- 100-

750- 750-

13,110-

34,932-

100-
250-

37,389-

100-
250-

2,541
1,600

500

6.36-
100.00-

66.67-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19HIIsafTb0G8Yez6%2F8nqorc0x0Gx4RgHJOcaveDuYIlXt3hNUfRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34y2qF%2F%2BTKLmZU4U%2FTQ8C68T3e4WBmd86pUAiK7%2FJPBl27g5TuYTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d2hZw0dVzbubdzOYZgvxgO6CYk9eyUJQT9rutPJ%2BftOjYAHfMOuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b0dgvjPbPy4n20mvyggRc7ais1zJgMlrUQbCs3WQOtf5%2Bv6ojYBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT078kQsr4MZhYTLihzQXdH1lXaoh2FUdCS6Df1M6RbLIo3HKcOWJeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kj2wgxoWYRVLQ5W1iKcmaNZt8yVIiqI1ec9WcwfgB57VLM1OQPQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S0k7pMVq2Kezu71F6ERFqLM6h0acGxOnrbPaZHyrEDUwUrYm%2FEhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rnyvjNF205M%2FBNy90rC1d9Zf45k%2B5DzUlGRktj%2F3dEWzFbtBTr7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LjjqlfpaYiNAe1KJkVP58kxNiVJeTX7IBz5B4F07xzluqL9NrwVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21VtM%2FU11Tu8rNQ9bDZ5QNeffiP9yLUa4UJOcgbdyd3dY7%2B8TFn1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mx6LeNyT2Hk5H68r6YilJLCaL3d3wBRwyCavAc%2BxTAQw8GYpgpDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02nPHiW7kJae10Rmgc1lcDui8qAYt5sd0oy0wY%2Fckxgvhb%2BboHRVo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lvKFk0hdTvUZjHNilJ9wKyBlqZuaZckukfwhWcuprq6L9Op%2F48sw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vBtg3olZzBxzIZREOEDgePI6aPZ8gGQsKH5aEw86LQiEcLqgvwB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hDjTl8JLqlYfQTDK%2BfcwP4XBEk0f47b5xh%2F1AmeVwZBD5K3MZkW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h5JBQA6tNu5ElINy7lKQxrcomWhzrS23ERwxAMeudrhtZyrjZK7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33%2FcCb8tfeim1m8iv9%2FQcKT5EUNatwiNFg0YjKe%2FHgIkRcLviuAUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SsKRnpMkM5xp0rcGD9%2BpKcKlD4mnvkT1D8GWjeQ1WFLGcJsSpe%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d4wcgWSr2OGSUdl4sxw%2Fjn9EDhA6QJbwQLVb0FEVxJauECIuChrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YNs7TNmiJZTSZJZ77NEjExRRIop%2BBY6qYqldeisQtetC6wdWmeUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT300bklzjixi1wqnzTJUzC9%2FoYADFAoDxcU%2BvgIVFuJFV6QQs4WuHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jJho5TUbuwhL5WK2qhlyO3Q4LBbdvEsIkxEjGUlhhiPVPpEDkUlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TWFeCY%2Frh15AhJQj1G%2ByO%2Fn3RQ1v6Rfr5z0G9AiBFEBY52BAEGoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BMDPBWXOy%2BkDbQDsysLjfz3gJRVu15Lrpbr35vw5D8CWinrtrtNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kJiyyU%2BhNaoDMW9nfwHdeLheqbWJHhOei%2FOika7IyfkbKZov8nqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mu3kxulyQnU4plEd15RysVfQbrGMaeqZIGp12i2f4PqqD27%2BDZfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DDtFCVbCKFB9yBAMDwlResaP%2BpZpMMAH57%2BimTn9eP0yaL68EKlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e%2BjxLS2kbgk8UjxoYw1%2FbvpFpBYlBeL%2BQ%2BTrLKQgoyZc5XstROAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Nl32PW8LNQBl8D6vGVBUdw2N3bqe%2BRQXd8491aWZ7GOL8R2dnUtA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YsKH2iVoUer4Rzny15VkJ9jIr5uHHUCuZpzXbwseWI3py5VAojl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E0kSNDz0FB3QqHqb5XyH0QCVN9y7eNp1%2Buphi4xt6me%2FsTJxdFn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24jEVSzj2IxPJqxapv0sgBo18O8GL1NlBioHbjiUyvMheTP5zrkgg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zSeqzsoZrXNX4hTIkMDdCJ4MUzkchAlXAPgibykw9yJa4ZI3QjWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nNemUt5hYd02%2BHEXX4qCOUgfFr8WFeHb8P5Q4cdMef4czj6VXBT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fI0mxnh2ZPYB24M07I5eCIB%2Bnw%2B0wv1wSU2OpODP11GtE7KhsOq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SLi2tuF4JOa9h%2F3hCMylwHqHwsya%2B%2BK6U3E7svLb6gZghEk4F6Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CXZaP1a87gYwTRJu%2F0IcFkWAnES3p%2Fs98%2FQsM0Vwp9BMiZsSgJ3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NUMpGmi%2BdW%2BK8vsYHhwnR%2BnGjZp1bDbFAwPNiVzau%2BZ70PzDLqWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JfmSRcTanmcwFf%2Fk20CZ788VV95AI5mXH0W1lBu32DXgvSFU3JKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n27JBsVZBZqRj1AZr7YDp%2B8Pl0YOlAZhSp6Gd17q8CGR0kdueE2s=

R551476

7/16/2025  9:30:01

County of Sheboygan
Page - 2
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
466122 Cremation Fee 122,781- 125,439- 130,698- 137,033- 137,033- 50,256- 133,727- 141,140- 4,107- 3.00
466124 Transport Pouch 382- 195- 285- 285- 45- 45- 240 84.21-
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 1,944- 228- 87- 100- 100- 100- 100-
466000 Other Miscellaneous 163,185- 162,675- 165,916- 179,798- 179,798- 63,366- 169,154- 179,024- 774 A43-
460000 Interest and Other R 163,185- 162,675- 165,916- 179,798- 179,798- 63,366- 169,154- 179,024- 774 A43-
470000 Interdepartmental Re
476000 Other Interdepartme
476106 Grants 8,000- 20,000- 5,000- 8,800- 8,800- 8,000- 8,800-
476000 Other Interdepartme 8,000- 20,000- 5,000- 8,800- 8,800- 8,000- 8,800-
470000 Interdepartmental Re 8,000- 20,000- 5,000- 8,800- 8,800- 8,000- 8,800-
400000 Revenues 281,210- 311,943- 330,733- 349,180- 349,180- 143,658- 337,736- 360,940- 11,760- 3.37
500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex
511000 Wages
511100 General
511105 Regular 130,956 132,016 137,553 144,267 144,267 100,317 199,837 191,331 47,064 32.62
511110 Overtime 39 194 34 34
511100 General 130,995 132,016 137,747 144,267 144,267 100,350 199,871 191,331 47,064 32.62
511000 Wages 130,995 132,016 137,747 144,267 144,267 100,350 199,871 191,331 47,064 32.62
512000 Benefits
512100 General
512105 Social Security 9,838 9,813 9,890 10,677 10,677 7,606 14,831 14,159 3,482 32.61
512110 Retirement (Emplo 2,958 6,736 8,067 8,067
512100 General 9,838 9,813 9,890 10,677 10,677 10,564 21,567 22,226 11,549 108.17
512000 Benefits 9,838 9,813 9,890 10,677 10,677 10,564 21,567 22,226 11,549 108.17


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uv5RJ8rwKuP8MSgUgig2JGA5vn1gIqYjS8BLDYDPTJT2ZyOYdBZ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OZyLbaDdjt%2FU1dDBJcfGQcVlUIsUbWr0iPEoQmptpZE1r%2BXqbM4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SVjp4jENIZsFdf8E6bOejy2Y94FaSHpIfHMHE%2FhaOrnCEKToAuS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36DK7I%2BXvKRO3aUTvlQrKYmh%2FoWS2XAkHR5WIv0C6zdmG6VgYi4%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aKSr0OS9itd4eehlV0Y6YXvBKLgTqpNQnGrlRQFtJ51%2B6q44zBxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0likKk2h%2BZarpIB1CVPgSxnX1Iq2hGYXYmk%2B2ZYKUvsqJ9SNbobwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DlJ7ffCs09QrjH4o9Fgdg4xDpD7agXfW3dxcUqYRrNTcvHFoWOUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l1%2BGIcKFtYcLhbFUM0hPyemxut93nIZCPZybOMD2XNmfhJDq6z2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KBA16%2B7nHwkPK2HIu8BJPJUZCQRip2K8lecw01r0nJVJ8xIUNQWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vtyeoNzljttD%2FZ0bJKxi3ZOX0uISAwXZSTUWABOVVe5cY8gU56aU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10K3N6fSRyt6La3tC%2BxQdyMyllZRkzjtWeuJY1a8k3HzJ8KScQ9uk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22Lzz77tknXxq6FeW8Xw6SMtNEXvF2l2gfnkKJRTtwHzLSdIQGR3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S6Kz9uXbmnu%2FoTHbzcCsGKqVhkm3Z44FKwBN87jYLU3pUr3DYDHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fEP714%2BoVMX54jxS0CyFGlGPrG4hVLDmvcWcxIY99XCytBH%2B2XMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gX%2BdrnR02ijppdEZDMUbHzBTHcjqcDKbLZumVhz2YZG%2B%2Bulsiajc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k8sNGW4kJvVV7Oqs%2BcP4Al1owUkQ0EiEloxmB1kRbwuit3R3Zcjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oaf0j5hTc7%2B%2B2sxr%2FMWXGsaGPUJ0KPx2eDdbOaOL9A8mOCD1kBeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IeyC1Gn9lX5SrFyouGKVg5CV9PP%2FLo7cYS7kG389C921kO%2FdMo0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T2f02ax1d0MckN48fuHx0cidVKb%2FygeqTPtCqAZ%2BLFL8XcubOfz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ReFxGTUJ2CPAeVG5COQfoV0ajtKXaV%2Bv8sJLy%2BlA%2F8%2FENACZwl%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fz8irFkX6%2FwIwhd3Ni%2Bsb7Hcs%2BsPAsWqkz5YC0f5Ol2bwdHphNIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT154MF30j2BXO%2BK1mv8ZJBLqr%2F2xnysCxpT89h%2BDMv9nQnPfzcl9%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P2eL9E2bSNJht8XCX8oC9Fbxbnl8zUMoXf%2FMrPXrHpy7Z1hzmNmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Klbc0btJOgC35IOquPuZ7fIKfS08xGZLfGs0vg2NhTwv6%2BKXXvAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03L%2FJpoqrscoAYj9Qerrc1VRS4xSG331%2F0gc4zoY68XqqZi5%2BSfJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aAbwKWUCW5I75fCSHgqV%2F53XqgXhNEofOKoAKRLRV40GBs7N3rpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25mcB6PDt014WnoQxEnDx4oJx0zu8RLUO5JwVApjVHTaosQ1jqZls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P8tSfrFWmI5Uw5DGNz33fLbIV%2BQZcu2fn5YLonDm%2FbRSW3vhB9ko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XCsa3XjH0dEr36SZCLHUJvXHG2CLNMMN61iek%2Fp50GnZlC8Of2KE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12l2hZQv7xdW8Y4hDrACYuYpdqd4a4EugByla9%2BhTBgvgONGDi0dk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SYQqHBBOrESwNh9y1R4hogUq4EILOLST0fGp5oD9elDVAfqx0l6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CDxeUE5CQVvXjmG3%2BOqXT7Bd%2BfH%2BAR1mHYOP%2BKNmATQfiI4Wrilk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wM9wrBx4vMowQeF8a9Rg%2BGfYM5ZrbpLqSrFClxe9bcuC4%2FMDu%2Ba0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eHTOGasSV4I80SMFdKfK0h8KxoksTt3TSmg70h26e8CjOhPy284o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jp%2Bp%2BNA3hL87Hn%2BSTIq55GAehQlKDdstVS9CUWCw%2B0h2f2xxZ5zY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i0SVPVt68a%2Fn4nx0uHBp3Ej%2FqGAHDWFCPcrH4gh78lUBoX5rJcL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26X2HfpF3q5HHMG7VSrJmyLmGxqwyQPRiLFVYT5TXXE9%2BOpB6kPQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lm%2BJxZzMrvXxmMtxP7CyyMgssxKU4R67zm8z66IUhdf3C1aVmEf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06B5RBVxLTl7YCd2qaHi%2B0YBMUFN6to%2BBWdtp%2FC6ChqgvkoJzLzFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iuvbNKxzSMpdhElzgkMZwubGlD9WvGvmU%2Bca2dq%2BoqtsYtZPZrGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lXYn6%2F%2FryDVoxPf9OUC0xfTXvRIrbwueIppcypXCUl8WosIPHKRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g8ksRkmfpYFX4MGjWr50j2tUUdbHNkwEfwFg%2BS7OutLeulJfmWqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nEumtpTSaBIrO3kJx7od9aCJs9FVUXezpTWlpwyZi5WuifWxJsD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07SWvRX1zAThhM%2BuOQgipZRCsrGphXgrYQg1%2FgPRVGPkS5hVOd5gw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Uka3XdmDMcRaOkAszOnxmNGhtviuP5xqCNzxBnfmTy1e71sxg2i4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r9YgGxnvmCQHnTvGUDt9ugcoVbUvvQfQJnIbuGL%2BDzYE6gDLisTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DdSFBWvol7vJdotXBAYUUe39mkd3Q6E0idL0KLn3J5CifW0J3Y2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ffsyjORIAJeFFP71Qta0%2BZJgt0fcLbu0ns1Y%2B9DTSofQHWl0D%2BIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0abSBcuWqc81Y7IQp0sy5A1d4AMlj9ZjbemNGrbzsD3K1Va6F0Bng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24y4u%2BrvUEiMfqILD7riSYgpBWD9MF7Glfn4%2FPGu82283dWiaTOHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jLy61odyfMYBFhFn%2F7iU%2FAGtN6CBa0sJHGBpwAbWE96M2EQ%2BG4HM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36V%2B1cem5tzcaFvC6fiMyxlnv8DKSSb7GBX4ihyA5%2FBG9PoMrDKfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PmwIXZac%2FqFq%2BZ6CwnaAFUZy%2BJKHgXe9f%2FnLRaPKHS1WRk96u2zw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MGKUWue7IXJ5wYsgE6Ft6yZyClkRCoWboH5BgDHuouRU6PjbqqLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jW994BBazljvY%2Fo8AE6aMpEgoo6Hv6ZNpYie4S7%2BMJN3w1HbHJvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r%2F%2BHaKUhYBSAyUtuLITinIwSrCmkNdbQx%2FsB1oeBGxpIPMhDilsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sEkBNkLp7cwn6HMYzfyQeqDQup%2BfKDGK4BcJoqpIeehhDEpHzwIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02MvO6%2BtwjAWgIplfvcd04IxApyFJlQWG0AbbH6oHWQLkta%2FloURE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14LqtM0jSgfbG7UBXyvE9yUKdtcqalfwTh5UsG6s7puoXrd3f0OPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jWaWiXh3s1XVJ9GLarPlAalUXrw20wBimFHwylZU%2BHWMduTO4vpU=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

7/16/2025

9:30:01

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
510000 Personnel Related Ex 140,833 141,829 147,637 154,944 154,944 110,914 221,438 213,557 58,613 37.83
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531125 Civil Process 55 55
531100 Professional Servi 10 55 55
531300 Ancillary Services
531300 Ancillary Services
531400 Other Outside Serv
531430 Lab Analysis 3,106 2,739 7,566 12,220 12,220 2,025 9,360 10,495 1,725- 14.12-
531440 Autopsy 54,227 60,421 52,999 70,500 70,500 6,616 54,000 60,528 9,972- 14.14-
531450 Transportation 18,090 26,325 20,640 26,320 26,320 3,626 20,160 22,601 3,719- 14.13-
531400 Other Outside Serv 75,423 89,485 81,205 109,040 109,040 12,267 83,520 93,624 15,416- 14.14-
531500 Client Services
531505 Client Service 3,244 4,275 2,500 3,500 3,500 1,050 3,500 3,500
531500 Client Services 3,244 4,275 2,500 3,500 3,500 1,050 3,500 3,500
531800 Utilities
531840 Telephone - Cellu 1,775 2,134 1,695 1,956 1,956 890 2,211 2,447 491 25.10
531800 Utilities 1,775 2,134 1,695 1,956 1,956 890 2,211 2,447 491 25.10
531000 Purchased Services 80,452 95,894 85,401 114,496 114,496 14,262 89,286 99,571 14,925- 13.04-
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532105 Disposal 25 126 120 120 84 168 168 48 40.00
532100 Maintenance Servic 25 126 120 120 84 168 168 48 40.00


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XjFi4upkSZqRLCcM%2BMD8U34kA1PwgYkdWybkdJlnJ0p2xfpADWjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I%2FiScG4o59c2RSPiQ%2FvJcoOQ5O81pRMBPWIent0sx%2FOGY%2FKNiUjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hmjdKKuJSc9uBZ1YLhTCsYxVZZ0uwSvqfvavjnH7Wf%2FYRH4RkGHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lfxwCCO0Rit1w%2BraRNRNgFqJVEiC0PC36bKXU4u5p8QjoDD9XVNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16gzz3y4CYTYlsIqHDCRTChVnllYwoG7cu3lBSuiPLl2BhauzEKEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oiTQJ%2Fxh9qKNIdrupjzcHcvsSOpMUjdflXNSOtVx6Cn2MQcdZq1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10MmzOb6FwglXYwAXgrE4rizJGLXZq%2BwiUrSyRiVL7GIqf9q0QMOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FhJAkd1mKDxgs8mVwaN0tJ%2Fjeq6uPv5UaR6Avbcc2SN%2F5ks5bl4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DwVPUIP%2BwRWpobjDQ3VnGPdmjf9IjjjxZf91s%2FjjPzN3gulGNfew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uFGjkWQ0jJPFKes2AYh35NKseFYKFppL5jR7t3q%2BB6Z7hexQc5hk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JwXNmwMT49U4yLy5wwGfjviAW6ekBk4fWb%2F0V%2By8EdGwwDD3DzT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z5m939FW3ybsK%2B6WmGoYSsyg8xfLRwE%2FO0p4ZhUmRUMxy2SjaQbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N%2BvL%2BxRkXYIucOt0%2F9JyJ3pM5JzixojcG%2FEJw1pq3Q2IwkYAWvko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04t1PvATiB2AUQhK0%2FjPc%2Bj1RpsSJwPCrPHLCL%2F%2B1FO5a49XbEug0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23X65fTyylK6f9EntskrMZPncyZJKkKOZVHN1VCjECv0UaVlxcUwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OphZO6PHtmYzhqumM7SQlLYg%2F4QssGhj7DrdhUtgCjhSpjvhFjX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MVRte7i44CUd01iqBUivcOB9VpDbaHumuPYfs%2FQI1YVhrQ%2BPcEH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09rUbLRoCwKgTC40VY64T1qqCN8SBUf8NpArnlPucFScxe2%2BfGJHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u8pg7i04Ukk8wOUR%2FUll2bltZyGTZymH%2Flu%2FfFxqOQ4k8SHAM5ks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k5w8%2BDKCu2kMmMpSGCXxmqBzsayNl6P8t7F%2FiqspQMhMowObvJ9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GWS77WCCL23swsm3TufZ0CeYoXLwTLXPgPpuZfnZH8bSaTVtvP6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06EKWPDkSB0M31Cx5CDXKO%2F7inaYiHFNliNbE6Ajy1AIk0Iom4TZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Trw37NzcBBgmNpwftJiXgEr656dzp3SrsaN3vY8dwCJUCwZDzD2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wG6XBa2OyTLLYZWJ6LZyp12%2FEYnSgBvExvxMcrCmJxCYglHMV0VQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NRelN4570ij07%2FvouFHwrvaH05A5h5a%2ByuikS5MX1Rt39pVkyxdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bmiU78NVdSaGi%2Ftjc8QfiaY2jeXza7LmxNCX%2BaK8ruDP0hY53HMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qf3oDwn4tuYGgfr459upw78yHY%2F91U20ztOZkaEmnm9V5f8VrLAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MBbfOB3vYXioavGqhUxXg9%2BqAvpHsw6Gn5lvfcro9d%2FxULR3W11o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jp1nGHJG1ufNso4ktSmqE4YjX3e6updJiTZVyyPx9yttpn3Z2%2Bnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00RgvpWXgD6CuLDdQFhKZr%2BeidkVwAQr1pUU3%2FaYGqxtQzFjmhtH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N5KqrPu96CQ%2FKgv7AI9wrGjGPRQCHKVG0yVLSBbBS03YPAxxUucM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e2pvAIlAjeyOYIPnJWp1vAENO2LQIUgbJWYgZK58mB0aL%2BepPaCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KDiLX%2FXuBMp2WyeqCfzdA6r%2BEHsDawnoK4QGoKSL4TL22zkrgxwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03RJgaODhTbLXB9%2Faw1sMaq6OvyXoUyTalFjS6BeoXdxgpn4U2zjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25%2BhePnS7x%2Bm8gsjl%2FOxTCEBdP2cfRDzETlYe0%2BQ21tyIT0DrG73c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Bf5qnBCJyDaz6WQv%2Bw3t%2BOmKkrgdWVNC7Sj8XAHQsGtkwzRvBlqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kZYMdwMJQvohWtMZm1lAbDgtwUyyjgQWd5iCWPfilz%2FOX36xLCC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hK%2FPYYpcLynSuHEXdQI4TVbAHURxfjobK9NNSArqjUJCNmdYr49g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s2ks2n6%2F7UFfFFuu7O6l%2BwprsfI4stg6mGshf7afJEElg%2Fjr9mkg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X3tOL3u6txS3pZzG5Wvg6vA8looXCprwG8HgJ%2Bi3DbFNPlbzo5HA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xVfl7Y5fgi%2FNxfAIDb7uNFEc8X8rCDP91NgLe7pfRmicNLFa8P54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JXETkEiZGsqc2DIlbVMcs4hTjnDPnYMRoOZ0QgdtWcqUT9h7QsX4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JedaD0bDdIfIpWp2ek9xLtU8X6uO0WNF6HAYiySrLV2%2FPMs5IgkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SpwFSwrkDart76sWrpT6zkdjBcGPmlWfBs1SHifniEnhUojVA9Vs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20qPJZeewSmOFgD8fDo0EZfXrSpASI89uCFQBUb0rmAPoKAD%2BcT3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WMaPIZFhVZVbqsEgDljt5E7H584mGcAqyFzQ94sCuNocqysz3v3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T6Z2lj3I11pQ%2F5LSI9%2FPBg5C%2FPHHmFiclk0JONE3Ti12Nzzz%2FAi4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fobay6fTKuRmOpYl%2BtL6lzA9v%2FPmlvL0jBMnuuobKnNRJdPEbdrM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v7ldwLhPDZm%2B7NOLGlnFq0joBbHv1xXIXRIFeHaSwzVgdSQSq4hk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e9Kch6RTllcO2Pvh7qLdZHEfpsBO2DoJLwPQxAUPSiUkuIuBvQZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ao%2F2%2Bwg2xb6RFcwZbiNbEquFkVRwsg%2FP1zm4CI9aJwfexAOAqc2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e4ar0in%2Be2rinNmcKYQNiWxo7M%2BLQnoVYR2WpEhRGW7Q5ahZZwJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tSM%2Fc13oLahtRzFpEq4p7vfYKotIgBLcxuDNaj7kLBlUi33HDgfY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eo8UeZhsv%2FKeg0%2F%2B9CxX1ZR2Rt%2FY1tjEzlAf2XvIfWWIjqjvT6BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BkD82inleZ7W%2FLaIaF9jb%2BH25imAIAPTU1qSeEKPc%2FzMYAfB9%2Fzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I0tkSDG8Gke3sxorn8EdUVAhsJYXNvRqcDM5JskhgwGfXnTctofw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08zdPcVPqw%2BcTifqvP%2B8VEhvP9rrRzpXeyPiMjLVP5qZQBq5QDFS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cQpo2qijQN9tjaBAOho0yTwThIl3QpDxcCR4KnS1dN4bp4GTgMYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16JDkYVQsKZGkhMHSiRatvBY0WPoAsmTwhNTPDAEDo2SIV5kdaGiE=

R551476

9:30:01

County of Sheboygan
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

532200 Maintenance of Equ

532225 Office Equipment 69 347

532200 Maintenance of Equ 109 347

532300 Repair Parts

532300 Repair Parts 22
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 156 473 120 120 84 168 168 48 40.00
533000 General Operating

533200 Travel and Meals

533205 Mileage - Employe 12,545 12,167 12,222 19,515 19,515 5,310 12,970 10,830 8,685- 44.50-

533215 Meals - Employee 45 50 170 170 170 170

533220 Lodging - Employe 537 450 940 940 334 940 940

533235 Commercial Trans. 48 21 21

533245 Seminars and Trai 783 630 375 3,300 3,300 250 1,800 3,300

533200 Travel and Meals 13,958 13,247 12,647 23,925 23,925 5,915 15,901 15,240 8,685- 36.30-
533300 Dues

533305 Membership Dues 216 150 50 250 250 160 260 520 270 108.00
533300 Dues 216 150 50 250 250 160 260 520 270 108.00
533450 Fees & Permits

533470 Filing Fees 61 57 150 150 273 423 150

533450 Fees & Permits 61 57 150 150 273 423 150

533500 General Supplies

533505 General 2,044 1,404 335 1,400 1,400 165 1,400 1,400

533510 Uniforms - Employ 130 130 130 300 170 130.77
533500 General Supplies 2,044 1,404 335 1,530 1,530 165 1,530 1,700 170 11.11

533700 Office Supplies


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gQfmWWdUin%2Fx8JEsxF1FYzhUk%2FJv6%2BthAHnrrAWWeSsMTa9nI7No=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Fehrxd729Yj1pNxhuwPYBrqlCh%2BGsjyxAby%2Fu5FSrKPGWsqnevMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IPEQ4oyVgIt6gSQAkG0WcqOCeVtuFn4EWQdFsy7B4jHp6wi5Py5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04o3Mx1HeVwZGDcxLh1Zo%2FzaO0X6MP2M6WHY4JgoUxvz4ZfLQgKhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r%2B10oA0qKsbXCa5lISRuMj6jhEgsCgGCDqZ60PWCqLiYaGBJcoH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jqrwrYFU1UuVOqS69aELurups9dishHeKlIPRntg%2FtjGjSGnAc7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0J%2BjGlTWCM6gqgQrXqFNz6%2FZKtRzRGn9Y4hvV4Ubz2DV9P7XB6j4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13TFGxUHi6bONT6U6XZJIVy%2FHzYzwJahioyXFuJMEJxvZIwLTcLPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YxyG7AXsFhf0nY7cP03uj%2FfOkY%2BpoCuPO8MePChq7AULvIphAgqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i2bYZ6cQbKJEovQ2dElUa8XGCDDY%2BWajogSZIUyYyyMjSXGZ5wzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tryFFd%2Fl76%2B5P85M%2FWjjSqIL1isDnKvRFVu7NfwMY7i3jq1TVR54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NkrcMi4Shv8zOzJ591V6kgMdPtBylWxZh2ZcLv1QYc%2F5%2BO7X1IK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Xg7S0PIhAdgkTlPJM0Zviu8%2FRX486tsS%2BzZ0hlYkVDznjmTwW7PM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16l98RHwb8gmmhJCBL4NuonKAv0TqAvhPOhyFgqw0UOwrN%2BKcZfAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oVoVZYLvaXJnq%2BcAKvDxlOEClHe4WKahGulf8j8owKi%2B5m0jL9pI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13FEf7eK6sJT9l1NMSt0aZt9fnO15dT1U7mjNahJJcZX1cnZasxNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39yua2zUPut720dTsyto9fBngK7DORvv56PiTNWoY4nJnL0FVRfhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15nL77S2ScNfvAtjmfGryejezbazdNdlxRW1J2NVfazA%2BqoTvnRhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rFWMtcsWX2slXStDc2lEFL0QhYj%2F%2FjUsp3ADFLAXthsQ%2BX2FedZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QcWQvk0Pw%2Fg%2BPMvy9DKWlIxQjQWJZiAePLB9UPH8d%2FCc7BtcXWjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q%2B8DxVHMBYjni2r4cnAn7nUcVo1prOhUMpI7l3cm%2FgIinSg8qwYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rdzALxzB%2FmMu6Zhbtp7u9Xr8cx8X%2F5TOUFfrd4YO2Ywr0toVaBlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LqDT6WtjtPAERvK99sqLdydHWnrweReq1zdOCkgIPhN%2FqMB7YBzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PWQCYYZ3H4ejTMnkgQuRvRtakG4lb4V%2BjO4oAVLfEN7XMtKLRuC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0reflNMZ%2Bmyhvk1XSrIfk%2Fc%2Boxw9zmaXS%2FoICWpFjiykx%2B66uyYcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yaPKYrxtJ0cXTDTVmC9%2FmS%2Bn88mpIeyEh35MC7nNGGf2IIa1p2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mF5mgcvI5EfbUqVdC0WhLNF%2BVUyOGWawEG5%2Fo8EF5HJxe9lI7zoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lpkVTplCjPlk1TUpFl4r8L2TjDZUq8N8cPTSZ6DQ2nJgIMEHSWHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fY%2BHk%2BSrpNwlOcJvQqyn%2BpFo9j1oZcQIsTfyplhOy5FP%2F75hg7rw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28nKWBOm3CqRQnuQvXkRSjfmofdWo99767l%2FJR%2Bp6adw5nW%2Bz1n7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38dEzIhE8GoHAHcNAtAp5IY8aguljcsmm7VwVc83z0I1jh%2Fp1bV2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nX6PmZ7JDD0xArxuOe0O%2F9KqpT%2BrHIM9WztZZzZbEu1LEEM1fqPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IJIeB0kz%2B7mFZ%2FiVrmiy4s8m3NceGIfQ6xLDzxyvQ4Ex70UKygo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ltd8nZm%2FSykNw9DJP6TEgc7hmtDYC9ZTtESUN%2BQ6J%2Bc50FJ6EtE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ialThv5hKmuLT9Zycky3GdqVXU9X5UepEcrFgn8EJY1spdO7vido=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HSJhw9S5dNx6JRGQ03%2FFTKtjmdSRFGfJN7B2QC1R70bjJWRmUzJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kAxp5tpPFQv6ft5zE7WmVwHwGhBd9OoJd3CL20wstAuhhmjpAGLc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fDsPU%2F2s49Ka1iTXC%2FOzE49wnCtwT0Lr%2BMMQ1QaYAmey41F2rqC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01jkiofCKn60361Hh%2BVLhWdxbt3qSCAv04oHP%2ByjMI6KH3O2CW0ek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SkrfXPS2MaVJu5WWxxYkSLMRXEtbiqp1xhRzKLpM%2FQ2Qt9S1%2BoEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pe%2FcfpktOlP8uFSGbTBS%2BsvRjoRU8IelXLW0Kv3jUHWCOzH0iSVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT289OgkeZYZoJJjri%2FFrGAPhgFCDxahqwe2HdcQ95X1zsAjy1LW%2FUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wU6VArgQIomreEQPmVeAbo240UUCWuKye2pIxYUMlXlvfbq3W%2Bs4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xCtx48IRLME0tMVh1JVUyXFmhrTcth1%2F%2BV%2FDV%2F6nN%2FqGsCeFgr%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3knhEAypjkyf1jSVnpOi71oKPy9tCrOl7Tt3AmunF7b9424fKhmls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UCItCI1L72DoyFVqQPyyTYQtNzFw3%2BqCwGfQmiog0s%2Fy74JtAjos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r4sF8p2Fv2dNp0zTjK2PMfgmr%2Fxe0kVnhDHTAsRXqnBVx9m6IvDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dhYYRg8dWu0iurJN9GFsxj1TnEyD9C3rdlbvbMJ7vFCvsd8zBbxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ap%2FJQNmNmhoBQmJ2vPNxq1PmkXSuvfDHDvi3%2Fe4L%2Fj%2B4BONdyNi4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37Ng5A28LylgutFi6IbJ%2FgG1QBxFTqzTZwwF%2BAgyDsOnpFvJIje4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kU79F46PRjQSiv%2BJVcEWOwXFdxYEy90FcLIWJKO8W2Yf5XexoGrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vfe59cuPHg09VBXtZ4S4SSl3nuPBO8tJdIhm926f0ZjfjEHJDfZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37fMx8qjE9yNLh9OYSbst9WtbCw3G8NTmt%2FDUhn5cK5vcbZHSX5iM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mq9B%2BTn3%2Fd0snpk7GfqGPLGaa1fDNSgVxDMD2lYo2x0sqrnWZ72A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BbVqaQ%2BMcSuNaNm5y7azWbKNHdgBAaz%2BAQk%2FTGC%2BdA625QT%2Bvb3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uVllms8vppqWdsIcH5fSCU4atp7va4xPENArLWkgqmHMjQHiCcrM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X%2BN0Kv%2FYEmAlRta2cpDCBw2KDfJUPmkXjVOW1LnhAsOvvB9Jq5kA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zxSngenQ2Xr1fk63nSfTp0Giwiej6CDs9VPwgYoiiBJdB44g%2FTKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12SZEdDayWiALJP6Bm5RotYCBF7vaqR%2FQfWB7v39Z%2BpCjjWsinY0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ej%2BWk3bRQ9O%2FmDyIFhhN%2BZAFMPmEZyh3rM80ZgH1dNKNYW8SVOMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BsnHfJHIEJv12Xp2F55KIB850DnTfVZzrq94Fl5giu%2BmzYA6EUbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OTzw4oQyjLUoTnHBsYU8GbwKNVI0LQ1FjJpcyykOTs7nGz3z3nVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2au781w08UbYG2vspDIRtya6qkXFkbSVE1U2YCidYBOBv9xyMUpQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16cNmwr%2BVonfij3zHfDZI0KkpUTs8Ap58TGcEWHZO%2FnavNzx%2BYwtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT280pIoCriVlNtPLBB07%2BW9lSeoB0VWZmm%2FZOKvP14FNVlqpAyYZdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xfo3l8Rj0Y%2Ff1dA9YfzVEW%2BksFHAN%2BaEQKuqCDKMEEufg6RaBiHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fMSXYY0Q80ibjWqvGAxSkwd8lyioDJ6pZL3L4oFuYbl%2Ba0EeYUcw=

R551476 7/16/2025  9:30:01
County of Sheboygan
Page - 5
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533705 Office 209 116 359 150 150 18 150 150
533725 Postage 425 400 330 400 400 137 400 400
533700 Office Supplies 634 516 688 550 550 155 550 550
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533825 Fuel - Gasoline 850 850
533800 Maintenance Suppli 850 850
533870 Books & Periodical
533870 Books & Periodical
533900 Other
533928 Computer Sys $500 779 421 1,176 1,176 750 2,117 1,176- 100.00-
533900 Other 1,072 421 1,176 1,176 750 2,117 1,176- 100.00-
533000 General Operating 17,985 15,738 13,778 27,581 27,581 7,418 20,781 19,010 8,571- 31.08-
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534115 Rental of Equipme 17 87 1,043 1,043 520 1,041 1,041 2- 19-
534100 Rentals 17 87 1,043 1,043 520 1,041 1,041 2- .19-
534000 Fixed Charges 17 87 1,043 1,043 520 1,041 1,041 2- .19-
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535100 Bad Debt Expense 432 2,161
535000 Bad Debt Expense 432 2,161
530000 Operating Expenses 99,043 111,632 101,899 143,240 143,240 22,284 111,276 119,790 23,450- 16.37-

550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related In
551100 Benefits - General


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JgcYXguIzLoCbodxs3lRCygOOb053UQN13Du%2FUQ3fNaFp0eXQVp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZShbC5uTk16h%2BKZOPiHO6TPAQmDdhdAtGtotGHnJvrKo18WjmzyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JsFSfOVy0vPyl%2B3yv8k1ynU0i08FTDpUQ9CU2y5oYMn7xiJ0sw1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06qLH78XL0gs0hDvYktn%2F80A%2FmY%2FScJ8Z0tJoUpZE%2Fhkm0vf5b2Ns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oVxeH5iu8Ba%2B9vFcKcSVXUBJ3bLUweacjsfFFVUmAy5RwF2HuiiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wxVeCTl2Lx4HmK0Ej%2B2fRuM7B%2FMTNH77MFPBCpeiROj2m2%2FR4iWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ziZzRp%2FhOfhHTVzJ1%2Fje3XKiau8RK3Z5KjiCZjFDeGU3wIwGGOS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29Ps5UGHovYnfe8%2BADtB%2FYeWaIQpnFXUPvlLsXYx63gpz8Ch1SVl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PD7S%2B%2FOv1WBAByV%2Ba3yrsK9u%2FVFwo2mXpEIPYo%2B8JJiYPbfgu66k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BDSwwVk%2Bz4pidy3BeWyUlWly94Weg%2BtiwzqncRH1kFF%2BlnRkyuVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T22i2RvxBllXJgWZFEV4oWMhzXXo6fKWavYnT%2B0kGE27K9yqYziA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GOyJLCEQ%2BUsMUNiiBwLxe4MI7kECCceTjaj%2FaeGp%2FWK8jS%2F8W3sQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r3JmasEuI9C5uMtx7yjWsBwYhboC7SBJrIxxSuhB926gBcbJcwWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XDLyJ%2F9pO0F2iHG3S3L%2Bnjciq5asN0VHH%2BnZ9zwMa3VQIRuLNB74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1E0bkcIC%2BQIAw08dw1KQlZOgvfkaI6UXOX1wQcjBbzWmZgeOu%2FjL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D93cxVBYuVPWc63E6zliUrWKy3%2FZ5srnBdUvbNioUx4mDs3w5J5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F4IkIGz0MXYnErbcQznS9mbD2Xhr9OumCvgNhXfzTT24On84W7nM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f%2Butq1XG8awsLw5jHVaIYVyfy3DxNFmejct0Rujk0mmYg%2BiJo9BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cLd16L9wMACuSRdm%2Bo8xuOMRxJEHDEy3f8XX70gpYefG0bihNgGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FSsOAEdUh35COE1HYBd4lO0EMhPBd9GgKLXiVE3QFwAQrwsusd%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dduKOizC3TLYy%2BA24eV%2B6aS6BGsnCGwCn5Ce7OD%2BFdj880ntxt4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AnqWVqLx%2Bcp4q8DBZOeycgG2zB9HqFDnjFTclKA%2FT1xV%2FkbhkVpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FQvn09ckjeoA%2BdhFLoRqLNZpI%2BQDihDVpnq2rbTOcKKcuHhd1izk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yJMjGeTSEKDHCAJYW5ILR2IU10cPaaPsbWfCfF0RuVN%2FuIj1fbeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35Ojqrslk%2FZ6%2F7Y9%2B0bwc4fBwMY78d4X%2Brik4R1%2BGJvracfQyK%2BZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dVybQpyAGcwWWCsd5cb%2Fp2MwjP3kiXtMHwZF3GYCPi6udFYj2dso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00TRnCY6PIFHjLr%2B62VYpv1e4hxm1xy6r666dNF08V196IsfFnaXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0suAhHpSsgXJaGbiBOP70nVi5mJ9DaU%2FOX%2BOQ6vwSTCRwhn%2FqV6R0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PE5ZDjmMbq0bwT%2BOOG7uROtkM%2BjW23VUBdebnDT6h3vobzeSbJJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZZZq%2BSBcgt0dcUoBIgtQSKUSv67g677frHZBboiUOd2L1ku69ZsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IipNqmKSnbeETeZiKZ7IKPOaZdeIV15iDectMxjwGMwfbRpxCweo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nsq7fXAxaYQupAICIzFtga%2FsPQZtuAAFw%2Bpe%2BUrDTmylPa9VPAys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34YvX5gPnGJTLIP3RwjC6s4ck9b%2B9GUeUzJ6MdcwbvBegASyjozuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ag7nAcffdfg9%2FKHFbhNzkPAcbS%2FQZ5ZMs%2F7fNQBgoXJKcV3aos8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Py63OC9abMSNYg3fqb4N0jT0Z9Dcn4hvh%2BGypFiSRHk0oDSNGO4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qLDOSMVb1kHVjz%2FxMJfXS%2FVYCU0IBhawsIpKWYlBY3FJsD40djVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Essmok5xpzrIZQ9aq6PJroQKNP8sQJknVoKZrQORxPkOeEKNqseI=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

7/16/2025

9:30:01

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
551105 Health Insurance 6,980 10,715 24,187 24,764 24,764 2,858 2,858 24,764- 100.00-
551110 Dental Insurance 190 300 650 650 650 75 75 650- 100.00-
551115 Group Life Insura 73 74 76 81 81 55 110 107 26 32.10
551125 Worker Compensati 1,914 1,949 1,891 1,999 1,999 1,395 2,744 2,650 651 32.57
551100 Benefits - General 9,158 13,038 26,803 27,494 27,494 4,382 5,787 2,757 24,737- 89.97-
551000 Employee Related In 9,158 13,038 26,803 27,494 27,494 4,382 5,787 2,757 24,737- 89.97-
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 411 424 439 470 470 235 470 591 121 25.74
551920 Property Insurance 583 621 633 680 680 340 680 658 22- 3.24-
551930 Deductible Escrow 59 66 79 66 66 33 66 87 21 31.82
551900 Insurance Charges 1,053 1,111 1,151 1,216 1,216 608 1,216 1,336 120 9.87
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552120 Vehicle Repair/Ma 150 150
552100 Repairs & Maintena 150 150
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 150 150
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 301 228 259 260 260 130 260 539 279 107.31
553115 Telephone - Long 1 1 1 1 1 1- 100.00-
553135 Printing & Duplic 150 182 95 200 200 100 200 200
553150 Data Processing S 21,748 21,756 22,490 21,825 21,825 10,913 21,825 22,611 786 3.60
553100 System Operation C 22,200 22,167 22,844 22,286 22,286 11,143 22,286 23,350 1,064 4.77
553000 System Operation Ch 22,200 22,167 22,844 22,286 22,286 11,143 22,286 23,350 1,064 4.77

556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZP3cCzRfJYqsfB33XzXHD3vrqUyiv4Btpv%2F7xAzvrV2oBPAVNuLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u8s6AwQ%2FlIEeEa1hx6RPsM4TJ1ERtsDZDSFPn5AFSDv1erOkCyEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EvXl%2F2TG7jJFGOrYd23cA09D9956QCWFQA6Hu9hnnXuvxE2agITE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gbibWN4AN5zlilIs47Y2qOaiUC9hwSnDU7Z4XDHLLSPUyd23kBx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O07aAZTj23AsQGRKb8keBbrcQ28vAeKN9MrAYGR5XYLbHviYBSM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u8PEjqc2uRris1cCer5UoF%2FgRZYm7kj4OLVHUjaXeagXOeBumf28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pohqZ%2Fcie7HXFiYP6CnRzyG1%2FQFq67NbCFOvH2h6kqG91au%2BPFIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13tS%2FOwmROwI0NmdMpw03046UoaojMzDkz%2F7ml4heYRkj6Xn42xWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d8dWyEdZk2RHC0mx%2Fx9TiN1U1iFKB7Brb1nGHglarjXnhcLTNkgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VsveHydOPm7oGkd8wlk%2B9txqF9OfIE7%2FKvmT8SOTEIo4HoY%2BdJqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wZOj4Lk27JqzWujRnAJ%2BOkCA%2FbdCNPjD8bDpkj35yUGJqN5FR1rs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hHIWjY%2B5g6BXuQbtm8gIh8GNgyq156mkcOabM5eLfNMe0BvpdOas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kpe2gB3HF%2FIXKe%2BABSrtXz7meRHvsdcf7F2URnbQmYXHEq6RQcOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sodNBp05QPCCA6eq%2BeTc0EQ0re%2FiQHYrNsqsVOUlcD78Ar%2FiVamE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gPrqH3qLuHaGn2x%2B5aybhUgC5ROvWFZAz5TmzeywAbbhbCrtPo00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NZ5qWySjcLec2NKAw1ScdRLFJjBrMDJiLYj51J0imDZLmqs%2FDA7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lgJ8IlNzNz0lmBurrs17lTbaBTAQrJzYvFcuteeEQAxTrRcY7ys0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AeNicDnsI5Yb3RDTKnC1EC4dakbOaHNE2HkP9XfbydijaEI8RARQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F6ojsfBFaB1Am%2BB%2Fuht%2BlBBccpMds8%2FX4LbsKBzA7g4jRK41m97c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OpF%2BC9182CAMGKKihv6MHfScZVeHLNCvqkIqDjW2WPxRoJOn2%2F6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2G1HB86kftST4Uh32k5k0vt2Q%2FYKRpGDKWSbQsNb%2FIc9UNI6Yenms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32efhxVc7xsMlZRE5ANQCsdGO24%2BHJUKktNqmqrgnA1pHPGGp8UpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VyY9srj%2FfdzxO2%2FcOy46wYe6zJhMqbgs1fPr49zf2vYuHcvv6ZkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fqh8j3zxhRwm1cH9xRDJfnEP4mIm8ooHmay3ruVlhwJtbH6K1sJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39Qlu5qu0zIDa8N7GYusIvYHo13tSlbWssFF6HU6EMLGGZbN5e4hI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MvYfehDUV%2FQvkdO35iZzpsd%2FzzBBs%2BCPH%2FlKfXJsddM5PsQNH9Yc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ciqueFSYehiayKjYyFBOe8wlVClryJRq2skzgo3p%2Ftxjbw04HHoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e2yZC2fH59NtWkU67J0wvulCmFUX9U5q5U7BYSm3cnlOU%2FdcxjcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JvubJy%2BXW438yvs%2FZ9hmklZcT71Ok3zuY1lOj5ovkBPlOzSDm2L0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08Fg3mfg3ENTJEUaXGysQitZ3MVXWTVllKBuMq6JpsluqTEdezDlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tODlNgdhFqFhjoY7W0Qu3jaFrmILQ6U9gwXgP%2FVHeQ18ikRfKie8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20xaT23FiGfnPHACo9nicggz5a9aZpJz%2F7FjIxt7j%2BUez%2Fqv0g3N0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OSB7Wvy5WBTWapbbgY2TUQ8wnzneKWD%2B%2FTyrfWfXcb%2FwSX5KS36Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YmyVEZhHG8AM7Yje8%2FVf7G%2Bzsq8uVBPYq8peYj3oVVa92HlSJsK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u%2BByrOVMt6E%2BE5Nrxj%2ByVdhdDeahZOeDkA5%2FATyQYP6uqYCNw7jw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HPY%2BRYzdoJNQ2NH1f%2Bbg8BCUSw7jkJlHry1%2FsYQVzgaafL8dG3sQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LMfxEaCzykixCajQ487wE%2FPJRegOWC0IJf2W97U8CWpxg%2F7Q7JWA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FUVbapPscq07TWB5I9xzjuzcewU5lVvnVFdgLoPwS%2BVkNpYduYl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NHeb7%2F5PSX6qOQiNgAn0UuwTZbsPhweDqen9DibGrE82va6slYVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2idUqIvWm1Qi%2BrE47CMGJSErzmldyZzBhhKuyGIUoSv22OBYS5up0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kywcU7zO%2Fjeo7uvAnAAzc1ZtQq4vdZuYFkYUEJXTeNpHT%2FGZddKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ASxlJ4IAhsrcJDKZfsdQBdV%2FcATVSN9PpikMstenP2paS%2BAhvv7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06Jjh3DXmROGY120o1tBaJeGiVuiTSpvWIIeqFcs0ToWGkYFG%2FjGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZCbFTQlMUxHGneD0WNNsqmsqLd750anidAkvqWwTMzzZ4K%2BznS6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZdpbddOF22TD7UmUSpWyUV08%2FS4SxUIElHQiIwCGEBVWT3ruoPGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TrPrlVfRdAHg%2B2Svq3C%2BUHdqCBho%2Bt6%2FOujYBOXMXE%2F1nL3F6Jxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fwrhb5ddmMvqupioIgCCZlTi%2FQe8E2L0GCfRiskPvOv0%2BcvNLenY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MuaeiAwzB25CBXGlnLtee9q8mmb%2Bzg7u2XcA5fsnFJFPEeycSZaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vyJywgrqMyyziyrjs7wuLk28o1%2FFzY0%2B2QF7U6ke99e%2F6Fr%2Ft3MQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dqFWRuGyImqmawAsuWE5khc4rT6Lz82NPRxRv3rIN9xHX%2FJpRMtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vZcVda1dZ27rmZyK%2F2EyTBdEu6gweGdbI3xd8NJk1yU23md2S60Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SCw3kAlV7bp9lkipoUTvLEjruTfNUhb7BkqrGuIcnla6Y8GDaIn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tXHch1ayKMcV1V%2FLWUEIuryp1SMhmRVhAjvDekU3PDst9JPm2%2B3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3defmMc7lECva6Bpya3xvb18n20jaH7o%2Bka51D3L6AqMnYC8oWwjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JhyNi3YFqGzk9GY1MUx6JsvkAH25VvYiv3a7ggaBI3A0%2BU2KIeiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ngrj75f%2FdIU0gifuxDucMUj827a9AyKt6XK2Y8Hntz30PDBsw58w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BhsOyJaLppZnjJv2%2FMGAb1nuKxpryQhtgtTgr%2FngdUpSsTse2exE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24w92vC57G6rgH%2B0ftmps%2Fv9TKgum%2BhiPUoNX6GWg0PwtKwZ%2BFIjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Vw8%2FeYSkKzsWdT6kjfbpbXmyVtEBNe5i6EscbZ9dxnL9xKgC0oM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A%2B2uAIGuZpJA1WcxFZzcCAOwhb13vFPXeowjVYJ1CDEPZS55yjkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WHJ3XwAx%2B5cI2uCKj8JvGNlQ8mWAHqhZ26S5kXdyszGMD1TUXssg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kmgsM6qQNZPrK6P%2BVeF30O66EZDKMcgqDncPDuhk%2B9MPr14pWsK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YDK8EQ8SyfJkb2TM%2Fm91JLWXAzuV0E3A%2FDu8mN0TmmH7fWZTBghA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l%2FUY2rs5pV0NmLDY%2FV1LGnxvkVj3add0tZZZLjmxlk3X7uXXXyIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2ByFDSeUavdVBGkBI0NDnuR%2BFiqMzZU5ujCLWqBqGUP5zbMLM3g1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LDPorqLHluKzj2c74qKFtLNHKNE0ewHnsuCZ5Pq7RVhj%2BWvaUqVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LhzjtGA2EO3wNOkeCG9aj1Ao7vC2DMYptaXWPkpCsp%2F92VxX0COU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F990e7BbsEX%2FNGmbyxEKShYfTjHFLP7aNg4cj9DyrAQYZFzufiiI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22MDeX1at%2B5KC0PREaceFawGo7RrXX48CKxPnn3hOn1NnxZ9vSBBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g8JpOMo3pmqZy6jGus%2FTP3ujcY%2FyNOQ5vFjWIaosjbQL84eXCKII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e6p%2FZ5jrFZ%2FhXKSnNQHWduGdA%2BaO3gGS1%2FW5%2BXND0jqtAKDk79FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QX1eKrJhwV6DRyesdZ%2BDGfhY%2B2X0Ihjdya%2BdRS6mBBbrfI8MoGLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sXbzq1kqBVxNrOygeHVK647ANjHfVWODASYKB4%2Beqgtqyk7lFxcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UR%2FkTcHCkM84CZV5UhJ1dWCLoa7%2BC5UszzRHVDzeQKvmAn1CBeE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JOrDLBtJgGCctQeslohMPdNrp8a1sLBjfujG0jMtQisol59O%2BIw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LDV6GyzKGFNsDoOnjJIk5Zv8r%2FUOAw4Cy7IY0NJV4ZFaiJB5zDAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dhw7h1IYX1CupApDWNM3jD97FDeMA%2FGYvgWYJdNG47D1qsZJiRPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c3CUYFQHEiyb0ngDV4TOflCBJPEAVTjQaNe4jIBtFHPzBwuSfM80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GrZQxVXFkdTPmHHKhZU%2FGVN%2FG%2F%2F5Ed1w7r9OBqmf7sxFbeQmRa18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZGcOFK%2FSsBKwxMm70jxCfeCOOaHVrS7NUxuTIuNfk6OAadY9qNGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35sPOaFavJjguxFG8pVyMenQHTb2Ms1BTo%2FjK%2BjYcKT1OvTi%2FLIFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FDatkBadKLnndMJ8E%2FOC9PYHepKlg00GCG%2FdBYLX%2FRmi2zyxhOJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mVSZg2Tk%2B%2BBbM1%2BU6AWWcBjfm419zRl1E1EGUyLd9eaUG0ckurP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N7um6N2vRGYbVkDnicfYI1VYgQ93Wal0g%2BmcIcFTdveFKHjNfPxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0q92tA%2BIY883bzVadGA1hUgBUuV4rIC7u40%2B9SljRxhPkAIcDNZho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m3w8gvMhjDpLanYjmpLaR9l%2BrCZhSuWmofO%2FZ2R0JBDcN%2Bl%2Br9CU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10EyqskJtbWHlXx7SeM03AQXYafLk1%2BG7ImwtPAHHTMRhes4tXCgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jiwNm3meW6VSnQ6tYcW7WwHMXc%2BqtLicDpwfpLYadUXS3pM31cWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tdBoCiIXH%2FiC1lfXOSXTOBS47saKzyDtV7XlWcSwOBZuyFLrcbEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zjhDWWPTi8O%2BW7CN18JVq68%2BwWp0E4HyKlNFimIZiHwOMvBEVsuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iFbGREhTjTeAHcW%2BZJUJfnKIwwUMHzD2CfHN2kAc4aEHKq6vHz0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zdzpq%2F8Rf0xgqXuzeQzwBQp%2BVRoZTuyc6E6NSo8PZeycETdOhWDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2blp5Kfe4daylxXnOg2VBb3UcSTDZ%2BPhz6C21rHRNeNsFoxhRrYxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GzywBQqG0H2kK12j2P6OOZKpd%2BH6FiP9KY6GiFyjLwg1eZCieKPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S4w%2BJD%2FbHhV%2FMAml2vGeAGroC4anKNZjQXP41gpcSrPu2F92jbxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RDMa6b8p6fzFngDNRQJppXjEu3%2FwoLE5e%2Fr1zAmeOJn9SZas0pOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QfaNMxXZnrj8O%2BSxMCr7%2Fki0%2FTodRpCGBL4iLDb0oV3IcQ651pmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BtQdpw%2FUBAazQfeBmtbkdpEUXpMZ%2FlQfg7DmpqMPuGLPCDh9aTDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34oFsYHHXStHhSI5%2BYghYEpKoo%2BXilQxFJz%2FyaRGXz3lzvqCu5D4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M2B7sW%2BiVO%2BN0vu%2FneLRRh1lHMF5VZJCEAbQr%2F8xG2T3rSTzmMMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26WWPrg6fPgp6LXFJG2weMjGjkvubhEI%2FJKpb1RtKm2qwJWciiv5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YUy7672lv%2FGgFfmRnLtOcXryz3uwYkuExPU5fKS5o%2BLDWymUKrT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Kt1FPz0undG7oYNksnYSA%2FCe%2F%2Fkr%2FTEFq8L2Bzj%2FysX9szBu6my8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hm2QAHlC%2FyUYJSt3hxTfO4pdENQ%2F5RaPcKTm9Ll0PCA2WNuOeX2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EXX7IYQzvghPIABV89Til%2BaGgoGM6OZUGdIvKrfgjWZbvvlML%2B38=

R551476 7/16/2025  9:30:01
County of Sheboygan
Page - 7
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
556100 Other Interdepartm
556000 Other Interdepartme
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 32,410 36,316 50,798 50,996 50,996 16,133 29,289 27,593 23,403- 45.89-

560000 Capital Outlay
563000 Building

563000 Building

564000 Building Improvemen

564000 Building Improvemen

564500 Other Improvements

564500 Other Improvements

565000 Machinery & Equipme

565000 Machinery & Equipme

566000 Office Furniture &

566000 Office Furniture &

566100 Communications Equi

566100 Communications Equi

566200 Computer Equipment

566200 Computer Equipment

567000 Vehicles

567000 Vehicles

560000 Capital Outlay



7/16/2025  9:30:01

R551476
County of Sheboygan
Page - 8
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D
575000 Machinery & Equip D
570000 Depreciation
500000 Expense/Expenditure 272,286 289,777 300,334 349,180 349,180 149,331 362,003 360,940 11,760 3.37
600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
633305 Fund Transfer In
630000 Opt'g Transfers from 130-
600000 Other Financing Sourc 130-
00185 Medical Examiner 9,054- 22,166- 30,399- 5,673 24,267
30,399- 5,673 24,267

Current Change in Fund Balance 9,054- 22,166~



mz Sheboygan County Medical Examiner Table of Organization

)

[0

County Administrator

Law Committee

Medical Examiner

Deputy Examiner
(4)PT

I Forensic Pathologist |

——————— - (1) |

i Fee for service |

2025



INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES

Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Department Account Number & Name
Medical Examiner 111.553135 200 Printing Department / IT 426.473400
Medical Examiner 111.476106 (8,800) HHS 2347.55106
Medical Examiner 111.552120 150 Sheriff 162.472250

Total Charges

$

(8,450.00)




2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department: Medical Examiner

Location Number of Em_ployee Employee Emplo_yee Commercial Semin.ar.s Total Cost Require:me.nt for Out of County
Date Request (if known) Employees Mileage Meals Lodging Transport |and Training per request Accreditation or Yes/No
Attending 533205* 533215 533220 533235 533245 Certification?
TBD WI Coroner & Medical Exam TBD 2 540.00 500.00 1,040.00 yes yes
TBD Online Training Online 4 1,000.00 1,000.00 yes yes
TBD Toxicology State Lab TBD 2 20.00 200.00 220.00 yes yes
American Board of Medical
TBD Death Investigators Training TBD 150.00 400.00 1,600.00 2,150.00 yes yes
2026 Mileage for investigations Area 10,830.00 10,830.00 no no
Object
Account 10,830.00 170.00 940.00 - 3,300.00 15,240.00
Total
Grand Total 15,240.00
*%2025 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate $.51
with proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report

$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable



Sheboygan County Discretionary Fee Schedule

Medical Examiner
JDE Date of
Object Current Last Who can Approve | Why Proposing a | Taxable
Account |Fee Charge | Proposed | % change Unit increase | Prior Fee Change Change? (Y/N) |Notes
466118 Tissue harvesting variable other 2008 County Board N
466119 Disinterment 100.00 per person 2009 County Board N
466124 Transport port Pouch - Light weight 25.00 per person 2018 Liaison Committee N
466124 Transport port Pouch - Medium weight 45.00 per person 2018 Liaison Committee N
466124 Transport port Pouch - Heavy weight 55.00 per person 2018 Liaison Committee N
466120 Body removal 243.30 250.35 2.9% per person 2024 234.40 Liaison Committee N
466114 Death certificate 121.00 124,51 2.9% per person 2024 116.57 Liaison Committee N
466122 Cremation 181.50 186.76 2.9% per person 2024 174.86 Liaison Committee N




SHEBOYGAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF

Matthew Spence, Sheriff
Chad M. Broeren, Inspector

Phone: (920) 459-3111 FAX: (920) 459-4305
To:  Members of the Law Committee
From: Sheriff Matt Spence & Inspector Chad Broeren
Date: September 2, 2025

Re:  Proposed 2026 Budget for the Sheriff’s Office

Proposed Budget

In 2026, our total tax levy is proposed to be $23,096,747. In addition to levy, we have been
provided $288,000 in Supplemental Shared Revenue (SSR) that is allocated to cover equity
adjustments for our Corrections Division and are requesting $12,000 from Opioid Settlement
Funds to aid with employee mental health and wellness assessments.

Performance Measurements

Recover Cost of Day Reporting Equipment- For Day Reporting clients assigned to electronic
monitoring equipment, we seek to recover 50% of the cost of equipment by billing and collection
post-conviction. Corporation Counsel is aiding in recovering costs more effectively as well. The
County Ordinance has allowed us to collect additional fees. Collection remains very difficult for
a variety of reasons. We have invoiced $267,019 and collected $69,681 as of June 30, 2025
which is 26%.

Accreditation for Emergency Medical Dispatch- This program went live in late 2017 after
extensive training and development. The program requires frequent sampling and “scoring” of
calls handled to improve quality and proficiency. In 2025, our goal was to become an Accredited
Center of Excellence (ACE certified). This review process is underway and initial reports are
positive regarding accreditation. Compliance reviews for the previous six months must be 3% or
less, we are operating at .59%.

Highlights

e Revenue — The Department continues collecting revenue through different Village and
Township contracts. These funds are for performing a variety of patrol services with
several of the Villages and Townships within Sheboygan County. These services will
generate $191,202 in 2026. We continue to charge for and collect alternatives to
incarceration equipment rental from inmates utilizing those devices and will generate
approximately $391,826. Boarding juveniles from several surrounding counties has
remained a large source of revenue for the Department. On average, the Department has
been receiving approximately $130,000 in revenue annually. To remain competitive, but

525 North 6™ Street, Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53081



still the most cost-effective location to board juveniles, we are proposing to raise the rate
from $170/day to $180/day for 2026.

e Expenditures —Within the 5-year Capital Plan, we are continuing to request funding to
replace our portable radios which are at end-of-service-life. For 2026, we anticipate
utilizing $200,000. This amount also includes replacing portable radios for our volunteer
fire departments that utilize the radio system as well. Additionally, due to a private sector
company ending our tower lease agreement, the county will need to build a new radio
tower in the southwest portion of the County. In 2026, the anticipated expenditure will
be approximately $800,000, followed by another payment of approximately $800,000 in
2027.

o Goals — We remain focused on maintaining staffing levels in the Deputy, Corrections
Officer, and Communication Officer work groups. We will continue to manage the jail
population by maximizing alternatives to incarceration. Specifically, we will be
increasing the use of pre-trial monitoring with and without electronic devices.

e Staffing — We remain steadfast in making efforts to address turnover in our Corrections
Division, Patrol Division and Communication Center. The turnover is better than it was a
year ago in both the Communications and Corrections Divisions; however, we are seeing
a reduction in qualified applicants for our Patrol Division and thus recruitment efforts are
becoming concerning.

Additional Levy/Supplemental Shared Revenue (SSR) Support

Due to tax levy constraints and increasing operational costs to our correctional facilities we seek
support with an additional levy request and/or SSR support to maintain the mission and services
we currently provide. We understand that we cannot remain fully staffed in all of our divisions,
we are seeking additional levy resources to fund some key positions allowing us to remain
effective in serving the citizens and visitors within the county. Due to these aforementioned
issues, we request an additional $496,907 in levy and/or SSR support.

Capital Outlay

For 2026, our Capital Outlay includes requests to purchase 7 Patrol vehicles and fencing for
around our Impound facility. We are also seeking to fund the purchase of 3 night vision headsets
for our Special Weapons and Tactics (SWAT) Team. Our total capital outlay request is $398,549.
While we understand this amount is close to the total of the County Board imposed limits, we
feel the aforementioned requests are vital to our operational success.

Closing

We would like to thank the County Board, County Administration and the Finance Department
for their continued support in supplying the Sheriff's Office with the proper equipment, supplies,
and staffing to safely perform their duties and resolve conflict within Sheboygan County. The
Sheriff's Office does not take lightly the responsibility of being good stewards of the
community's trust in public safety and policing. We also share the same necessity, and
demonstrate our commitment and obligation, to being financially responsible and maintaining
the public trust. We balance our resources carefully maintaining employee development, trust,
and morale while upholding public safety and abating the fear of crime and disorder.

525 North 6™ Street, Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53081



Sheriff's Office

2025 2026
Outputs Projected
Target Actual Target
Metric The length of time from application to onboarding.
The market for quality employees is aggressive. There is a necessity to act
Importance |quickly to attract and retain these employees prior to losing them to other 8 weeks 10 weeks 8 weeks
agencies.
Target From the point of application to onboarding should be 8 weeks.
Metric Expand Alternatives to Incarceration (ATI).
Housing inmates is expensive. Reducing inmate population shall not come as
Importance |a detriment to public safety. Utilizing proper classification software will aid in | 20 Clients | 40 Clients | 20 Clients
reducing inmate population for non-violent manageable offenders.
Target Add an additional 20 clients (Average Daily Clients)
. Recovered expenses billed to Day Reporting and Alternatives to Incarceration
Metric
(ATD).
Relieving the taxpayer's burden on a service afforded to allow the inmate 50% 30% 40%
Importance .
latitude on release.
Target 50% recovery of services rendered.
. Compliance with ACE certification standards (reflected as an average). Fully
Metric . .
compliant is reflected as 0%
Professional and timely responses to calls for service drive higher-quality 3% >1% >1%
Importance " . ..
responses to the citizens in crisis.
Target Maintain Accredited Center of Excellence (ACE certified).
Metric DNA collection backlog
DNA collection is ordered for certain crimes. The collection of offenders
Importance |DNA has allowed for the identification of suspects in other violent unsolved 100 100 100
crimes.
Target To achieve voluntary compliance of 100 cases of the backlog




R551476

8/22/2025 10:49:21

County of Sheboygan
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00196 Sheriff
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea 20,960,672- 21,573,286- 22,297,187- 22,868,832- 22,868,832- 11,434,416- 22,868,832- 23,096,747- 227,915- 1.00
411000 Property Tax Levy 20,960,672- 21,573,286- 22,297,187- 22,868,832- 22,868,832- 11,434,416~ 22,868,832- 23,096,747- 227915- 1.00
410000 Taxes 20,960,672- 21,573,286- 22,297,187- 22,868,832- 22,868,832- 11,434,416- 22,868,832- 23,096,747- 227,915- 1.00
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421225 Other Federal Paym 119,414- 37,475- 221,380- 14,665- 14,665- 14,000- 14,000-
421000 Federal Grants 211,080- 37,475- 221,380- 14,665- 14,665- 14,000- 14,000-
423000 State Grants
423125 State Law Enforcem 182,256- 102,506- 504,810- 111,001- 111,001- 39,605- 94,001- 71,001- 40,000 36.04-
423150 State Water Safety 20,173- 23,385- 10,080- 42,806- 42,806- 5,421- 42,806- 16,106- 26,700 62.37-
423225 EPCRA Revenue 30,461- 25,839- 35,353- 27,264- 27,264- 13,632- 27,264- 35,020- 7,756- 28.45
423250 HAZ-MAT Revenue 7,662- 8,113- 8,274- 6,000- 6,000- 17,723- 17,723- 8,000- 2,000- 33.33
423325 Emergency Manageme 72,389- 79,456- 60,746- 59,932- 59,932- 19,156- 59,932- 81,562- 21,630- 36.09
423000 State Grants 312,941- 239,299- 619,264- 247,003- 247,003- 95,537- 241,726- 211,689- 35,314 14.30-
426000 Chges - Other Local
426200 Public Safety
426200 Public Safety
426000 Chges - Other Local
420000 Intergovernmental Re 524,021- 276,774- 840,644- 247,003- 247,003- 110,202- 256,391- 225,689- 21,314 8.63-
440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe
441000 Law & Ordinance Vio
441300 Ordinance Violatio 564- 545- 793- 530- 530- 530- 530-
441000 Law & Ordinance Vio 564- 545- 793- 530- 530- 530- 530-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tCBpmJrnH53VQN%2BjT5RJL7f6%2FnXj4prySVFE5YHSgGnI8Cc1UhDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22l%2BBGQtfTkzSVjtEfurGcSuldEVjQpaH9T7o9JPKEYk6%2BlTJ8ji0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QxeOSyP4mPNtGDCCCdE92laHYoJ9SPxVgP03CpuN%2FAHE%2FviZfNkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nV5zG8DHpHD6B%2Bwb190VJ%2BuCzxyNzVO%2FxkseGD9XOEPZYmWS8fxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17gy5icBTTbpldJjmVkVejOy3Y5YiXhvdDYv6V5LMX%2FdBThhZO0MM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KhGuOEg1b6jbzZf3CgRswUsXn%2BKHh8PDy1u9wQ77lADWo7SwXGyo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36XLGQ6Z6LgguODb%2FoTW%2FwwzdFuF%2Fv5KDEQZYSchcYR%2BCcT18ylFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2etjM%2FoV1p%2BuEKRwH4UH3AN1KNo4TF3RnXD%2FjvJgsPRqHnAWmOVZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eKzM9UFpkTFqFE1vbxRrogOuT2XtF9sBqdn%2BvB28KzFlNzgyG7Aw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i68N1cWGHBYf3nDXhvwtpcUHzzUA%2BHM0SOud8v5UZYXF85JVmjy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RMNqsbj8pmWpvDpTcAE8u93bdCBmOYokuU7AUp5kNOz6hrmF7oM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LsY62sevUEVkmzYHOpXKV6VocMoPYCk%2BdzzepEeqoJ9RGRNAb9lA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26sIe96L3dlHpPTJt8KtAN1NCQxRSwHKhi9tyfbik5Oocm1azj3BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25k4P%2BS0Sc0tImgdMWa0btr6I117Xn4gLV65zkKZrDEh9qUzKgtOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r1Em%2BKIFohxZXLWL99UGoCBqbkC7rRdeBJCqm5wWfyO4YHl%2Fn5gQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RsPejRhjJtbroztP9gFhRLHgKC4sU56yvvzIanBThXoDiA4sgdug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y26P6Mo4YNyMnGZUA2j5DOOKV986GTz7B0YSoGl0nRZlwPazGqJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BZyZovKwG0%2B3LrllMQ%2B8j3hArY4SLjiMOQtE4S43cVoucz1Wx%2FwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HDmCzbafRvHjJAZ4s6CpwiA6GDpIK0GizCuAOwZwouDucqF98KQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11ewJgkTKxlsVY%2FqbAajWuqu4qE756mgsYu49A%2FvWFrpQ7n00DXoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Vtq6ZbfHl6QwVdBK1qlVAJq%2FW6rpXT3NYMLj1iFJooWwauNci28k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VKMk9Quz5pUE3CIFwKSKfVgNdiVR09dIS9Ccqq0HVkPK789AfhEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BGpn%2FwIL%2FcWHpfBuzD4oX3ugq2hWZWZoa3uhBIYzhqH0i0Z76044=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q3Sy%2FVg8Sq6p77o%2FVlA%2F4KvJn2ektAt%2FelNHXzNVntpd%2FRos1ogU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HcIblSR8yiJWwlY08Azj0ofxeknmM74j7ynAobIvdptDcLWlF6D0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ezHF93eg6SSq5cQN1RuA2nX7Sq9QOPoobiYNmAmxmsg4%2FEG9Ou9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LDls0GPsB5lNRqpT%2BKVH%2FFAdOJo%2BVMNQfboCLLFz39D4nJDQzljs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CvF%2BPxORFKq23HeGakF0KiaYkR72C37J7uJwo%2B5SQazIeREnSaVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34KVOPG4g3hUiABPtUtaPU8ADaGpyq58G92YwVKWrsI6eRUyGDyFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AZbU%2FG21bu0Po7bET2LNoO5Ei87RDM3eZZtOVOvbWU%2BO9%2FYUNA0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xDPVtVWzolfBVHXiGL%2FykbOYzsv42LXW8Yydvpm76w9TUMn9wRV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NG2ZT7BqCtzlFl702IRNCaeMXKE49B556dWRBVlNfIZ0j%2FxW2fRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0H953JqhNpSf%2FKMls7FibA4VNoiUyiFNNDwBS%2BrAdKqcN3mV0vUqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ndM9tIImNG4C6RELT0igJZ3am9nDLEPLPVdGrMadmGPgWJ50cByI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Y45huesi9MG9KXUxxWgpBw%2FI6OG4rAHZjPjFu2xCeGCaoYKPQMf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28XlHwnGlOIDZ7RzbUNkDUnGIU9okVGQDPkOcqd5uuTV2u5mRBmIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33KA5zjf%2FG4EY0kUtajpYFR%2FbBprDmV8IdKKNAidHfi7bN8ErWndc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WJrsoQJ9lK8dGrxxsfRc5Yr7aYHuioLEy5bj2FbM2Ewbt86KpwbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YO5wxzet%2FjLU2CQ143%2BaD29blYtXxll8YBV%2BLE4Onl5sscStTlP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LygQ1gcPehD2r%2BUItrx5LGOWDidqOke8GZZF7%2BHqM3oatGRjja1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y%2BWuicy2klVtUnCo%2Betfhqd70hXU8ahT%2FJvM86C4FX04dggnR3Hw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vbCM8tNE5fycyI9A9ABln8d9Z%2FLGdYH24jeTMVYYRECnQna3vV9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kApEqZ5wgDcJnpNInAb4kTD6hF%2FHiundcs8n9WYLUmVDeMpQN3ls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KHdRSxw9ABLUWiega2O1GxBrT0z%2Ft1VyA5rBgSayLyE2ctn2QCBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SMs9cU2iUyqQ4syc%2F9%2BHoQZA9oLSU1CdB8fSTG%2B%2BSSx49vaqSAQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZifjpP2q%2BJg%2BNUhs%2FhGawJwq2cP3%2BKQ2%2BoVIaXBoH9rAayUrRvpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cqE19mSjztQ2TSFEPUH%2BbsUkB4ssml4mxnZo7uC54a25m8D538kY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rW206VPkn8HyrFI3MRFlNu2Ow7FhUXxt%2FLSVq5NB35jYkxcg4RKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j5TJemJH2jJomTLAj%2BmnXUDnr1dymZjmpy3PWfWaJVKoczAf11cU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Asi3TMAZeCZEn2zxaSUZCyFFXPLsnaBrIKQvV5cTtXFjeuGMHaPY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MXLBKS8gjqals7vzzvOsVmmZMRAaa9eij3RjjmPbj%2B5mNvkssR%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wO5PCczjQvPBwY88ky7e2Pwdl5IaMGxLhYOzU%2BAaifxiTe4UrwKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yMKc7VdWWRg%2BfwGZw1WCYLN8NdrtM9o4KU3b1LecKhUzYKlZ9IG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Rn4mxzEESSkor%2B4%2BUyARVx3yuKrpMmyhHvoe2m%2BH87E359TI5zYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BCkMPneV0%2BPTzAzWXrKq%2FT8G70qlASwn8BHb4NA9jb8C3o3IYAbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jcNH8GarLCPp5d72niTJ5qPUPpYn4AMyGikC5I4lsg9g0tsn8g%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01oMQ65kHBs2kiCDbHW0KCyebUx%2BI34E0sYvWNyd%2BndHN2k3%2F%2BC2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kujW00nOdaUHZ8mC2ZBV1%2FQd3y30H4YfSdr07pjRBUJuzerOQeYo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zi0xnMdzC%2FHB2LvwybAMnL8kFIxP3Wd8HO4qJnqDFslulmyEQcFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03MAbhEKUV9K%2BFRhDuoWpIW89E5U8TURDKITf0oIf3EZwrvHy%2BqQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zi3zgH2OEBvoH8j%2FeQfeUq86I1SRRN7ncOUiFTiF8%2ByKBpKlWMS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35jyGA%2B1pFgZE88rM%2FVBBSPZeW8XUioorowhNxWGx%2FGxiawhae6ik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TTqSkyzeJ0oR0ip4%2Fg64lBNdeIEGaAWGT%2FFI0WKSA1ATpBqeAu90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26XgyRfJGbCoqPnNlFKAJK8AHcWkKHu9p8YvTqYTFZeNUy4n58T1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39ppsqEAerSqxDpIhPjC5OVFUMz0JyvQQozdr32HWvGlAo5%2FXjgpM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ekck%2BsHgPXJCe%2FBISarzxz1ylcTdimTaxFcqduC07f6mPEvbWev4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Isefur5HNX66zBaQKQrqBsZKoOfc15KdZTJskp4bAjTK%2FFGu6s64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e04f9DuXL5ftKcg8zQrViMDC1IFaHK0RZNE8pKmuRlKKx8ij%2BK2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0471gDJQc%2FDyX0dOiNoCv436we2PZBxRUhAxlz3bA7cbOBKPpceGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KwtD%2BKR8jI1l4tg2Zuudupiue7w%2BQI2RS%2BUudZjfkJvfwu5CCZ2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jd9dK1MlP4H7eioPnRT1TtV%2B6f%2FpOyEACz5N7nQ3tn2bVgJ3Imys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GeVIul7K9U4jqujvwjG2vdWJi5V2OdmzjUACmZAT4V2hLAG19c9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zcDM0wog0myc6IpThWa5LRmIadSZtu1si%2FJkN1F3ggseyVYHzR9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15gR1lYx4%2FdYY1hqRVDieMrdY0VAaugm%2BpChrWesICwAJ9%2F%2FBlgTA=

R551476

8/22/2025 10:49:21

County of Sheboygan
Page - 2
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe 564- 545- 793- 530- 530- 530- 530-
450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451400 Other General Gove
451405 Miscellaneous Fee 1,956- 2,681- 4,791- 1,200- 1,200- 202- 1,265- 1,200-
451410 Printing and Dupl 277- 418- 630- 400- 400- 155- 400- 400-
451400 Other General Gove 2,233- 3,099- 5,420- 1,600- 1,600- 357- 1,665- 1,600-
451000 General Government 2,233- 3,099- 5,420- 1,600- 1,600- 357- 1,665- 1,600-
452000 Public Safety
452100 Law Enforcement
452109 Towing Fees 526- 130- 617- 800- 800- 300- 800- 800-
452112 False Alarm Fees 4,294- 5,170- 6,540- 5,000- 5,000- 6,600- 6,600- 5,500- 500- 10.00
452115 Bracelet Reimburs 354,580- 332,564- 299,020- 422,950- 422,950- 159,684- 319,368- 391,826- 31,124 7.36-
452121 Service Contracts 172,981- 167,137- 196,355- 201,367- 201,367- 191,202- 191,202- 191,202- 10,165 5.05-
452124 Software Support/ 114,604- 121,362- 107,175- 115,405- 115,405- 115,405- 115,405- 119,653- 4,248- 3.68
452127 Witness & Jury Fe 244- 343- 140- 350- 350- 391- 450- 350-
452130 Restitution 4,834- 5,923- 7,608- 4,000- 4,000- 5,117- 5,500- 5,600- 1,600- 40.00
452132 Warrant Service F 902- 923- 875- 1,200- 1,200- 944- 1,200- 1,800- 600- 50.00
452133 Civil Fees 55,476- 62,735- 51,807- 57,000- 57,000- 28,388- 57,000- 57,000-
452135 Fingerprint Charg 702- 1,225- 941- 900- 900- 585- 900- 900-
452136 Inmate Incentive 6,360- 6,800- 5,400- 6,000- 6,000- 6,300- 6,600- 6,500- 500- 8.33
452137 Huber Transfer Fe 1,770- 1,900- 1,800- 1,500- 1,500- 1,000- 1,500- 1,600- 100- 6.67
452143 Inmate Fees-Ordin 44,453- 38,423- 42,190- 45,885- 45,885- 16,123- 42,246- 44,466- 1,419 3.09-
452144 Inmate Booking Fe 9,145- 9,470- 8,620- 8,730- 8,730- 3,949- 8,730- 8,460- 270 3.09-
452154 Misc Jail - Reimb 2,568- 3,062- 2,496- 2,300- 2,300- 2,340- 3,300- 2,300-
452157 Training - Reimb 49,926- 70,095- 59,815- 80,418- 80,418- 19,936- 80,418- 80,418-
452100 Law Enforcement 832,380- 827,263- 791,399- 953,805- 953,805- 558,264- 841,219- 918,375- 35,430 3.71-

452300 Board of Prisoners


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10L2y5PUYPn1pcqW6ucYAICv%2Fyq319%2BqMJXTNxB%2FnHAleuBePgnrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nZkYLBoSZ%2FijNx0jIQNo0lV%2F3DFZ0yyCsPPxcX5rIZB4RB2merRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kO7u7fL%2BuovSEiF2%2F8LTr2h7QqgrvTTJjGwPfQx4ELn76CGTSRvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ovOZRnjH5YC5%2FeNMuGfYnKGaspzHoap7kbhyroW0%2FCdiEp%2FFcJ5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xp437ab71VFgRkw5K7BrhTA%2BfGgOyHGlFPiYJ4kK3w6lOiwMlMeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W%2BHbLHRy8jZkwzXZo8eynvCbrQlDB9fhIax%2Fvk%2BwPjMzxbMJn1JY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT317bpbXArelyQvHe7URQChIdeZ30LEgI86bdEr77fbSD36yAU1mUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MHhj0FXCemz1HCmqAkMeLKrUTGbL85PLc7Z%2BS8EV0MrV6ud0FRus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hobCl0aIy%2BDKowfy4yYoDIKRU4hOpI%2BPM0HQUnNwl5sl7ngjHOO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BCPCVexBTBkPdig%2FPHDDWXB5WXx0j5FGC9qiUB4nHQCIejRDXIkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MbwMfviA6c0MSIgnN55vz6fBYG5d1FJYclutrgSOdEDiMnW%2B821Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kZGnIt%2BsSsA8vv1GG0r11cgSiRUQHiC9uX5vGOk6zKzdbJXjzPGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KOmzorNyMA%2FUiTtGVf1lqSZZWQeg7nmlE01MWQfy5bPYRDvho9P0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39JwtP31ytoY%2F76WgTMTZOLqYV2stlqnr%2BL4dnqTJBz04F3hLv8Wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1G7Rs9mX6jX0RDiVpvljDvBow0PK5AGRd2MaVjAxlO9v8%2FZYpsMp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z0UUju9AVOIpjg9UsIp0rNzurUoIgAmTUNt%2FmLt1m9SXS9Jf52gs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T4HdSC%2B%2BbaOsD9iiNJOuDE1EFHuHYsEZ47NJW4IXbspLKZosvkhI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yP04fVgPEwcTytB2gTsp0JMGeoB4Cse4gyEswT7rQBK%2FI1bNhyiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YE3l%2BKCzjrwqcqK%2FYs1DJ60Kq5P9nZUjopEg4G0LdCF%2FbFzYcILE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23OqO9%2BhcFIQ4ib6KJ5XwSEXTm0MxFCay5diS07k16ybHU17n%2Fn0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UIEBGsQ0Jx10EByMBBOEYbZJAAGOcAY5J7%2BM63ZNy44fLni3JxZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yhVTLfvuFogbRWHfcKOGiCAUQytAUUwkHXCMZR%2BhEsxxSRC7HmDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gRykYZRMl%2BJe%2BXHDwNZ7tdn50amNmjf1os2nZowtBDzfnwbqv0SQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NFhPULl38S4aOnb1p4D2PwN5Y6AXj73RvOHqlnEBRDelN24x6A04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mYtxTIBPr7HxebSRp%2FGE0pWraWVBCOqjo595mzgXy5MPDEYfLBT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s0L19APYkuyNQjMVa5MVRAxcD2qyF8fvspcUz7qUia1SQQey6M7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bM3OflmQ2JVmKDe2YvN00SfnhEhXA5kB1sx3yAR6LcqOeswdsSpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bq7TckK418xMJnPsjlX%2FNFUkcKdGNGbM1rCrrbWL5uD1mH%2Fk13cU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uPpjhspaCb8p%2BBTHUNQReyfgMG2nL%2FLeROFjTKxjfPeBRmMDSODk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BK7f%2FACKaC3BjmwhojCax1Af0FviLrs7jbxM6AJTTbLibjhmSh2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WEQIQBvtJknM44NkPUtjUMg%2Bi3zfpP5WEBZ3t3SO1xhVEx1hCHC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15Z1ly5eUsyvB71CTqy8vcL8ZTsZfGSUP3SU6OkBEKthWeh1NKxOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JtuoRhu9Z1KedGrQ7MNkrKKwfb8nQJCGP4e0x1M3DYsaCziKJMps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UF4EL%2FQxX6VUwawCaKWuTG8abUeKxrFZf9627v3ohfFjMhDLTZT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35PodeLi6TILTrtbelxRB%2ByNJwXr7rVfDhy65yOogqgenQiZUe0Tc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p4GA8O34hg6IFLaJNKCnXxcclLgxzGj23mouc6rHV6ewU9AeNAlI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1in1BJq7n1ljjl1VI1Tc3dpx91%2FpSXVPYAGRMVrBemRB0GMZiVK5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BXWoI3ypgg8VcU6hoQWyu0td9RGGc7MvfGm2wTMSzVNTdwtX6d8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m5QzCM7Xe9FreOiKlg03OgbB%2Fbh9sSNy3tf60wYtXX9pUX7%2FzvGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3162O7bkpiCXpO8Ww%2FtcFMa%2BO5B4ZzyVu6GXTrb%2B3ieNX9aA%2Bm5gA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Qm6GtUixMbrRz35o7t1wMfBDo1sju9WzwSuElmB3R0syoNk8e6Ic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t10l0%2F16FEiaqXs86vxqtap7ZN%2BNk%2FDgDY8kRp2kQ6jgOqFgmjaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pbjkh4awSp7hfgnV2EKGc7qIzKxaOoVARM5OjO7Sqap6%2BCsNbocc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b5fV0Smv3Tl1LnFLwBnZ2J%2F2idum4eWgSiFZK6C4uMWcigFNy3pE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kaLsciJmioV5AwcC07dsMQKDkowdcFGvSZ8rY0XfckYpP%2FPglHlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zGdH8cEFasqBFS9VlCVWdCJCUNMxhFH%2FiQJoOZ2HcrUp1J097KFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kEfLjEDqNEEpES0ilAeUXNsodjzqTwx0WPpM0L57sYuWgO7pGv9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wb9xiqRsu1%2FdEPYS2kB6kX7HkaJ4%2Bw%2BZqJVPzWXAEEuyiDNJp8x4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ccRZrNxh5tjmmUMNWGJxxkG10BiJcInyIA6iWL6oy86vU1Yw%2FXc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v8y55012YMDAQZWVWYHuAkxiLTNLTABx0gOCb%2FNG7YeFdhKSX6qk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pAMpA0Tq76XeYM8YpYbpvEaYNOKQO5fKl1npf2xo1LP28sqJgOoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eMX%2BVu13Bwb7umk%2By5FgXu8FAo%2FmMOELyY5mmFYeqFHa63jWr7hc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NMqM3jD30BJUq6VBkZNC4eIXdwXeYYUqhE1Wykp9f%2BfuV7gCHZ%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT001vZOuER%2B17p7vwnhWByNvvlxAybVOePBNgXeCayv%2BFW9VHuriiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I41COKy4VTMLp%2BQ4EOQ9hfBWNFqodXk4sXysMdJ8IBNubUK%2BVRrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j4LXUNtsXg7g%2BoidPTgOfX2FYTKOCPCjt0YoIxTzh8g%2FN8JRSjxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KkXgbRhbLH78Ar2HatVUpYkzQUEUkl6o%2BtHtus4%2BUA%2BmIxLvgsfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37klLNvFEdTDkX5rRIlsDMJmJKrBmJ14Oe6tF6A2hildieIXmH6SU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DoQcypTUbxrScddPqOAobtY%2FU8OQqQHiw2rMvjUQG9bNDvLVTuRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bxdZEAb40lHW6cP1Vp%2Brovs7Bf2gij0fUezXDa%2BnHAYCz47w49%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BP8LdfP4Ossr4T1kgJOLFWrqbyoeDYWdRfKTbdS4rfQFUxts6xjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x7NYBfrFEQEsNkfVbMuQ1XTJwfBLTp%2FnXI3Ze6n7AM7NotQjtqYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38A3Q0AliHkGcs1DJVoZ7ITCj%2BkH46DWXu8C14iuLOX58ytOWoUF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT348UkYo5eokSq2LzHTd8jgQ2I2qN3vS5JqwsZ0b0MNPl7mmYnBcvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dc8M6ZSACn6za6AMtgjLIRxmuaSWimqYmtFBBgmHYkYl6Glm3vY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bZ4rayjo9SZf4o7rLSQEtmFCF%2B48HOxZI6mMULjRkcSAeCh72UjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wuD0EERvXqWGTj7nKV%2FdDcO2OqiMaDD0yYIwtCKiKeM3Ok2tJV0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3npu3AlZyEtaiX%2FZQtTWdBh4fAtf89SCLP7AW8bSGEm%2BrGHBkeWgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mukn%2FtJep1gyAS32Eapx5FBnsWTw9Upoll607k70LBcL93uyalJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mbio4vfS8iMZu0VFNDxZTy%2Bus6nPYWkYmS3CYvpLRHFHbe%2BLyISI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BtWq92wkZWvQhJz9DTQchpVFhyoY%2F9%2FipewVb1xPlF7Wx7eQduHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iN%2FkeiMFCyjVYkJER0P5fFpoOTfjMkH7VC0Xn2vAkTptmTmvOD8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zeRJa3kSJme66GeMEhedWrmP9mAP8L7nM6mPnjiEHE0a9H9SjUgo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JAClh9NZd113cbDGOrkUFfx%2BglqaVVM1jIDYFMtZQWElYA8CvbWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FO13w214oYO4F2Qvd%2FLQEKLNotO7AgjThs8p3CjHN0kGxY1GZSXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TPoHhcl4hStxTRxIbMqWXjJtgk1f4xMqehrH2YQ8UNr7dzJcqSrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VOXOthvXb2OkS5tq8UDkwV8PcdpkgbhRK1YMqQ%2B5D2aVLdiTbWis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kA84awEgazszTYV3k1UoZfdCELS2xHtNBwCbEi8JnhJRJr4rTawY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k4L9AjM8NtCvBwj%2FIClyNeBOH%2BBxDJN4j8T6JVcD0bRPFO9SMAig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xZ797g8nO0lVoLnev8FSuCFt7OBNgXmxRz77JyutVa8%2BrOLD%2BYH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B2sd06qHUJT%2BBZloie7YDGk9C5Z6pyNquTa2p5LvKJFPdTMgq2%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT347erKprx7Vdha9%2FQgZa7RfFmmJSCUsM8ihLkVKpPsGu7QsKoiE10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tFC4hUIKGooKlcx%2FEH1nYcFPoVf9s1ARVFU2XQEjYDRvXFTWVw5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BqqgoY1qsiUt5DFkbt9D%2BxRaM%2F8ZdVzUEggRPv7PdPN5FA36KFSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00Ec3OzgSwpxowlSS0GCL93uXrMz%2BTgEwxM8NRVcnQW%2BfEnoNML6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT187wym3XR7bXWPKbNCi2N0UYOL%2BL2M19sEpxgGzaZ0DecC73hBkGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34W0EOR100C9Ohb5GwfmMaxI2jOROTMN3%2FIPRMZOzTEOFd19PWWFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KZ9qX9JmPMxR7v99SZF4EOmq%2Bfb78H186D3egpqIkQOtLG8ZV0fI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1id25Vb3hKcTajS4D327hw1xQNY8GNJ5GOAb47qAXOD8GSX15CXsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24Y%2FWWl2Xh3t%2B0oOkUyK6P76%2B14OB3EihZ2BbU5%2F6QKMUJTY2DIas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vW5ALYZ2fel3GHd8kPhWqlYuAqeVabHjE%2Bp1UzDhxh8pHsPmVEQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14MP02dfgkNkqnXU2Aso2uT1oVplGsVTZklWe9qZgAaTwFJsFcxh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Zg22k6iEPbHY02PLAj1WfMvYN5Q%2Bq5SpVwwoc5RCtFWWxPUOjFJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cSDoqeOM3ypHR7LICm2USU2RKypwU3iO%2FWsPqkBtAPOUBX9%2Bkn6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mVQW%2FdIBjQ7qfcE0HrthHjwh7%2FmTzYlKjmxJ9tSFzZvk4JP5xric=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZgWGL3ySJcS0m5BH%2F40aB9mFrksKifTKo%2FesOmPVyUeoXrHOotKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YVLz%2Fd4uINQbfjJ7vSY%2BnZDuzSSRphy6QUXt2%2BdL3xkvVeG8xpmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tnUyApTkoq1%2FRKSRilq67ySr1TjwpNhrCeVNzSFcjuzM7tm%2Bi0SE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C63V27Yoaauha5PYdZkvllG0fwgI6CM1ffXIYqJzQjohsJ7nr8MM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LEhHjpirSmVyvIoBk7VS3fEzwVCTHWPuN2yUoDtINOvt%2FqgB7JSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KhoIsHUsPM1sWhHfv0T5G5%2BPsDKogX1iMTtQqXOZ4NOpA%2FoCg1DM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17eVZL2s3ELMoQkL6FFwNxzwMFK0vz2AA7cavtedsrXbulUWRyScQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cI2u%2BdNyRt0wQ571p7sKMC70krLGJrBEudIvE6RHCgaDCI06hIP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bNdJ%2BwSaM693DMLPaGz7oJSAbRd1QgvkrVeumxxUaJEWnaQDX3gk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wfryPX4YfTyOzyzcDAJJJhtm%2B9Xva6FGZw4fDG%2BkPpGyvlbq1N%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K30mk17nc%2FbI9cGV20GXRltmjrgiUPOUOLLVlwF1BJ%2BYEmet3BJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vBM7zMJKW%2Fg%2Bw%2Fsz0mmBuOCseawHTOKCvoSFHyw7CCztqN4JVM9Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fgFDiU0LTZHDnJhETXYO5cl5LzpucBFzOtNLUxeNGWvkCGKvbQEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Y1F07ReFKy%2B%2FEixaTeBgnzwU8noZspZ%2BObBUZgKBhc8BH%2B4cm%2F7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25lqg9UUHgrlsqxjjMWesiV2ep3bsbVQ8eqcvOclTv0F%2FL9hkPL0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UY2dL8Bk2loXz5eenevjsiSylUSaHCqTM3ZIDz6Qm7AYCADwOOg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gzmiQ6xjCZPdTu0hUOoxwYdNxBGeGBc3%2FpNUEAAuYTn0gwfZ%2B%2FxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1s5YjIFGXOiAZ7aWWsn4Uy3%2BZ1Cf%2Bo99XSoiFGm4kl9uR2aNEDoh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MQBUq%2Bd1fMQ18xNU7GuDvSym%2Blop5KHYs8qF5CG8GYXjy5CTNLpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x10aHXzzkCPb7rlSC28Pr%2FlfvddfZwf%2B6mQgr6rEgbTin7zVgZA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31nBou2e0tF33fE9EKs5FvZ58uvaU1InI48NWLWlXIu9WLoAbU3W8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34L1o%2BV96Fl5e0iuvt5K9FEirNddGSdGvXtM5vqE0RYKWAdy%2BST7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XaF21j68NJaDu6IohjRbpFU9rO%2F82ez1F9xHJLlgeBssaL9E8HMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3siwVejyB0haNxVBS99KrsbZT0E2HtlA8ykLJrngbLU2VW0nWYz4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MMVZ2W9h5WI5fFhdBtHNjK3J17P31ZMg0oG%2FATHV0KELhoiUo1go=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UMsEZ%2FgowXXpShsWtVja9jslwWzD7JGMFFHGxD2xqmhrggVrgbS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eX3CNd8JfqyKkv4JuV0ZcVKNXha498skscQ3wXWFxIjkMx3gMBYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09lCOYQ7%2FUhuQ7ps3QzBDVsHV%2BpJGbtDNcRdlE4IszMZHuXoQhZjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N8lanxqaL1ZZdP95u%2BM4TiD0PzNVg%2Fh72p42B5I%2Ba8tG4De0GhK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ecRyOcjYXx53Hxb4JAigDUX8%2BxWSecn1fnObRSWfq3MYwm%2FQscR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZUrrEphqb7Zqn11gyJsDN3Gbye4woZNmUZsJNQXAfMTFqWq213Cs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QI8XKLzePPhtAZ4t5ahhwnC53B46to0fGHI3IONFXwIOW1%2F%2F%2Fc%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hCI%2Fz6w9th5Kzv3BO4uOKV7MXSLh37dysImpe3rkj09SYfmpp3G8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U5U%2F40DB3vrU2Fc4vj3gELSGx%2Ft7Pxv8Y2zYN%2FlnDxfwzJh06xGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eTFY7d9J4CIY3Y28F6h0zZSP%2BGujx5MhRU%2BUx0%2FIBLxMX4pZd5VY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AkceTlQPKI2Zr9DLAcsCn3P52kccxWWZZci%2BSmZe%2BhRnxH3GsXZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P4jMxuMoJhcz2R5QEZ1VsCUVMuevdgBGqEgZu5K3pOSOm1oEe1Yo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZqaNuK76OnL9uoKtLV84ChuWHCihJ2KN3u%2FoR%2FA4rq7DhmSasV%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31JfjAFqaINeqfZLG5%2FvMm8y%2FN%2FHaZa5uehK6ZPpq95DinGkR70EQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08Re%2BtykDK%2Fw5DuF3Krc3jJw4yxIs1izP0UrY%2FGNKOGLInbAa91Ao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23lUsapSs06lTFhtdkKvM9tm69LH2Ir5zFQbeB3M81tGx23kKx5hY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34URlhbRllldESsYAuA%2FGITHdkOd1EiWhBrOReBOSBwRSY3r6Gwxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28csTaBlFlYY3h7Tqb0LnCDcwyDdsXAnOM4s1cx0B79UTV1RHst3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17LUpi4tEx3hIFRo5tNk%2FF6ofyCO9YiOTV2Eo%2BvdA0DJBZldB3nF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O%2FH3c7b6Nr5p0UTSmfOuUWjyqbH8ysId6MKLF59a80Ja21rihgCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fc59gfXDAVdrA32iuVAKn7lyS%2Bv0FTnaEFFpAhQYEdqVDfmeQJY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jSiF3I9CQPCYzxI7gImtT62GmdkQ3J1WVGoIyuMuGa9uOHiaivrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05d8YBsUUCF1B16pMHkV6U4tBtH0E5bEqb1JG%2FYTdf0oiDc4HFg7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT193iRjHQomU5tftpb0%2FS%2Fgv%2BQg2%2BspHb3FffXHGWc%2BOIpcpPmWKug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rtHbLYcNxmFx%2BuvhOdot4t3XMPHfroWCyl3kJ4qt2Xw56kF79kIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uNYueAeL9qSIVZcVO4YVWzKxHttG4zw2Lr7g9undz6csc27vn51o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rlKP%2BYCm9PKzQm1%2Fc8ASE6CbLWC9yOihTTrS0Xu5s5%2B59ZHU27ig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LYBx6Js4tRLVlHmjix5rIXw5%2BJP0FqMQQXz1wpEgd8l9ARxk%2F7Uc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fQlGw1PMgeSerwi3knEGGGeiaK7MweSywcUh%2BGXJBBXMGzLowm18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B58ydTWu2uLMuIcYUS7bnHsBaPXYpsmTzIDyAR6tLYzc7Qw%2FXPXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Wb%2B4q4RJN3WwyW03x05tKdG3hDhaVRPlX7BVAHVMi%2BlywBf092FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23Kx%2BB745OVJQyKEIcV%2BTzCudgzvLZBgeJNXvILwQU5YN0LRB782E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A7D7lOAxcT5qSGgyjpbCOUd3ACuC3U6kIv14aTyN5kWHWH8HJ5ms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F1zLuo8a2xHJUzTv3NaLtJM%2Ba3tChK0B2soGwseiGrHFu1ZjjvzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JgcN%2BlhHqylN%2BnJcWYOl%2F6I9B7G6%2FCiYuRLqQCUJBBtBmc3eJ7dM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3velhKwgcysrNh6VcK72Mr36bB64ozIDVXRuROlNMl4YF3r4OgI1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m4FQO6X%2FRasP1AS9Wni9OVrF9CDPQFy%2FG37OTiVu860M%2BDtf9ys8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ql2rr%2FV1hmqvvpBIP3kbdlxKMdFD1fOs07BleenjWqB6QAe7tu68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VJEWxnaOqllc1Q3jASDjGZYf6Q5E79XZjz0MlUnMrlUxfmgooNGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qAjrlZk%2BtWJXNykxh1rhYpPipd3EzwE49ZttnZHjli53fRuG8Q2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ApWTzDzgMv8WdeqrqwetiL9pnMVQAhULogoIpsr%2FrkIdWyLwSYQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mUJDOamwcilyCVpHDzYdtAGHbH1yKomSR%2FpFqObAqRYBwxfYoJZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KtJK4Pbdpi00SbF2zGINeWuoFVEUYUQ%2FRSe%2FbSxfGLZt%2FlvO4dng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YVnR6d%2FwVJDQke9iUQD%2F6NSvRHoQIO45FG75tO2OvlTiOmPet5yk=

R551476 8/22/2025 10:49:21
County of Sheboygan
Page - 3
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
452305 Inmate Board - Ot 134,395- 117,330- 112,930- 186,150- 186,150- 63,959- 127,918- 164,250- 21,900 11.76-
452310 Inmate Brd-State 357,452- 411,162- 267,330- 319,309- 319,309- 70,080- 263,400- 289,275- 30,034 9.41-
452300 Board of Prisoners 681,590- 528,492- 380,260- 505,459- 505,459- 134,039- 391,318- 453,525- 51,934 10.27-
452000 Public Safety 1,513,970- 1,355,754 1,171,659- 1,459,264- 1,459,264- 692,303- 1,232,537- 1,371,900- 87,364 5.99-
454000 Health Care Service
454400 Other Health Care
454425 Service 3,192- 3,005- 3,621- 3,000- 3,000- 2,320- 4,000- 3,200- 200- 6.67
454400 Other Health Care 3,192- 3,005- 3,621- 3,000- 3,000- 2,320- 4,000- 3,200- 200- 6.67
454000 Health Care Service 3,192- 3,005- 3,621- 3,000- 3,000- 2,320- 4,000- 3,200- 200- 6.67
450000 Public Charges for S 1,519,395- 1,361,859- 1,180,700- 1,463,864- 1,463,864- 694,979- 1,238,202- 1,376,700- 87,164 5.95-
460000 Interest and Other R
462000 Rent Revenue
462100 Rent Revenue 72,712- 75,199- 76,252- 83,471- 83,471- 38,516- 83,471- 88,001- 4,530- 5.43
462000 Rent Revenue 72,712- 75,199- 76,252- 83,471- 83,471- 38,516- 83,471- 88,001- 4,530- 5.43
463000 Property Sales
463000 Property Sales
464000 Insurance Recoverie
464000 Insurance Recoverie
465000 Donations
465300 Contributions & Do 1,448- 383- 1,418- 900- 900- 440- 900- 900-
465000 Donations 1,448- 383- 1,418- 900- 900- 440- 900- 900-
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466110 Vending Machines 84,183- 78,256- 82,010- 80,000- 80,000- 43,355- 86,000- 86,000- 6,000- 7.50
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 146,707- 194,136- 228,823- 95,000- 95,000- 48,240- 82,552- 95,000-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tt7c0ARvw7AQVzu8g6k2V0rABeI%2BOMx1nKoYBQyfL6QzYSKY9KR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tjwWQWEcmCfeeFpTeO5dWc9CuRGWYfVQL5xOXRVhEq9R%2Bj%2BBA2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bG452IQaAzCKN3z4%2Fpgvp6kATc3M6ziYZ%2F%2BsJBO2k3fI%2BJneKWHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wnbG8ls%2BOBHGyZ3%2FQ4PW%2BrCqQ6AxxwvpZT8vlFNsQQv6i4%2FUDQu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11%2FJPIyoqhlDEfoR%2FElJKMAAx5CX7GhEnSrFHCufHpzvGHtI4cJLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RDNLp8KFlMIp01EOXKSgSNUvMgVcbE1K3LP4o3uCBZ%2B1G388hAKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JJcFoACAogCBQzBaon%2FKyPftQ1tcYTxtSBknoGAj34mP3P9WwrGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E%2Fkgyx2pLXJ681icgYXX9PPrySg2Iqrj56rgKIHXrWTz%2B8iNtu40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U%2B9Z8IPHs9rzFVWvcjPYWw%2F2n%2FPgFYaYt3r4VCIJ27IjRmHGa2%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F731dZHStOPkW0PccA7m58fznUFJqQbvS%2FTDvhvnwKxLAMWsdNUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LqfhAxUCISJOh7nmiDX%2BaqF558YkBvqIB56Fz6XBoEABmDTbEBy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12Srbw77qreWqFzt6PEBCs2bA6M4NwgMxFNhwm6xZjiumrNhObKd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ac9kacll4hxMbIHdE9qYVlejypvWXyi8kgqlaG89b%2B%2FF2nX6%2Bp%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14SZHS4kyxbfj3RTWl72%2B21yMhkEqLCqPuAHlMNz4XEL7EDlq2YVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lt75wd2Y9hA8kupnwaf3S%2F2N0phSJS7kLyaitz%2FkGbDn3BU%2FvzxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0meek2cVBQjE61ARLTOtguzx%2B8JTUKHioAcAXVJCt%2BulAvybooaNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FS4Sups4Tf74ZL54aMDsRwVDv1tzKOqZMIlm7QMbM8cwfvq1742Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lVPMRuV7251v3tqIkrMviIH9L1rI7IQ1r7Vv8N7aeiACWWKHmdpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BNK%2B1y7gQfgb46FQJh3Jf5tPE7nMwJWawns%2BHlV9kDO7wjdCAAYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TPVHYMkOuDUHw26kNO7o%2BzbEWGCm74DtRn1Mhshiv%2F68FT1bDh78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bD8kJ9RP96v4hbfQ6Z0MTd8OYdZn83gUVv6A4w9VRnHF6oEOlTiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Bm5PntXzh4LvSompcM1K5ziWYKM1PT9vUx55%2FmwC8X4%2F2Ek2W7g4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ItDQ8GP6K4LMbbSijWXtZPuaeu9oxWqwdH5NswvW00xUvxTxNYf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kL2PpxqtCa1Zsb6c4vGztxYE4ZubjvyldQI6j6N550aqy14ewX8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33oo1aIJUUz7qqjFMUOflqxz2W9ZRWtZzyxqsGDRBpg7E8NhupBDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gHWezgE94i3QoSgGALOXmloPyV%2Bj9ZhnhygDH%2FniUgcpXJtKw4oI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BcOKqQrBCCUQGY3MsMFwaZLqOZz89dsk9d7Yow6NIx9XRXwdzqBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VjGgeW7dKpHmMtybRMFaceAPgcPkUy5ELvUD12%2BwB%2Bpzc4XDKPlw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT367jZonidHLcLJMujXB%2F4KMhXAMoH3b5SqWO5f6asAM6THRPNnFFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FrLqfDHkRe9I3nZ2zo%2Boo65uvf6WOzzr900rXwNk7gTLKX8tJCko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cH8ku8%2B2MINdZajJmaJD0YOZIxR0WjLOS0DB1%2BIDLQP21pv5PQ10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00cSBwXAxqtYaV52NIptzVCm50vpCiLb%2BCvX%2FrWih4rivr9N1iJ1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0N4fSEmufHKXLhxxi403VaW1akg4Y3T5xN%2F7edrqDa9Q%2BBYA%2BuCx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ucASy%2FenDEfX81WO34aBoAN%2FzRXLJ%2BmzeFA2fRB4v8DYbhMuZrd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vMU1xFiFlhn80o0r15SIt5DBGvaga3jLpdQfllyEHeFxVdpFPcvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Lalg3jGuEueWGLODlU3gPUh7JL0soNAPT8DAnVgT%2FEmChzAUQSu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o0PcG2TxHXH%2Bycou0H46DJojxEYmYX13JUwG19sedFp%2Bz%2FJS1CHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14lVG6nh6827IHuYSwjK6vzY6o6BmKeM%2BWMshhshlLImLLUFjakuY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fzLFierf%2BNaas%2FdAy5SctNa7YV5wUIddGgf43ULbqlQBL6rUUW5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G5pDxriKWBzZsABYcFaF7DylkgU6T4OR3hSSgAd%2Bf%2FRGg%2Bp9K0zU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h%2Fx04n944e%2FG6N8H9I5NRzoi9o%2BuF72kNvSEB9vThzxvYnOEdo14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fE65T24fbWUBmQeD5Y1VUkIoVtfUKUt4lC977aZ5n8j%2F%2FIb5M%2Bqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ozgAPQdjIjoAKqQEXbxVOzgfyR7HTe8iLIVTSkqnIVy1fhGXccrw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05qrYlVmIPp8%2FFxvnnJWGE8UUtb97%2B7EnWgpzeFCnRO8Sk7t8PW2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cMqLaHOHcZfX1uVDY74coyfK7%2FOgu7OJDaqK4G6Dg2JjCc7%2FPvCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1svmFbzTawxrYpvpIiWF0zS%2B9eeX8nE%2F47bO1oMJAAVRRffPKl%2BBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39Pl1tFaXXXqQbYSD1jUvt7zwUN5BBvgB8xW%2FiVITZxpjB5crALNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NAeABNbvsDGKPLzdpPqOndE8xiDWbUGjJjsROZufmTkLaw%2F1UY0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JtD4xL7i%2FP9vZrHJ7OpHdInb8y5nTl0c62pcaFCsN%2BHjLcvkQVf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08bCPpvOhyxCKYAqqFeLOPb6IgKxDGPuOJpZXAiBqLoypCV7W98pk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QCSJIKUAbjmem6gT5T7sw4BTA3w%2FFG2LGfIWtL3eOnx2VfAoqPXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ikls1fOl79p8KN%2FTzfdECl4HV%2B6DwADk3%2FWAk%2Ft%2BWhNEEj8FVi2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19vrjd8Ze04qTaMEnFrNpk7ufY%2B5DAg7b6EynD2LgDuHFkjlPipkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yRA4c8R0UH0zuIA3YGpLljqazp6dTwDIQMrhxBbbidDlejgM4ib0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RemIRIbJiRp5xgUAhcylGFcMnVoel7h%2BJEKzGI6lzPHXtnoEtFW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xaPABkA1ycY%2FIbN239Nf0%2FRzf02tmGwBrqzfVfLWo3OBwTkJ61uo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S%2BlH13FzyaJ8VqhRvXbRjxAHhVc5E0zRKqt77yOBbKf0Bn%2BMkJUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LfN8MBLX4bYivjkjiv6mkcAmPfFlV3pCJDGmV3pvBRmSPlAUbFuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ArbIs9EulSIvRTjBv5%2BU5ItLst%2F02UFEBux%2B2gE8RfpKoZp78Mx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22iK1dtq4v1a1uXJvt1ztGTTywffeFBflBKp74QW9BYO5dX6b1h%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JrgSYURWxnAQAkBPbU8G37YK2x4fN1VRzaz1uxtXjDgG8YQDBJCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lKS%2B%2FCwmTXTkFAjAeTVPWm%2BADSnRPf4oIKt0rhMwLzvd2wwEPbz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QMlZES0kezvBsFWOMdAo8QmjGaspw95OJARDqf9m9W%2Fqcv77NTTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qd%2FxAuxKnvgBxTX6h6bdZOb%2BgKQPUkCnWEI%2F76HaC%2BNEHUhjdGHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OygPpZeDNi4ln%2FCWlGWdtccKMkQX9JknmJTMzVlCJ5dZBhm6NK%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ubc6EPOEMoOs9x288ehaICS4%2BFlXIzAcbkh%2BG%2BlRoxNtfubsDntM=

R551476 8/22/2025 10:49:21
County of Sheboygan
Page - 4
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
466130 Sale of General As 6,829- 900- 75,174- 75,174-
466135 Gain/Loss-Sale of 57,997- 72,255- 68,535- 26,510- 26,510-
466155 Comm. - Telephone 171,825- 228,187- 226,309- 210,000- 210,000- 100,304- 205,000- 220,000- 10,000- 4.76
466200 Employee Reimburse
466200 Employee Reimburse
466000 Other Miscellaneous 475,552- 572,834- 606,577- 385,000- 385,000- 293,582- 475,236- 401,000- 16,000- 4.16
467000 Non Specific Grants
467100 Non Spec Grants & 910- 9,039- 10,039-
467000 Non Specific Grants 910- 9,039- 10,039-
460000 Interest and Other R 550,621- 648,416- 684,248- 469,371- 469,371- 341,577- 569,646- 489,901- 20,530- 4.37
470000 Interdepartmental Re
472000 Repairs & Maintenan
472250 Vehicle Repair & M 1,392- 760- 970- 1,775- 1,775- 580- 1,075- 2,350- 575- 32.39
472000 Repairs & Maintenan 1,392- 760- 970- 1,775- 1,775- 580- 1,075- 2,350- 575- 32.39
473000 System Operation Re
473000 System Operation Re
474000 Public Safety Reven
474150 Detective Service 560- 400- 800- 1,200- 1,200- 400- 400- 1,200-
474000 Public Safety Reven 560- 400- 800- 1,200- 1,200- 400- 400- 1,200-
476000 Other Interdepartme
476100 Services 88- 330-
476110 Employee Wages & R 74- 56- 287- 500- 500- 250- 500-
476250 Process Fee 724- 700- 240- 1,100- 1,100- 60- 200- 800- 300 27.27-
476000 Other Interdepartme 886- 756- 857- 1,600- 1,600- 60- 450- 1,300- 300 18.75-
470000 Interdepartmental Re 2,838- 1,916- 2,627- 4,575- 4,575- 1,040- 1,925- 4,850- 275- 6.01


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22LaET5Xg9lf%2BPIX5h%2BcOlm590fIjGv8C%2BWvfNmaV%2FfjS51C3GTHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e8r0CFH6rA1ksoR0Zh3zbAEM%2BtQoE77thdp7EY8OZSpA5IGl97Qo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zH7ZnWcjH5S3veLczyIwOivpuHpAX7G%2FyX3QM8YMnLR%2FTsg0%2BdWA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FiqIaDggP5WibE%2FIbAmeaCq6tFkesinhftDZCTj4eXGhKJ0HRq4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XDj%2B2AAwPqzxSfjrdgysQlj%2Fsa3Sne0NIWHONQeD5bf381H27JXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r%2B%2B6MMSx8kSDJJbIp6ohLbQ12q3Ev4esEFcvwGKtRFYUfvgwMy4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NxH5zvd5lJbayGLu%2F%2BAJGRkCsoV4fXAaxY7spluOLVFfHVmBiXYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XqWJG%2B%2FFzjJBHvNuYt0XhUQhA95HtFJUu1b6rU5h0P%2B33PTVagvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3guphdYLLUI2AOY9FPmuIaqzyHfeKm%2BvwEFv2wAM%2BxCvYgXxh8%2BC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cP8CNfQW%2FK6H%2FQ3IR9QTh0AyKFA4fW0ewouqZql8PjcVpK996QFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PmstN%2F2nUaE6SHUvzPShM%2FYDaYvTd1dN6M5%2FRcJuD3DRhtMwpwwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fIQ8rSs0Iwqt0ZnIXLpRqTycRrrWzh8ogywyN2%2BTBw8eeEaqHO%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39As9GsQge9rfvGRm2af%2B5Ws2MnZWINMkKR2jpkDhDq%2FpredMLT%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RKbVvUoX%2BXOsMouHIzvyfh%2FytCJZ0zGOp7fPjzaz396h8vbYT8cQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zbYihOw0jCdoe9W9wPi0JaPwDZtcuyjCV6nds%2BuRYYyugDk%2FcygQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S7Cbd31IWP%2BMSJbrCLjsmEDfi5q%2BljdAEzgzl1uRaIu81KOp3FNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Fig2T33xYbuKbLVuT2Ve4Fx3%2FsVXKUvsisEzbpGAbVPz1C43UX60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x0lfwp0FUtMy5B4W%2BUsWJReO2o793h4qw%2BMVTWT%2BkaZ98BmQxygw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16EZaCcY3IV4vDA5op3HHav2iDfJnEE4ZZXWPFwbiFWuk15bi7kAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VbDoKdRefeb%2BPQqkws9tAm4Ms7IbH1nNIeRVy0R4p3gsm%2B6y2qj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36MiaIhdLut8CngRhoQXkI1ZpixKGKDvZWJpuhLtmOPqf79WIfebE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lER3UjKVkxAcjX1OCjSwqTU9vqzbP4Xuye9DMa5u%2BGCLf%2FOWkZYs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vymJXNTITR9%2FTEmnSJBEjmCG5qReNOlm8XRwF1wnM9AtC0Fw9lCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KeRIix90ZGcUFIn5TVw1kw8ofWF98N6QCdSQpiT67sko083T7ep4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NgoAO1mwvk3%2Fktmd79RNBJr1ZUZ1AHTq5KFJmdC2F1P%2BW1%2FONqwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qejBoTsHY1eJV%2BdwqpCy2%2Fqzu79%2FZPQJQdG%2BeeBoPOMvDJxYcMvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kKOveh%2B%2BzbL3tOvMYy%2B4rm3MOlCffkdyy0AuCrzDYUN9hZeDU3cw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pfj9wkQ5eI430CCmlMmyCz2shX3YGsmWGSRtzZyIQs%2FELZe%2FAHiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20lS%2FEL0WVp29McXGwFSvcF03950DxunAp7hrSOAxBhLLhPqvm0Oo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PF8ehEtNdIeJRQqCVUq3AWiVe1yfx8585OA71GseIWGcKLSR7fz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dl3XU54C4CcAFfJLQ2O%2BRTAhqjXze42qS3rn562OZCkOFQ4j3uOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23g8ypqNFJU1DjMfxFwUFGmsFMljhzYtFFrBw5zcN2wX5MTevWkwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Bad9Y%2FXNijv4hvzGZh3sdOKd34yG8J2c2yL%2Bm3KgDyIEghiQrly0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gOLjnDZX8Ij1rOYaS3Mtlpn9syIXpWoR6iVkLiPQ0eXeVds%2BmYwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09u6fEon7MWk5EMgzIjyEkE5veQ%2BOOKEbu74qEiTsIG6v%2B0WhXAwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jNIpUPoy3ijbh24fXsGkBztkBpOCQIjVrHmhYpu65f1LMqQFGuFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ORIKV8P%2B7jGXFzhEgkU1vneI%2FWoENdHvIqnrnp2p%2FQQIyVH6xhXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U5RGcStp61CKQhv8vWaVwgwPNjsXAcMghn4zg6LdAGH1rpUo2R3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ssBy%2BlYCB7yZlCjnBlI2KuamnqgSaYu1pVizFlIo%2BTX%2F%2FG7Bq87E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KY0ZCjlGLbMuwo4%2BmeN2yW%2F7oJ9sAbSfx2d0zxazPL8TJZNI4Qk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18NVHI63k%2BvJmTifqt0bYRkHGLRM8xTNzjAnuy2HelSVpPvODRg0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2utyXfXnxkYLAGQ28HsYtCRV5tXGxky%2B58mkuOmzzUy8%2Bpn%2FZlRCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04dxB8NghqKvqAOaLRjL0AnbJaWmqQbkASbd%2F4mA%2B3LYBCQKnRhpE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KR8TNMkNXLjAcW0T%2FRmu1SaiteWrtsUQ%2FB8UVpRF%2FPW%2Btx5BZFqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23E62WjFZpsPGZwj1z%2FMcICUWmWUH0VH93vPRogD09r%2B1JpDywCSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IClJsvOmtnuSFxC5Z2jfI78pQXpoctlVP6HR51Q8AGCH%2F1rCV1q8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PNMKyWpHdwddPFw2T9BOgGcL6yhMC9FX7lLdO84pR3vpHp6GpZY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JV8VhlP5HkXoxTH%2FbIdNOmj897oR4FERseY3kYbuJPBI4I8xtwxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UCWQ%2FHB4NpoXCOl%2FH57Xc4HExJDbeXFbGnbDR%2F77Km1dpUQ8Lc%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Pxr8zdTzpdrFr70BzHcyQIQ3PlUvtPWqwnHwB5i1I0YxWUawTrMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21zhdHz2P4nXwuD9YIFKn9e%2F8qGCyD9hAfF%2BB%2FL95v1md8Vv1QV%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2taiw9CZt%2BtayQr5E2JNPMsxv%2BgtagMQGqdDRKotE1gYsepC3RXfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23aUHh7ktXJ5BECbpODLVHdpF3Am15WSdRCAsVeGG07bhIpa4SWeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PMqEHasV3MUW8ZusrMH7QqAmB%2FQYt05G6uuEg07k%2BKrxs4IX%2FP38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YtD0dbcrf1Ke%2Bv3%2B3gQfMCAKtXJa8bgMLWEGYLIu6%2BiG2utHI0B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DLouO3%2BsocakdNeL2wFeVtsEYxqXt7Gn%2BrgHgOb%2FUYVPQAw42utQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A4j9FO58bRY%2BMzYW3nMpuOs98ijeGP0RfyCHiv2eNEpiC9bt5olE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FPLbN9lym%2BcyTBRqrv207JCv%2FFdQWqX%2B%2Fq6YXKwKW6T1xxOmIj7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vF2P6vjMiN6VSqz5MrigfLsjYzwCh9eHFiB5Dy%2F2v2x5QOThKmo8=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/22/2025 10:49:21

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
400000 Revenues 23,558,110- 23,862,796- 25,006,200- 25,053,645- 25,053,645- 12,582,745- 24,935,526~ 25,194,417- 140,772- .56
500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex
511000 Wages
511100 General
511105 Regular 11,742,269 12,169,718 12,585,683 13,239,896 13,239,896 6,446,523 12,898,315 13,244,675 4,779 .04
511110 Overtime 1,600,177 1,781,622 1,799,235 1,100,020 1,100,020 827,821 1,694,927 1,132,260 32,240 2.93
511150 Compensatory 210,463 201,583 234,267 177,000 177,000 114,875 194,545 180,000 3,000 1.69
511100 General 13,552,909 14,152,923 14,619,185 14,516,916 14,516,916 7,389,220 14,787,787 14,556,935 40,019 28
511800 Temporary Help
511800 Temporary Help
511000 Wages 13,552,909 14,152,923 14,619,185 14,516,916 14,516,916 7,389,220 14,787,787 14,556,935 40,019 .28
512000 Benefits
512100 General
512105 Social Security 979,975 1,028,090 1,060,675 1,074,255 1,074,255 524,325 1,093,705 1,077,216 2,961 .28
512110 Retirement (Emplo 1,225,186 1,290,483 1,440,092 1,458,235 1,458,235 717,974 1,455,939 1,475,073 16,838 1.15
512100 General 2,205,161 2,318,573 2,500,767 2,532,490 2,532,490 1,242,299 2,549,644 2,552,289 19,799 78
512800 Temporary Help
512800 Temporary Help
512000 Benefits 2,205,161 2,318,573 2,500,767 2,532,490 2,532,490 1,242,299 2,549,644 2,552,289 19,799 78
510000 Personnel Related Ex 15,758,070 16,471,496 17,119,952 17,049,406 17,049,406 8,631,518 17,337,431 17,109,224 59,818 .35

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kqO3tJAZ5vZpmP7Ca0bwDFtsuLNAWsGI%2Fj7udY1ExWIhaNbl5jHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uVooaH%2FZVavXEzUkZpWCdvdyNQgKNa%2B0pFvjjGoNyLt7XYwbzRPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kIQt%2FqeHiKaBo3osetDaePWMOhE9nLXEIThj0IfFEFJiFdogFMao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GpF2X9Yz5yJrUgMiQzsfzKd%2FVFqQ8Gg5ueK7MJTE1CqEckals87w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M9Eko7WR2WUadbql0OpIfIciNOZKdDMDaMIsxmhTS%2B2LT%2Bqw3gpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KGQM62tbqUEA47fQOsYhwBwiHRYOcQb95JnjwVNV7aVCV0Nd6SVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xbb7KAOPJ%2BV%2FuOwyJhkNk3j6rcU2p2m1MTnzWIBiOlzS8jhWj5h4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yPyCBVIxapwGtK0fAEd%2FdJ5o78%2FA6bpdCQdpwnpOinoAi4i1QOVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F2F464l%2BjrWLw4QN31f%2FyP6D4aJryS8M79rtTMZPiEuBLreGxID4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BCqOmhE3ZX4XeTGSZvbOnhoGDlmr%2Bvq3FMJmBsWCXGs1vgimsbww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZhHWklVr%2BWIc6s2kaSLj66AQkTFbfy4BJofq9nczorE6YHEr0DOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tDQYCZjI8Jl0h88WFqbPtvJNnb79fq3ydU1DNba59kCr52XRglzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0badr0YCwgYOu6mK1aNyGm6LQVXT5RW1JUjo%2BpFOOlazrGiUlFaPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FgyMiVr0SFKACcvfBbGlMXlPxE%2B8d%2FQbKjt%2FiyIih08d0c%2FN5YUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Osy3Tj%2FJpaDLLRot6N50bDiS2mAVdpa5U5pVbw%2F82sDUvVH0dSpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XzZwJpJ93LJ%2FaHJ5AjeGYNBoWAI8D0PsUt4gyv%2FW8mFVhdz2yNis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s7QGjTIp6itWHoxlMn5hPXZ%2BNTTslTJuT5%2BSwjOdH3oHVsCUC5ic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fEgvJlJEgBq7eUp1vcqiLWSzywTQD7Dk8zIib4HJjkFPWuFszshA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT107VewUX36LTas0dNAFG%2BEWmhzsNcvXP%2FBRiodTdY4dn0RFUiaPUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18qAFmXAp%2BSnIh6ztJXl3f8yD5UqbpYkyIT3kYq2aHHVxhoZnWvGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fsy8yXKXeDvb26WT19FWgrLLpb%2BxkT75ONW1Y3SJbOzXLGMWpnKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lSy47%2FEUuWb3pmF3%2BaQyG%2F00nKm22FOrUItmoSnShCFx6whwlFkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kNOkywnAkGlyKiDOsjCOVCC1bG%2BwrsNEq6ovVt14dE1wuL9OX8ls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o7LYyTo8YdByk1ilpgOOJXZSofLzG%2FUWvUpKdthwY8o5pnrTCd6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I9tAvqvJz1y%2FMszIVy39rlcZrKJPb411pPmYIGa6JRJ9qPA%2F%2Bq1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00eq665YCqFnJwj2U9FGAlsmQXuM%2Fu2h5LkYyXjl%2BxXvJVoZEvcpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rf2M%2Fe8euirGFL8u%2BE5HYh%2FDSzJXqIx2dCAoJydzMFEUZx%2Fcq390=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QWZmhIcWA3WbeWsd5NRAma29q5HrKznVrAWucuB5yWL1eKbk6eqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L5ylBooa2prmaNMiUj2HIJFGp36rQbHl%2FbTEvS7139eKlOlWp8qg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35n3vAWVO%2B0BGj5SqBG2vG%2BOLkrbmBHq2hhq4DMAHpkwb90tYPqyo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iieABT%2FeugO1FCaeTIrE1PRauvmH7deg6zRiWISNbBMHsez1ipsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15cyH5DihWsz7w5hDIlQxI1vkJsMFi7MuBrXH1raMPuZmH3ak72I0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WjSMQRnWokYWeRFjvO6isccYw0w%2FZ9Brh5s8xVw3%2F9z8uOOF7rNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IdsfsVaul5Xu%2FdlIVreF3bS10lz3PqTix2msUu%2BwowQCchfvvMY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24rOrCv5Lmpq%2B7v6vpgiUfrcaWdbzOYz7I3wIvSDHsECuTCx81XKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SHmbtNU423vIrCKMcGe0iOx%2BK297E83kK9BpVHoNP%2BTGSCqzaF2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vCMnMTfUF%2Fmm0rxq6JyXFQNyNwbYIuG1pnkc7E9RUWVHvrVvSiQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uL9qKNKjAnANYAR54EIIn4W9P4h4cebjUDR4L469EyXTK2AospNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QniIbhSG0J9MSDMJGUSXPI3IwBXvfd5d2nqgR0N5OWm1Zga1B8N0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aIQJk36wt9fgTBD%2BcZ53dZVaCcPAtbyV%2FMG6feaYMQcCaTyfh7XY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wbW0W6GpcnzJrBlx9elp%2BPe1C9Tjgx2foN9BNfFAr225yfBv8SZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NGXBt80bfWsYfQfoDiy4xdsfD%2FD%2B82zTT7la2jMh65p8G%2BB56Uc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2joQ%2FbGlS2%2FCW2w6tai%2Fg%2F9Vlhtl%2FjgGPKzO%2FuPBCHhLc5U7AGaNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U0LAwvk7Fsaony0QXLUc8rofwhNA7d2fYeqtLLXe3c8XcFkQ0Z04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xcEApNBrLZXAjj0Wvzs%2BiW%2FlCrfd7KPwnFFaMjBjMMQcUwRC%2B13I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BvWzTcdppDtZx2pLc11Vcl0j421Hwd3pLaNzQSs8%2FAfUmaxcPwLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YLByPDxb%2Bj%2FuSetvyGMWb7c%2BKtgl1b43EYN8seG067qjWO9P3dfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1crWP9AVuD9%2Fgg2fQQ%2F2ul0yqkQBIMOqeYWsTXaAjvgjWdbXTYo3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LKIj%2F4cLevWVI3m%2B49qevZggCyMuZaWb3Htb9%2Fki0oMfHrrulXTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34CD3RLAPf%2BTJM4cXDolOhUYTH011Thq0nx1X%2F6fVJcpTj8xE3RV4=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/22/2025 10:49:21

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
531128 Correctional Ment 198,257 208,755 228,870 240,612 240,612 115,650 240,612 249,033 8,421 3.50
531129 Correctional Heal 783,308 774,950 1,032,565 815,247 815,247 601,628 1,055,859 1,101,789 286,542 35.15
531177 Trustee Labor 10,102 9,844 9,846 9,780 9,780 5,202 9,780 9,780
531215 Teacher 37,301 42,145 21,271 43,409 43,409 43,409 44,477 1,068 2.46
531235 DP - Software Mai 673,110 647,224 841,622 679,497 679,497 371,973 679,497 777,262 97,765 14.39
531240 DP - Hardware 27,506 39,803 31,975 20,315 20,315 2,672 20,315 28,060 7,745 38.12
531245 DP - Telecommunic 16,061 15,708 15,861 16,337 16,337 7,803 16,337 16,556 219 1.34
531255 Interpretation Se 776 715 1,715 1,200 1,200 1,778 2,300 1,800 600 50.00
531100 Professional Servi 1,746,724 1,739,143 2,183,725 1,826,397 1,826,397 1,106,706 2,068,109 2,228,757 402,360 22.03
531400 Other Outside Serv
531410 Banking 2,436 2,260 2,678 2,600 2,600 1,424 2,600 2,600
531415 Food Prepared 684,477 699,384 755,710 690,038 690,038 397,821 760,203 729,668 39,630 5.74
531430 Lab Analysis 7,795 13,899 14,265 12,000 12,000 8,639 13,000 13,000 1,000 8.33
531435 Evidence / Witnes 5,606 2,873 4,336 8,500 8,500 5,597 8,500 8,500
531450 Transportation 4,215 4,156 3,200 3,400 3,400 595 1,205 3,200 200- 5.88-
531455 Investigation 993 134 549 500 500 835 835 800 300 60.00
531457 Service of Proces 680 105 75 100 100 100 100
531400 Other Outside Serv 706,201 722,810 780,813 717,138 717,138 414,910 786,443 757,868 40,730 5.68
531500 Client Services
531505 Client Service 59,896 43,674 91,505 49,985 49,985 17,376 40,985 30,351 19,634- 39.28-
531500 Client Services 59,896 43,674 91,505 49,985 49,985 17,376 40,985 30,351 19,634- 39.28-
531800 Utilities
531815 Electric 25,595 26,538 26,303 28,000 28,000 13,088 28,000 27,000 1,000- 3.57-
531827 Cable Expense 3,490 3,601 3,242 4,044 4,044 558 1,204 1,148 2,896- 71.61-
531830 Telephone 32,674 30,671 33,423 35,050 35,050 7,251 16,050 16,000 19,050- 54.35-
531835 Telephone - Long- 5 24 13 13 25 25
531840 Telephone - Cellu 22,092 36,059 29,375 32,204 32,204 12,938 31,892 31,941 263- .82-
531845 Telephone Communi 406 305 810 810 810 810 899 89 10.99
531800 Utilities 84,262 97,175 93,178 100,108 100,108 33,848 77,969 77,013 23,095- 23.07-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37fUrse7wOOtK4%2FSivhKAqLMCn4St%2B0QbgzMWeqdblHKsXuHMoaog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Qaqm1jk1tq5dZOdo2HYE%2BtEqwc2su7t3%2F3EN%2FxvkLsI6wgOl0Zzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2liP6ZuK06mfC2gsgagdTC2axa42yAGo6qdteWsgenYRb44iwqOXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21AU1bEihn2fhgD5ykVE6lIm%2Bj4m8fLgh8Qq3xeHICWnUz7sFrJBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X5fePF49epazdkL5fGs6a4zSjj8xhvFkaE5sg5hHoAR1wGYIn7ow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FzRu4admQwa1yxrh4hm16pZVeXv1HfFQxq6va8xbkrMUwkXtZbqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iO%2Fwo%2ByBZFunpgKkdHGwJ6evqxL%2BrEfUu9kbOz5pdHHU8uwM%2BjBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT106WvG2UA9SMLtx7cYNsmel6Ik%2BX5qNGBTqnOH94U26H2N8LdF5wk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gnatUJ6OI3pdNHd9NtHDaADXJa9DaQBFM454Ah809Y2oMrq1VtQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Bl%2BtYT9OrNw6LQvnUK8UuBlbP0gpO%2FsX%2BuPFCOBoiE%2BFt%2FULO2lk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1He%2FD8kGT960gkDbCSVAEGfRRGYpU9Z6N1rAVnm%2FY%2BBjAXpM252UE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DrQB5Q%2B32F6l5n7P07EFf%2F1bQ%2Brsdb39aQEaDVAS10agwwEQWqlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fJSKrS%2BRpGc1Z5e5G1znwh3iYizMsxineIgvzLbGukOXMqAhNNa4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10HuB0hlaLakwVnuNYbDndcwibou7QcTaarAG%2FItbYmcAVfO2EA94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qB9zkvPdrYGOLK0u5lc2SPiWSgzjDmy%2FsZFoPU2FQk%2Fo%2FbgszLio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zDDHaDPBfUHL1JqD0KjsaHuSIsPyZ2ZyOx5zOu4uk0KL%2F48g7XWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02o%2FE%2BodppV6MFjJP3yJpOdWmmvuIoG1j5fTa1rGgbgDsJXuIosFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ao4prFc1KOB%2FJ7HiEcQ478O1uLN%2BMNcCNxqK0dDMOCPOTwL36bNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29dMVTOvT%2BO0YvQrKY8Hq5xdI0KLsz%2BH08kx4ecbL%2F4NJsMooAqUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Cq4M7MwXABNHhrAH5oveVzM49bfES%2FFs6TbMFHzMf2NgEMG77RPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Acsj%2FUb%2F3MFGdZC8NeCj3bd5lG9ajJMOZAsgUgkMv1Q2fPgbE2QM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CeJj17MsI8yNmOotbQfarRhykhUHfa%2BKnyenyqGZ6dUBrEdYLSnc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38QV2h3BhA7dxDjF%2FWhhVkRJjru%2BRUrI8buLAh7vhLblQM0lhoM5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cfaEbuYhRDzVBeanXgMI5JJN%2Foa3cX6dX9yHZdAgvt%2FbmKvQ9nOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CzWu%2BSNveeFqyjMg1s%2F6%2FPEUkCMG8tEItPYvmruWNv0VSsZMHJyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RvQ6lhR4mGvD4ivyfi4dUmRC9QtBnz4GnhQ1l29zH6IIJqEyxnv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k1ObB5SvJxMYHpBtYM%2FvCV7LnwUonGxpzl4suERqJsrH2abzst%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Kc8j5wabvzKPADy6oEw9kks2ZpD0mHeY7c0Hx90PQHQC6xmcp9fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KFpWcOs4w56U1DpEqTDAdoZPvac%2FHDLFHgg%2FsbZYbZ58QWS%2BVUPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c2UJJYDG1y4cFdDHlMh95g2NyHLekfer4fVuisLxTIVDbeqlmXuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S3xmMReJufKnhl7OnDdXK4AAwU9q71YeCQWpFf6Ar2ryxV7s1vNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JptSdwfHJ%2FilIYYSGb0wBVpMHrrosXtl8NZEYn%2FUu9l4totp5RxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BptH6I4H2ji6ljS9I8AyJz5HeSYnlhfnBHS1xsoYjbhEdKiuSscU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QW4cuA5QesQVJxV3HQPDr%2FSwazrJoE54dTB0TuygbEoc7gYpkPOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M7eha0aCpkNJ4eiPqAW9XAZtEigObhG8H5ovi8buh%2FvCo%2F0X2rvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nU3JCH7qx4jax%2BrWFWlayvEKhPgt9bh3eXN6t1m84DCISKjoxKIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e1cCw7vmGp0nY%2B6S7OUhyDZXOX9mjFlriiDlm%2BaqRb5Q3JaGA1Sw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29tPt7ASVLzc1XsHIaqyEhCyXVtA250VSYOxihKi4exeVh5K%2FkWks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1deBPqMlgWbcnT6kB%2F1mb2FYg7aEs2IN8gR%2Bm3rgrfLtWA86BhOUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cRXObw%2Bbe3tpNnzOSX9pkS58xfkdn2sVOQizlw9W%2FZindrfqCJdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2t38tQN0kGzAMLx1YcGwxlFARi9CCpfDQlrgCWPhYxSSv2UHdgqoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04%2FOoPnVKnUb62Ewub2Z%2B14Ph4gEOIbHhI2zG10LKZITZUn7%2BoN80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tyqidSE2HHVrhS2P5p7m3eZ5tDBtnODsp1jWNkqEH86tMmEDdBVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JoALJ%2FwLvupseQin4TScp09pEJS9wp9FRAXzzWxFSl7fJ8XOe8Ek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18K4jSdf0Vz94TsyxcQg0IX%2FxUhy90qOgfY9NeETi0JFK4%2FRj4G1A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fQe5LzD7IA0O6sX7JZX1ONbO%2BUhLHhXSRzUWpfHU5gJ9g9QCCaOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT364y2cDtHiqoFsIhI4miRChdbNP7PyUIwPbcqRw0Y%2BQI%2B3Z0KRg%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OB6Upn%2BSRkdJ6oElAIoQ2ai9bAx7%2B6y9UpmxYT5OWr6m3jctqGms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bYtmMwhonWHMb%2BaShJugU4sNyiO9tjEO5B%2Bs2UvgwQ%2FyFp%2Fu%2BfLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vHU4nyZUVhfwCvx%2Bl5ihupZw4u1TkQhROEWxI4%2Fc1aYN43B5j%2FgI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FwO1BYtDC9dSQKASiS79uBd2a2AaxHY3KF71CyB9HH4WCyRMgzTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HPxbMuuvKUwZw%2BX841e%2Br2gwh09rLBJJ6oIm1tJDQ%2F6HgXr9%2BbJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15mTxlAxgSxM1Nu75NSrR9wEyavDWsBc5NkStv05o3NONnj%2BYOr%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lN4ZXPb15PlsI%2F539b8xWmMGNReKHJyc5G5rNFMUFPnTBt4uzcvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09ib1NguszHZansn%2BnBbhLucgYE%2BH%2Bs%2BRsk2ZUJjwC5Mddw%2BwmxHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30lljykT4K%2FlOIJv6E00EUO3vzv2UwaXswWq2LSE5lcGU81K3QY6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KDvfOn6ciuCgAERDJmsQrF5YM3ZaMO24LqRC5Gr0QTe5%2F8lNA4fY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZzRADlsaWyVhiiWOsJzh7ItHkYczddu8B%2BE62A6ISMSrh5iOHyOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZWhd0qehe8MED1BrBxLUHxR3fPJy015rK8%2BAxWqdXkD2LdlmOB2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YJPhJr7NX3OMwvP120dCOLmknor1XmfTQsl2pIWNQkxBAGzBffg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZSUAXcTiqiKh%2FWmYYp8xfSl%2BV3%2BOtEO0Sg3SgGZT0DZGoNjylF9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03Q%2FZD%2FCGqKoBtGsnk24Mm%2B02AtjRFcWMSEsou636UDYHwB3g879k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FvwyTh5OJziBFUeC7FxgXA88wDZkx%2BwixpQxizki0pqanqaTR1js=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xrSzLrslvcs3%2FfGauG55OqwE6Ktp%2B3wSNg9Gkf3b9w8Lfuyyu6ok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XEgeopTpaoRV2ngBbCRMrYp%2BIFUEksnjrtBc2fyEcWv5rWnf7c0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LbPNpzNfYuM34PiGh7rnrU9RujfYRlgzrAOZC8dtkOl4iK3hsjTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Sx%2BhvGnVaPOChbxlZCGtVigMKyxdP1P1hPbqRIT9IzkdEsJ6p4V0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16Bsqqzzg9GsJafQG1ceimbX1AtvYC8H4nIe81E1DRBYHUpSCeeVo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18A7LQHMnAAUEWOYKx5yvedgYSlpkLTRXuCgY6mCeTv5F6rbfqnyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o8P4y7tWtagBh914E3ZIvmORgvff5fH%2FWUxpBqSv5lzFkq8vcEPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jnpzZ7ria8tNE4wXz2wer888dOqU2tX8NdSY3nkDV0YIP3REk9yo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FZh4Uz4mGgsyDfKJF2uJFw2xAZwSYj59PXCDicJjKWlUre3mlON8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1adesk6LQXjcAw6X4gUreHt61s9PgiWB%2F4s9cYt6ax2e3s0bsGKKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UNVKC8qXE17FF2RFsD%2FgANCYigjc3lMf%2BXj%2BS7VIP3kyJFBQOLO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QqDtwhwE5JJqsES81DFdyd6dyPEUN59PEq1bFlaR0dhwNm4GDDr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BCIZi69lSgtKQvwAkUi9ccy7BMCYzbwKhdgB2mCfJROtf6GOnqnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Lq7ieg8f5Ng%2BBh6jAWSuNtbRWtcUORAB393NG%2B1HziKDiO5WD5FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jc9fkEYsekW4%2B0Xb3lMMUsAD3H2WxwfupsB3WoMY5ISwHoS95l8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Uqi6barIvBUcGuL%2FUqGNgpZiKLAmt5T89Rpj8sideaMw3YwzjZZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jTnq7rn5XEdBYtaqHs7BhH16MIqvgKgOJptdyaYgtMmzcczZiTtA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u3P85s8%2BIdov6R2doHfO8bmvcpLu0Ro9zVNgXdKy63cU%2FD71mUOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FAOnnAQpS%2Fiz0oTGvd6WjnwvI4UcUZ690t3GC1f%2FtpgLo7sz2450=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NeWgfT1dVFvISVq7FOEUpBy2ijo6EKl%2F5FAFW9zmhtpUdZVe0uak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ILV9F15g4x6s%2FCBSxXm8MvdRGtHmu6Enpv0a4iB0Km61fHWUN3dw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k3Um9P6E1ngzJF3Ylh9rd%2FqiwzoqRPnsFyz%2BCDU0TYVv4ePu%2BXhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vZeI5VoaKS%2BaLyrnrgzbVL0UdXTf%2B%2Fr2%2BBoVsoaqsrU5pVKHC8Y8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jSJvXHax9i9FZ3A8aTrA%2FbneqsNTtpzJe0Jlk7VIcEfH2cQEOhUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xMUEIuHc0b%2BX5Q58OW19wKWjm42tFCqDWuWuGqa5doZZtQfDVG0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BU90rnM99nlAnrLnbt4o%2F3HACLQIWu%2Fo%2BDHHh3bsMlyRL7Ls3sFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e%2FIRba0T%2B%2BLlnstHBVH51ralQeOJuRlKL4F67%2BD1UrexHiMnyBxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K7702%2BdlXieiPMlgjMRZWxcc7PDcy3OmpartZerdXXzliaDnRvxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z%2FCYOunM8dQgqe1m1mvO2KoXLholyEEJU8j%2BNmO3Rsqslv06AGJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fZKF%2FHAUf8Z96QYzpdqO1rjubQlLaOeN0IHXeIuS7N3v6FXiupVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h2oYy1IMXR%2Fhs1rUnP4Q8mFjl5lpsyK8TIue3Qekgfw46wwE%2BlZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IKhvrzWzvjaLro9LXlNX7vc7rwcDBB3t1ZZm4E2OA0oenIseZ5%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SP75AdMeHhQZ0POb8B0exau7IdBKld0EStSBM48VDejVWaX2ZnTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0agfQv98Mbzc%2Facy965iHRzPbM3iohbe2QrMEA6bb0jh91GeUfwsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wmwAslkYoDhAH8TY6WW9J%2FKySRx6XjMd%2F96U9HmKSNcMVfYdKAug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11IcNY%2Bb90Th9evnXaB9GRl5vfmca2Ie1wm5m8%2BkDtoICaLlK94AI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C5myVDgGMtV0vkNe0oAjhW9%2Fh8HeclUs4eH%2BKVBlGyUAQbrl3Inw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22qq%2Fh7lLJEIhQ3%2FCwro6G%2BJgEUQe0QXLoUHFtMxaNqDb3f50s6w4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c0xFI%2B1R%2BaW%2Bc8F8L6CaDY6nq8XTJEaLmFp44FHgw6bPwzh9VGQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FbGgC1Jw8MgOwTFcww354IMa%2FkHr12jAhJAtE3%2Bu6ONk6Iv5YkLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h4zqMeuOCvUfoESnGzKCvxe8JQ9zNq2cYm4dgIQHxyegYtZvBptE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VqzKMtqfrJSGw%2FgbVzSU3rR0z05on%2F4gVAPmHeFCA5q%2FTUb%2F4ISU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JG%2Bv2T3bjRsJEpmeNp9hOwLLSqNmAghzpSvjSpar63gjVU3UgTjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SHZEXF6aj3%2B5tBGkZztd0i6%2Fg25enXOnFnSzEdBWoZP6RVs9TkME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nKXJa4aDmIB3yCclFih3dnF45v0gNM9yYMTJ68iQ4GGZxxOH5X3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cWQIqEG12aCccjBSY12Fd4Yi%2BTrLPjbchHUUJW1r0r1l%2Bw38n80k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vrnWQ4cKoQtzgye8apWAcWxOvrzn9nbQEf8%2B6EmsL3KR8hZBSPjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Hdf0RFXq3kjavDP5KB0d9gpr2VHTMz9YhFkdz8yJjw1QNbLe0y%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03yD147w%2B8h%2FtMApcEj7egwtxoqM%2B3PJJeysK4MVOsmsJ5dFf56QE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MSloj3sKQCgQ1BPjPtc2cDQrUOuywfLQZvGxoIk0E1Ur8w6ncIKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ff22HhBZ34Ji549LqyKhTRv0f6NcWiTscu%2BtwheUzGIk5tNbwfjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ugbvNynbcCFnHojLnutno2wioSLJ2hsJ40w8%2FRatURvhJjC0SPMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rAnUYMWRUguWfgjFctf2SUhud6o8IkKsZmFunfPE5zAiELPoR%2B3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lHF9796TsmfN8Bpgp7OBqeHVRkRVPfMUhwnW7IaQkavMYVrOxSpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XtWA02VzqqCrjwNn8CQqHvgb7ejz%2BKicUHb1hTE2Ex1rUtr%2B3eCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12paos%2B9Ucy4UOgiwIzkiNtc6cgz%2Fz3OnRFikrfsxig5SjqdKbPNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ySFEFl0idKBj6RTdaYDZKb%2BHKnZqQVEg%2BOdTLywYmWIlt6azJB78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tX31DdXIK%2BcWXpYzkiMgXrrXdRuVbEXa7FT7H1UfGamQJSG7UsTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ecsuQaisX1IM3O1cm%2FAvQuVjbCPiaRrrbN9LHIbM9lpg5Z2GDelk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X8fQ5izY5gBVfwu5pR63U0gF8zdb8fHt%2BJ1iuDq8enxezLhp1eNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wWxyhBdiECrWCV08yTlPVz5AAuITQNLcx9DRBch3Yfn0HoH8WpuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20ZiaemBO%2FHRcNHjZMyZHDoiLg2Ko9e7rC0FeSWimtheJZVRf7FZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fnJ%2FfIEundTRvyHdzDBSyOcZPyfauu%2BOb6NE%2BoQ6R65mvbdqwuSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BzlKFaplZeXgaBW9Om6oWIVSOi26zYmnq%2F1nVdh0UV8jPvPG6myU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZWv7yJdf%2Bq62bWLv4czqatzzgNFLL13Fjng9F61kEz4n4CcfGSsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VxoZc8MmrMq2h3MdgmcCHCwNdvL%2B5X%2FfRzgs%2BbL5E4vvF27O6Rm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23oCaPxzvUhHfQuFQWlAaeWTrMXaplyLks6flShXxphhJP%2F3AQmYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t%2FrrgcZ%2Fare9E9SlQ6WceU4wHU0%2FgenToTdJ27bSdpt4R8%2FIwaI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zXidps0qSXzXoMFx%2FUv%2BOBmwRgpQCNTBwLHdtQWOuvT%2BwhJXkCMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f%2BCbKZPlTISrheKvEY57ubcg2gGnROS7Q48jmGXwMozXbbeVQfgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I7Pq2G5rbmbPiuqLGWCd7Nx3wlUc6nwyqCvZ%2B5wodkyQ7iXzVWyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CXBxm5F6hBkUA1UQQIaMizxua0I%2BdR%2Bym4g%2FTCABBpdydKr4lRXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QVtIBOsD9OOtczJY8mgJpEaSsMKOkts%2BP6bFa4r6%2B%2FpvBSgXLIcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Zl1KiJN4f6HSl%2Fw8zQArPgyC%2FOkXFWF1KDGFfYkhdZskoSzB%2F0u8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oTQl42zjEDPehP2iDaAkfkD75%2B98H0d46T73JCYxaxlarCx%2Fjgas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VO6fNsiMrYhFY2EfhoMHxbD5Rs06ycN5giJYJwpUBQtAwcCcltYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bQSIS03F9X0PeIBnsQ5qmY6vT3i3%2Fttzl4gU%2FYSHlGPimU8qeZVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25k1HZnsLyX%2BCKwBBy9%2F9uTnTO32t3IaDxZLL0AEQ%2FjLJpAu7i9ME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06auwcea2qPfk6EiFFBQRuX7UaN4qwNMFp%2F3YhMjPJD22kiGhv%2Bo0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27LQmtxP%2F2riTqwx%2FRbdEW3dwb0PJ7AT3yIyaGHArZHovKoPGsAlk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23H4I6QZIJE7xZIFudTA1Db5%2FTL6e9cQomIbZfVvEF5fIQFA%2F36ss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04FRQw0KZ7naDMB6YQ5oNoNm39rLD3cc%2Bigq8swgkaxL3AWf0GmeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eWZ0ydItUWGlZ7547u8MvKhsnTFtklaNbbcqK2K96kaUVnOZJSls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NQmauIVFwvVUpcgtUlE2cL8VS45xCCDWA8ilX9kPi2qNEZS47EiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QtAdkPsXyxFV2F9gTvs5%2BcxT2FGOJW%2FO8UNJTNU%2Fb61GdcxK3qlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B7GLKMbOQZksdQuU7Tz0XBQeUpNKPu1zg1F5MPfeiLY0QSLZY7bY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1beeeovJPAthvAvCbf4Xb5hHIp0StXaJWr5kNAf77jeLvY0gm9AD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bR5tL8a89c3SWsUlxWCGv030cBhWsLpQPAldOG97pNlxhjV%2By6kI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SQ1LHIkUVwz%2BdsVixhDw8L4OM5063skW8%2FnXSQc%2F5PZcGFhXvHnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38j8ZA0A99MErDltBvaKgvf3OBi8gaGG2rUUyZJUGLv8khjx%2Fc6rs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x5z67trIdpFYLRZvQzHWrlRcqX3sdMrPox1PqzZZTeNqT%2BO4HVWk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OHkwWIoBMGszwJDxhwNrGseh4YXrF%2FD7Cz7urkj9oHeV1YD80Rw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VMSFbSaxGtYfxsD9xLNQ%2BofyiyBz02QfVbikKpdrvqiLqIwiXm4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZLGi40iiFSjMqPoH9sovwbLhKQKgaahdYtj3UMhOLgu2AFActi7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L2zR4CkLID7hKsVCAytVk7RQjWk%2BzTAPdEtnHvBDnpWMNUNKXxDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A11SeSUVkMdnFiXfrE3Y9IKeu97g3Tl5DE6YV1f3OxbObICKb%2F0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dBlXwu3OaYUG1Eq37uGGYZUQKKZpZE0zRPS212rIsLRA%2Bomq%2BDXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yGC%2Fg1Xzzmq7XAecBV0WrEbdShA0%2F85r25BO0b2PHTeUENmJCu5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25HowZ1uJiUFojzoPyEQOKF3%2BVNLFFb4EjBK7wWcgyHWdgqpgAvTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YCiHCdG7J%2FcNPiXj0%2Fsr7A9I324BztvsToh1WI%2F7U27jdcYkIHJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12Yf70DNu8wvXMvOu5NhIxbf9c7syjexB%2FvVG1ATbHlJSpPzuF7zE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DrfBS5Mo%2FpUMWigHWLA5lobUOZkTz2EuKfPmt3HtopcK36fI%2Bsfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30OOEmt%2B4UVNHvwNkkcdtFzx51%2FplRuC5IImK%2BEI1YZUS6Z62ElC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37MAunwGLT2Fcdq3tmJiXbr%2Bsf%2BNt5hzV7b33i2j%2FFav%2B%2FzNliJ%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ef2JNQ%2FpnTlhxbZmSrdbH1IpvgyUUxtcUn3ZiZ0WdGiKyoVaavj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zp%2FGpYGdcQhCBLbbYfjx%2BnRkXPQXDE6qGODIpCLxbQKYl9FtsN28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZztQtCm5hmr5kVbhkuZcrmhMTcT2HaOd1nFjh79zt618CmtXdF3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37Cy4rcCVE9sxS6a6WQ99WtmLwPxyJrRm8mlCi1J%2F91NoVI7AnB7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15t5YIfes77uBN%2BS%2FH%2FfDSKooHVPSHq%2Bvmb%2FaL6jqHdDjSH30u%2FaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pwp2N%2FF51o1IAB%2BUBjnJ%2FSuPRDMxI4xyK%2B3NHqLkvfJLoPf0G%2B98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zNesbQcShj5A%2FL7y0deqlH%2Bq6i9z8mDl6ThX2ilbPJWIABKzSeOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Km0g8cOHpZlzd%2Fp11D%2BBKWJr4ZgoVMrlsc4a0zOlsotrSAO%2Bo5jU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01UsNAo3xEAmOdY2v5HMHDTcIpTLXX22ra%2FICWJZFMH%2FC%2FTqPG4yw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aQzuSbU9uVByY51fWDf2JL85PVeCK5QDjgDeiIrMtonzhEcjPHB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ao9rn7OC10dqxHQ76VIq2u5dP4Zon3G86KoymuVv1oNMm931ifHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05wFdgATEU%2F2QOIVXf9%2BujInUl7dP2ycSHygAUmmGlMhkl8kfyWtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wOLM%2F2RKdcgZsgIwl1tSaknksx228LjZYr6YBeqRHqECXckd2XZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tMBzmKUM0oDNYeZYEvT2gZTJk7BrFol%2FmMLp16WNWuWaL23KRR2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eKASRRj%2BdNyAWBWckljLV7PRPns43Jmhh30cEU6FbM3h86bBpq9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jPpOqFdCaH600%2B1HaPlSxKOGrG7lp0d0XRDRvtio1QYe15Hkt5lU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P0WUrpcLkjJSGQA0AO0bx1t9cBEv0Tdv68fYNPGTt6phpRVb4xHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iiUP5u5x2eD95WIfCnIqIw4%2FMl4LW2WJIpM14T816HfeqQCvzJEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cWY2jR9qb%2F%2BKriccOlxzZKGug90WF3ynTcGrfbb0T0HdiC3YFbfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3erytooOEFsmJDWG3QbE0Kvl7ukaGPNOji9ryodg8vAXNn2pJoaNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WL5xXW3HleldCy1Q%2BQyW%2BC0JMJv2CCtQ0ljkeGIJeMEK8td912ck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT378ir%2B35FvOb7no0hqcJVW%2Fg48muZ22HiSGeLFqJSo4pJwBrNkM%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M9xt2lRuwTdWxMygN09OrNWoFJ3xjJlHAhE1XO49qvSZCQsgqrCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LBU4YxfEnRgRBXXh1CEELqYygUd5Z4p4PIIm7EQgQ5%2BIqZMvBs%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P7uEWnaJnFUe9iLahHEWuo6Lcl%2FfGSDA4zKzTl3cJOnDkUAeZfic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fy%2B4ubOvJXY4DIhJmgJajf7qKfJpOfc45M%2BDVJdfAVpbayKp1%2B%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L8OGJJXt5fn%2BuS%2B%2F89ufde77mXS%2Bion9mVArKHaMUKQiMXi9Cu%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aQoweohF%2F8JuRrm445I2Z5x9NUThmiuGV8cPqNgCujGJlyfKyZ8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZkcYSGVv4tNfzL97xjRX%2B4ZNIPG2rT4MdGAy%2Bftg7%2Bj5OouAlv4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yOuvD61qd18Fr4e3K6Qn3yLVPGhUJ6ZN6Z9XweU05jlbctoWZvpM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OSmT5XOckfN2FbQvUxlK6C6iHkKN4xcEo4dALoHk9KIMJZbX7%2FvM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YHOjo5YuDCE7T8Zz0X5%2FFSjTGMI7%2FaZ9sGcfsqMqytVZ7EDpyhpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FbQ8Ckq1wztwEJ3PcqfrMIzojKrGxhZPLKi0JWhZk3Kvd1oix%2Bmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UPJurgn1URySKnJoES7Tu7ap5htdqJ8mfNAjrIZP2wDkJCJxQ2gk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c6m%2Bp4vyUTzfa5iS7L8d4AkfIe%2BLZMXrW0DRsK4P6LNW%2BSSFQars=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2el4T1JI9sWF9g1i9nTkWjBBSfm4tLDkFUkRSCZlDHABPzvp%2B1630=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lK1ifCX6pJQrjomzQwAHSAJXPA74afWbXvr5WGTaeVgXjA4Caj%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Bsa2btEAFWFYAzgFIaNaDjCUGjL7KKY%2FVQ8RLb2ro%2FeBwWkVpSKI=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/22/2025 10:49:21

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
531000 Purchased Services 2,597,083 2,602,802 3,149,220 2,693,628 2,693,628 1,572,840 2,973,506 3,093,989 400,361 14.86
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532105 Disposal 1,594 2,065 1,856 1,641 1,641 2,251 2,891 2,375 734 44.73
532115 Custodial 1,920 2,196 1,810 1,680 1,680 840 1,680 1,716 36 2.14
532135 Carpentry 3,053 5,502 1,014 3,000 3,000 4,912 3,000
532145 Structural 12,156 908
532100 Maintenance Servic 18,723 10,672 4,680 6,321 6,321 3,091 9,483 7,091 770 12.18
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532220 Equipment 51,517 65,026 41,090 72,415 72,415 34,750 58,715 81,249 8,834 12.20
532225 Office Equipment 4,892 5,280 3,510 1,812 1,812 987 1,812 1,883 71 3.92
532200 Maintenance of Equ 56,409 70,305 44,600 74,227 74,227 35,736 60,527 83,132 8,905 12.00
532300 Repair Parts
532305 General 856 1,058 553 1,300 1,300 158 1,000 350 950- 73.08-
532315 Tires 21,653 22,004 24,201 22,000 22,000 8,668 22,000 22,000
532320 Auto Parts 76,371 94,180 139,668 73,900 73,900 46,922 73,150 63,569 10,331- 13.98-
532300 Repair Parts 98,880 117,242 164,422 97,200 97,200 55,748 96,150 85,919 11,281- 11.61-
532400 Other Maintenance
532405 Prisoner Uniforms 1,164 531 1,478 1,200 1,200 167 650 1,200
532400 Other Maintenance 1,164 531 1,478 1,200 1,200 167 650 1,200
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 175,176 198,750 215,180 178,948 178,948 94,741 166,810 177,342 1,606- .90-
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533105 Advertising 47 35 56 50 50 46 46 50
533110 Printing 870 890 1,098 900 900 751 900 900
533100 Advertising and Pr 916 925 1,154 950 950 797 946 950


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T7VG%2FZHb5Uo0ZSgrnF42RduvanhQThfxYSFMCUtYhtRrhu4roJak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SCSh8cFoSplwSYLwbPCLaYlUnu0SLd1voRsL3KbrcUe0I7lG6TK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xf8o7NNP9dz4XTcMKUzTz1oCvVe8tKjRpF2YqyBIJ%2FG9ET0Wykxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hxGCIro38ge%2BHCwplZfFtGqfddBkgVK23rh5R%2FpuVpqQ0V6CGbIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iQJ8KZ8TUwkIkoqRI2%2BdDdlHLmEmFkN5qNfqmo9Y9ecDvh%2F3xkg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FJtPX9DcErabprwuNbP3S0%2BMmihsJHUWSFyd4z6t1cCF%2BA85O7ys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xWk3R7JjCkPhHWuYLKw6x6Mm1WMckXA81iDjy4klA1WQ9z81Hy9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pw6RoJahJO6x3Kkco7vr3fgIbNTynzNiX4AZIm7ntFG4b45nILKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09E4QGmClr%2BaN6UMrbuOVgwsTlBPYsd%2FzfGbfAwjMNDFIvwk1oRTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bY0gqdEMlpId8E%2F3Vlc43MGU4p3vzD9dwykUacCqoAImMBh6x6zU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zbt5m0PUj7OURO3VklRX1mdfdAaC5skZ4LeVhmlP1oJdDAirVpdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BW79AAYGFAgXtRYUUqfy7ywlv%2BqeyUii93DaZENaWmZbi0w5hD5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kckUOVCpY3y%2BzG%2B%2Fux5QOQ1BWIGZsdgD6LNr%2BeNxxA6MIj0JfIH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22ENUkNnkZFRqN05xYEx3EtVO5Uilya08PaY4ib7ih5yY%2FlAxgo6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T9T94dpmpp8eGV0wCo03AnklBMISyg5nahGvD7nThIsnC56n0BY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AAho3FkTEuus%2BM%2BAXdK0ZA4BbJwh5BYUKBFJeHAxbonQnbPZUdZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34UH%2BvLR4cqGA53bYhAUFYRrinFZaTNFlNmglad2g1%2BJd1LX7lyBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rDAua6YisJ7Op7pe901swmuACxZHrbnbJygueuPmJQmS201GO7w0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PZFsV1Mf3IXWi3yhngyJ4bUZHIdGO7N9jRzIb2WF3%2Feot2XDTX3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uRyj12GFk6JeRbsfhmKQmXLg1BqxDwtcKkCQ4TjmSQ1sPRfRV84M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hn4uz4KOlNj9N4RWoGIspJt%2BbcFBlNn7%2BBK%2F72GxVwcTtWdY7qXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jQSW3%2B5mrYRZM5u%2Fv2xxF%2BYK98YlV9Yi5F2rwshvMIaQdjMWt4Eg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dq3%2F21hlwxLzwp5VtzocA1Gk0PBLXA5JoIhOl%2FkTTl%2FngycHkeWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R%2Ff%2FFueYMJg5YQSagPr9arsqXg%2BrQNPr6wjLRbLy3tNDnbRGHDeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bJ%2FCiJA7l%2FywbMLclsLOPd2thH%2FAw%2F%2B101rPDXguxeiSS%2FWlwbGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT008iNVe47xU6PmODBkH8K6%2BN13DRQGvzsmm21KfIyYkiMfNClVPEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zCaxV7Tg74iiKXksEesEnpPBlUdEMANAj0gqJXujiN%2BKOE%2B7pxBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AAIzEF1YzpSDzzsjLEeeyA6FwPkMRMiTmdcdHkERxd0wNHTy7yXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FI653ssOxqXgvSe6eOGGou%2FUx0hozk7UQ%2BpGxtmFpK8V%2FvTNM3fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P6NKwePgLW8WTPi8U1fmfzipUStYZ0Ewu0byGPqmJIkTe4Ar9qZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CbpcoxMR3sEnradUGtSgI8tJQeFv5Y9LRTSKx0%2FvC2PimhdlLJew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZAeTS11wSIp5Iad9ixfjKaQMFkcNca%2Bs2PJwxzL1V9blvHvztTd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M5ea9iMlCxaH1K4K2jZ9Q20gbWuzGjQlnCOwUcT672bFSL6uSR28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l9iUdVvK%2BSpjMjWocZkBF1FUV5MyZP37%2BNBmR4eglcPPOsZ%2BIgcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Lt2K4RmYoNNTVQaMrfmShPGQF9OzENb413%2BnCCwoxUIq06p5Z1wo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KNStH85RIqC3b1N7CBINr2jz0KYikQzm3mzpmbdD03QumYY3ArvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gCdK489KrkLDtSEFy%2BjDLBNfvyjzF4aQcCalFVgD9esQBv8wJ%2Be0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hwOMnZViKxlF5YaF4dH8SCRpSRVWBVyOpaxi2GY1ewKuYROd5A2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1axRKB6BeXF15Xn6zEoYf7OlO7K9z%2FmHZOS3LLP4pOdH16E308vxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QMCw8NiouQkEV0rtAbHNgf2h%2FN9Tg2jutDLnr2t7MGcnP6%2B0214I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BCyUZkq14KYBJmYLrhjLSY7dgURKsEDZGvyqdg4kVhhSr5RjfOdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TJBAOKtnftM6mFza2uOxmben1soN18oJKmYyo8wmRiJCrKO67XvM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FBv%2Bn%2BL0MgexEZE48Kh29eSiwEZ62SeUOmWgD%2BvYJy0qZiG9rMd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ECJSwE8iYKlkkFMMFD1vz64e4M9qntnh5RhAXNa8jHMp38pyeIPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V4W462j3TOQPhYUWLS2qC9JiAHqD%2FlkbVQ8O7nyq9AzdbTpeykLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mB1wU7Ba1BywLDAcRYESfiGZcFn9wQI2i%2BxwB5QKMvnWT7lqiMdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GsGedqlTUhjvvBQ9BfRCFL6lwsWztdknkyH0AbKIjAvkjjYgNzjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NZPJ1HjTdgpAC7LvgT0vA6VtE0%2F26DJNaQ3iJqXHHsTYfwp2FB5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sYzNPFcHqbhBM95lBk%2F4u5SerUrmy3bf4i7KwnPmxkrsKtapPSAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uTdbRN8wSMkDMHWP5q658zHVO4P%2BlQNyX9VvIDGWfsHR9%2FyZ%2F0K4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k5IA4RVkN54aWVk5Lhw0cH1dgp0KvECv%2F82X6O36KjDvfi6OzZlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b%2BfOD%2FB3aWBSsqj4gfEougEJpEnm0Y8xV6oQPouwtFPqPWv4kIks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z%2FhZEfyEnA5XLS7sbh2fUPQ7pfmRUSDmCB496%2F2TvWFziz8xa9r4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MEg0%2B6Nh29KuPE6Xj5mqZkcH6LdBMZk9%2FkXdmG3XkXOgqTh5jPuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ucMi7y%2BPXOqN%2BQnOndF3VsieOTVqf%2FPQHHBmPjzVYJ0crP38jnqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KFZUyKv11sgF2MDCSFYEC0qCJO0PXnFizWMc8WGBvagcwwU%2FRqJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GIk0Z7mB7DnRQcIahBkUYSONEbkk%2FCuoJASE%2BDi%2B9JkcXNiFej4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dThsOAu0hGkO%2F1S0IEC9gl0G2SV2yIGWAd888l1N1aeHcsLa08AY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jx23LlqfyP9RyLLgz4pvAPlfSFrDlTLxkPlST%2BZTq5dQMfpSsdi4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n60%2BEjrgj0FrDiXLTFHyXz2XrNxsLDln%2Fo2b%2BNEJvuH8%2BVIqTiXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F4BPX7dKHiEviIFXhUJvMFxWL6GnTuc9mQnzHn6nTrmcrqtLlSXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DdANyonTNnPi4nIRaKipH9r6e%2B%2FhPX%2FlahVGUPV0kpIan4xBXTZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J5%2FqcAA9uP7nSrFuHyecklNZEOgTbXaZJWajG9slULqi75qu06ck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S9fixTD7mVGJfawufAxRp0cHfyEP0EtQVas%2BS%2BiVYB3A55yuvN9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VnXhyex3GZm%2BThO5KuSiQ3qbplz5yFaUlXe6IwbacYZB8XycxymE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0npMdIk1E9hTibAMlR2y95m3WMZ1kc3sR0Uf1tUHMte9B1Usfc0Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21wyFShFhn%2FqVPrBKRsKQoeNGfLqLTuXMdAKTH9yKBUrdV9%2ByKrKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kNpak%2BwXdO55RBzHCjSH6qRvc8bGqGPU3G6717bfhFDe%2BpOe3lqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT312gVBXBqTO3d%2FarJ83LiePLqwA2xFi9Cbpl22qXCyDpgQGzKCdO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A9oSb7rU5%2BJ6AFiRE04fnCodUt8RILFyb7jOvdYr03q1HaLBfhJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e4FrBPMmDDapIsC7FjwdorWaxURADdwJuMbqPnXOM1CfM2aRwh9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HjrEdsNCwpqZTvFmtbXIXggpFivkG0RjBm9PAvC%2BqSPvKK6jYlGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39xH5967i%2FLnZXj%2BMz%2BtylJ4tboig2teexGRuMsRjmb94Pd%2BRhChk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uJaTbN7k5AOZf2QFDIQpWheas8Vimx2O9Tvv849ursDLw9TiTheM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TonJwogmlsy3yfbSHMoNknj3YUCYyoT3jzvCRhdnDpAAp5Egsxp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vhbDI%2B%2Bgm2zKeYMKRf2tcyOXL9kL8fMt3XY6DuXlPrpk2fq1pb6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BzHslhj0RpEgmRuXucJxaY4nPDiEOgjYQA3phYthpfrVQdOItbKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ckGl92wqQ9FUnIRjteYdL84ZNztW7ttQ7B0tkCxAC6MeDCz2Kyhk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rB5SAtjnd9o9PFbz2QcxEUf3bb68T7Q%2B9onzXX%2BJNZkdIJXDch6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07%2BM%2BEHv7dmP4RH2lRs1lxteNzM%2Fr5tx6EJaUk6RqhkNssApz2DlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ze%2FtDIx0iROLe%2BsG%2FngAM5RpJGbhWr0fUxKjyC5Pzf4OESMWedCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OQR4%2Fk0Kd%2BItVwgJ1Uyx%2Behn48oh89HaCa%2B9UVC0N3RYm1%2F7naas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HO%2BfsKk7k0QKgTmz2j3il0U1MriOKIlX4NsWXp5%2F%2FqZvG6IZDCuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iM0EiDvr2sWeo9cTG1NfVM1doPyt6RccZpS6FDKy1qG%2BWL5xldEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dM6sTlKuFCn1o1BWGTu2laFwHdzGiEU1GOq%2BDHxkFNQyD8PLJA60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wB9CxSvIEx0mhvlBTjGkKORzkCMhW%2B4W6P2wdR6emWQzNiNLaWk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT105adn%2FiWt577DstsXWpWwpF%2Btlu56Yf7GJL%2BH05Aiyk8mLUXDqTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cfKkT9H3H0GKR%2FCOysCdolyzDuHDkMQpi%2BIMbbCjHRkqmMXQy4TE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jl62GSK9R4OdJkFzo2ML89XDtM5nqIa44uxYIsIMTV7hnNrRa7T4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DloIjZXsSqCmlIFawyXecRmpaK5H4JtkWnJvYwhIGEDQxvH9Ko%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36zRfsOc95kA8Qsk0W3kqKorwQzh1agdJv1wrx99zzVh62nsQtMho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02iX9qIspatNDcIz2S2Si8TZvaijwqQa1rHOspV4NNdw3LWIlZhoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jC3BItHsrBHd3F%2FgroZidGRW4I%2FaGDGbo3zDsnD4Fc3zWj0eQkiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IFU9E4oZaJHc%2BULkKWNFgNd6XAWe%2Fhc%2BIW7GXr%2Flmlc00%2Fubyc8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QqHqhon7VuxjV3EpNkyYKFLNgo2a3b1gz8bdLVjga7Aqf0y75AWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QOdjygtunM8l3FBkHPPu8CE2lRvJe0sFBdgT77mZS5iG8jFpqwMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27HOzNR0a%2Fb0IOme0L24SoSF2UmkB5S9fBXAnRs6yy31QZxBpOxsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZwRhwqmKJZEzsOzbNGiw8ODCrghEJVM%2Fdh%2FDfGlyWkSiG%2Bin4bu8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yYXJkjGlIstX%2BzNZrPIEdg0gOyNtWkucMiQ2RrLvNQFzoUjO9ym8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AgPNFhEcgerunNusLzTpZOd401KUxNbpxLLTmLaylITtvaOHxxoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JuRorKCGSVdrxlGCvohL2x2Y%2FMUq%2BcUA4BarS11JaIigKdXj2%2F0E=

R551476 8/22/2025 10:49:21

533600 Health Care/Medica

County of Sheboygan
Page - 8
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 26 130
533215 Meals - Employee 5,062 6,355 6,232 12,643 12,643 1,993 7,653 9,634 3,009- 23.80-
533220 Lodging - Employe 28,200 33,042 45,752 26,129 26,129 20,562 32,129 21,816 4,313- 16.51-
533235 Commercial Trans. 504 401 1,348 18 18
533245 Seminars and Trai 34,851 41,617 42,607 26,132 26,132 32,820 50,728 33,329 7,197 27.54
533200 Travel and Meals 68,643 81,545 95,939 64,904 64,904 55,394 90,528 64,779 125- .19-
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 2,396 2,094 2,872 4,509 4,509 990 3,738 4,974 465 10.31
533300 Dues 2,396 2,094 2,872 4,509 4,509 990 3,738 4,974 465 10.31
533400 Laundry
533405 Laundry 2,616 2,032 2,329 2,200 2,200 2,310 2,850 2,850 650 29.55
533400 Laundry 2,616 2,032 2,329 2,200 2,200 2,310 2,850 2,850 650 29.55
533450 Fees & Permits
533455 Licenses and Perm 12,642 257 61,807 1,145 1,145 1,145 1,145
533465 Exam Fees - Physi 21,955 22,255 28,605 29,140 29,140 15,226 29,140 29,140
533470 Filing Fees 5,577 6,075 3,623 5,000 5,000 2,227 5,000 5,000
533450 Fees & Permits 40,174 28,587 94,035 35,285 35,285 17,454 35,285 35,285
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 128,536 126,624 124,282 121,661 121,661 76,357 109,555 115,673 5,988- 4.92-
533510 Uniforms - Employ 108,754 116,290 92,009 93,900 93,900 57,896 104,444 91,125 2,775- 2.96-
533515 Uniforms - Prison 9,084 6,989 6,890 7,100 7,100 1,844 4,000 5,100 2,000- 28.17-
533516 Inmate Supplies 29,099 29,384 23,254 28,500 28,500 8,846 20,000 22,000 6,500- 22.81-
533525 Linens and Beddin 20,763 19,335 21,348 25,000 25,000 19,402 25,000 26,400 1,400 5.60
533535 Recreational 63 317 350 350 300 300 50- 14.29-
533500 General Supplies 296,299 298,621 268,101 276,511 276,511 164,345 263,299 260,598 15,913- 5.75-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aOVeXXVC%2Fc599yLp16eZM2Hv2vKPT68Fr9NiT%2FUCEY2MElGJb728=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k%2F9e1iUKpvGqRZVA%2B91Km6pAI%2FKBvyxgswgztQPhGxADgPUaqEMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m3IPt6gjFkj06Y4gdtXMs74tBd4crY%2Ff9muNwbB3i7hkAAruj5j4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WyKZv16VbqtsPEROHhlR%2FlKYOj1ANQ29Jhmdi8LY7QQ7rv3%2BlE2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34MA1sBJwEMkcdvk3GlwPblarrzTCRfZ%2F1ihnoxFTBkGkRPwwr4CM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SkzCjqx7ig0EHM4HQj8RQQu1DUN39KcfEz8163EcPqxhEC46%2FZkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XiD%2FEB7wweTjLj8knJrOY31qt8Tl4EridHhVg4Rva06hEWMtNsJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07zbVTWzJU8GM3MR2smVXzwiFbXSkvGOkuaLMLjjdOeWfl4h8TACs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e8sdHU8Sfmqr6oik5PWZDrXIceVItEQ6DiA9lBSypsqwgksLF4OA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oSbxJe9Wchf1U9RzHFnawCEyw8jq3fVZ4ncuDrw%2Fr%2Ft%2BTNbKnX1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT298Gjb3IoH%2F8%2BmCdse7wF5Fi1mUyhGVLfFXNNuWy9upDXKvctxoWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H%2F6rPYTR%2BrhVTnou%2BvKmdyeBXvDnOfGHqYu2cNqKpLE2gpKetDVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VlvLRO3z2iF1GucbqhdAoVkycUHHdFr0r54Z5XotHbh%2B7EnY6U28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GyDpRPhzQP5zfA1u5dDK0cKhdz7Yu4bDYjPiRuTAESifMdMFXLTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2osXfV%2Fhqx%2BG7AUad7rapfrqyn4Ud0lY%2BhBLsCt21bf13fo8Zv8Lk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32%2BbloJV%2F0QT%2BTdF7D4fjcwaky5CuQlXNsnAfJi5lrxkstsMYT6HY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OE9vSCWEepc4as%2FY%2FO9GLw6UvyP47Om85t9yvsKLdvy0Jo1Ifxuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kdPEw1jKwshB8LzrTDtiQXpaUKzoc5ECVHEOUAXYkiILhj4r36Qg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x8%2F3jZHu6U73BVfPSfDOAG0kAlxjWWqaRbwP3hEMfgSXmDVf4meY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VJdPDEXPAei8yUmuGY8Ody8rHTCnJbPIBE5Uwy0Qy6xpppzFdPzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WuJ7jrzz5kUNUXDQsOv1t3thpwIAQ7IYxj16hmg6bb5EJ6RiQwX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XwKG0m9GhxsaPWqUgidL9UgZaz8MHnMbmOvsB4rD%2FlnZDnMBvSsY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29qGl7cCRe9GMLoHoitD9YziN0Zk2U5L0oZjaMOjhgjUkboDS3fm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kuA25NUoDuBqq%2BM2Z7NDaGKwzwGn%2FGBAk5dndNzZ%2Blq5oZxjB%2BQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TQlMyoMnpawyxaNJhcQTnl4gOxFWnb1XUJr8R0%2F1dG7vI9taOs2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mK1G%2FWHHlUbViTmA2wXlP%2FxG20Sug4WRJg%2F%2BKNxgNztBE0o5XfZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CIR6Xw%2BFf9xgTIwduky7jkzPAESSHsIdF9rCRUZQY%2FoOEgTRblyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QzAhaL08LJBRMhmucp%2FFzjTJTq8qjjM9owLl2%2F34eVsGPfLpe%2F8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ke3yugdrNpcvEfpj8sBtGbtPt0usKNuHLnMKOW3%2FZY%2FzBZ%2BXl6sQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MTf068NoyLghI1OMikGOz7P%2Bwe%2FzcnlFvIsmDU3MMyNZNb%2BQuMqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fxiXOT0qAi8uFxIupGFht4riEvL6WgMse2H1Ez1Exrsnqo7vnuo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28u%2BwWUipYjRihPBsd88wa2auoARdShztyGEIbgjzo%2BB7nw6OigJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l862crGWmfjQ4sLNgAhH0kobdsBOMsBvnqjBpOLYdkCladOtBPcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M6%2FI86UrbujgNa7aEsa7SeNUnOFryo2wDVdEU4uvs%2B%2FpS541xOmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VWymyM5%2B%2BM7ul5LzOyH7o92Kvz7twGez06Dv3C9r7esrfvdjO16I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yLZUpZ%2BQ%2FQGqmcx2AbBfv0JGZktoGm1s8RmF8YLC5%2BaLUsLc0ZII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n9cdZYtSExiz5e9QgLeXTZv6uO0PQbDJ0pXcxT2laGx5jwDyEMMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oy%2B6%2BLX4YA4pztLjFpKF1gAcPLVfqFvzYK%2FWVss%2B2NqXFiI20Y1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vgCy%2BrXhapMnT%2FnJ6heoB5X4E5qriml1mNorza%2Bu95acgwL62ma8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kHL0kUtQ5KQab%2BX5oRPMPs7NbrW%2FMdGCT958NszQZY%2Fsuy0bvKoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fKwGYuPUr2c9M0bMyafsVOSIRnOlhdsadNsr2ZjRf%2F2CvjWblpuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vgyD8VjatfyILGngOuLKECmx1EmIGx3rWB4%2BZaMXUQpPOtZ%2FX1qo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yw3tAdps6fQ6PrnZzVCPadXT6XJBSBdUk5iVPB0KmpQM5DYEd5ys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AXhxftc7SPISTAOoFAaaiSw8kXJC894837q4lHjKMnr11AXMUMDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29KPedAlWNUotuOQdYE%2BjIDw1Wn7h5JLADqQq40i8hXeGQ%2BPY%2BClA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z%2B%2BVceTLbYcZ1tzYDTpzgWGsE3atV%2BUf368JT2ogmDAmNZVVcP2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kAu0EuqX6ierxGi%2BQEhLZCtEKW5OqDzmEb7E4nmSGPpDyz%2FM57iU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ixT2mMQ5kHyOmwfnSeTmom77gyd9yuzEk4N4TbrFKHA6v%2BdwLQcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aP8pxqUsF22NmzoeSpsf%2FHAswoxeemAaygXslxGXBa%2BVexd2tOH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RMD2lFCbyNwlxWijHYhnqkDRfweWt%2B8vF2y1wzozGnYMT7yCG1so=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Akddsds6JVZyikzbOODqFI%2BWM0En8bu%2FKw0%2BIC2jfw6waw9qrEvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SbtTZnsqF5JVEIEn5wOk4%2BSq2cxC5Jqk%2BDBgkKbxKGz7R0ILLyuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TfblBiDzPIV1JG3daUe%2B7MRSHVnsEsfSoyrsmyeEXT75EmZWdjXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PDOCRNnIeqfaPjOmb3mjaNDohicwf%2B7P1Lh8UcrrrE6hR8cRDPhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PLmvAUeTXnbHXfTJENKPbfSzyt4XciFO5njNHSlwV2C%2FmuCzDQH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1szRI0xYalS8ngRgxWuH4xk1RhjXWPvJeRqwExh4gBqVjKGZVO3T0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2txn1bn4VPROwAScJ5opx%2FJpCE6vssMJl2toWI9I%2Bk7Fx%2BtU7yesI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CQ2A0UXEs8FA2TWfbTCYniBmo1MrsYhbuYtmCysWySrQ9SAI5JuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1arwZoBgOFtXLwoGIdyY%2BNrk%2FGk0AGcFb4YECGTKv%2FDrG%2F2cegPFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qtAaxZdmuSXxfd0aQPFJj%2Fpwv4zkgMmDHtaCEbmEJt8KWKZsexJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iX18EX3mWJHQZTy51iJ8UiWi%2BxiRf8RDEtpAP5jJxWYkYE9%2BQtTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nMeRBDaBqZCgS8Mtf6GaYuctQNns6mnMCrjvfMKwYDKo4wLE8aQ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bPBl64cBiwgbwJdIjjtT495dMoccArUcKhT0pV4ksCNi%2FNHvuHOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT268tAuLLGBdo7WMNQDET%2BRB8YDlq8MNGKZ%2B3AVyktR%2BSA1xZWOjjA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kmvO24t4uqHV%2FSudfO%2FvowvMS7V3aCyYs2XHCIRU4K%2BxgNb1nXsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F6u2ShU9HNEoYTu46j2pQJ4Mjn%2BBolyGzCN1BcFowt6Gq5VL7aOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28WgJ62zGpDn1N8blMLfD1rbO1Sq9ifk9YZ9Z%2FRV1LtckYrZRM2pc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ijkBscFjhbY%2FMvmAHiFIBSrMzmgIfriORnqpY3Ddnikkg%2BjZf6Yk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kUTfpHRCX6ujWZQnhdcfA89IbVa6igcvrsV4NP28UlDtlAIEB09I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fzTPn6yn9SpGHktMrPzlYnqOhLwdEKtTl62mmwhkHMG8K8vbVXIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WOjmuXayLO4WGRh5whwfnXxwbV9ILcoQRhzuW0xXtpUXb4dpK2tc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o8GDeFc%2BHh5JZMX8IYPrT4x0bmv0YyuHPYIFzCEKuMK5BcInW49I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dhxZieilT3ZvCxH3e%2B2UY1%2FWYSx2do3tvmu2B1CxHktTqZc%2FI0oc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WhdoDYj5bppUqpc2SRaN2sPDHKq92t6R%2BFASy7fIszzx3cO3yfRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2My7UbeXgioloqcP0Eso7xh5lolY1z4yt4Jyehlq20ij6RDq5hFQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pYUNj5cUPMrTdV7vHmMNJVvvTat1D%2BSe%2BD5w7R5UED%2BvyNbBQtu8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rI5AO2zzq16aV8hiYCuct4rGs6fPiU0y93VSJk2QI0vDZvYOyTek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pVCobDnbLn%2BDt5KTsGZQZ%2BC1quMpPGL78ghxqNBnxNgH3BfOQl4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e1E8A7co2AdYs%2FTEyDhtACkX8qgaqT%2FoxHe0YasCyhzwPN3NDIRA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pgYEFy1fZPEdOYaHAZiQyrqLiqLxt%2BR9TfxfD7Q5VLKUiTZIEMzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT125OCNSFuxkWtu6dI8Bf9%2BB52BVdXiCxlMpj4EgXHbtxdcgF3sqiI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rBUS7nHWdJLblAv9oliIXbciGGwiZ55IFTdGngPYZpChm%2F72L%2BGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2trhG8mkirp015cYvUClxqjUvCtc4UtuDJCl8k%2B1vApouDxNntstw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0raJTHQri32AFFeFZJlmgT%2FwKYSNs%2BkTD%2BTGSN2erxJ8kiGUJhanA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BndW3mQH%2BiUfoHmhBi1FXiBGseHMpmiFsr9OM1nBJClP9OBu11fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vKqXFkPD4aYXuipmRtqtJOxFeo2AMPIoK%2FyFQl58JxFHCaDBei9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f0LTV4xd%2Bq4f8qV7O1%2B%2B%2FR4Sf6YUpsc13AtYs5mr70s5FqyF56HE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l4A13kFbcMysueVoTMu%2B2lbQcfbVDDlMrOim3cNK%2F52%2BGyaQiceA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x76TyHE%2BIB7aaG8QAYK2QuBaj78HLYzcqH9FCD0kNcYY7acilScY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wEktw0EBBjZ4KY8jl4UKbdQZq4UKM0PlOfWbEzsh%2FqpLgSYgBPYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q3pbfinQ%2FRJ8tXQuNbN7Lt2fkIOhgzgZ665%2Fx9JLvVUkKlFnN9q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tPHNvR9AZmrTmhNwr7p1eSeGAwoTyi9h2pjfBhmRjIdCRX%2Fu3g1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1drYczfZbnVxYnApTZG8W%2Bm6%2BJv8jD8Gyb7LhKBdtFVN%2BzdUMKq4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gZz9f02cbbJBXEsT5rAj58Q1KxgVw95dZwMQggtt0WB2xZEORlco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Nx%2BfrooU%2F0Jix8bC%2FCZK14qZqhSp5K557SJ7e5JgD%2FOXOluJ9Oz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vRLGDhr9XoT3OSWN6ZFOhlb3Tke7wFDbG0pTmrH4NbgGALADzlJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IozIdg%2FRabd%2B9cNXrYCjKBHaRAIgM65v3SQ7gMY5pAoxZB37Yuls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ICnMcjMcmHiaqAI%2FajBWTW07b0c%2B%2BXgmOh8rjkEO7iNAbUi%2FgK6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19gGqgIkPHtGoJcOW6qrZ2Bm0%2FL8WAGSyXdSLNlWasJgOC729%2Bq%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Us3GZTQs9lwf4wurSY0M%2FC4f2bO4Gjuhl%2BWAh7mMG4NSBYijPUNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1E8xnu%2FB6EUiuWS2YMpMt8T%2BjcUTcVCo1GvQ8e6m%2Byz%2Fr%2FvkmViqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uiplQQSPXFrC6uVQoWyIXG%2BIC8dRcRYy1GpKolUtGDTD22woc74w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hY0jSyKMinzVLcAxxW7uJmt1ihHR0Xrn0%2FNqciBWS%2FHcKO08BhMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l55KThPdnmRrUu2%2FFj%2BgMUTn11DR2NKN0rJLAOHWG6Dp9tnJX%2F0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r%2FCfdR20Rn2iG1B9cFk7Glb%2FD7lWzBSOrShZDLB9cFhDNmxt0czw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PsyYcJxwydaDnKru6qPGRUmGICbO3g9rb5AW2UtU1X1QIcklPjuo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RRvWS3YOqjTqfJ1QeiqC6JTgU%2FSHBuUM%2BFPJ2BPJjruVX%2BaOJl%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nPLR%2BEE0Dk4mceF0Zn6YUNg%2FOKJeWDRM7BMR53dM7DtgPgrYpb1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a1tekLoxPpLRJSYIz7nyrXR9IpNkG2mhWCxyhB0DP8LN64Lr9KM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18LlCQU%2Bn1zO3KYMl9bGKGKqhYHnSktZ%2F3COXEZIkhVQbe2ryl%2Bg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kSzhbjXFu4qQ211eQtR49EwBZ1eg17P4ZQk3Ksmi8OCxlaD8eNBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37REugEtCGrtZkn94LBkQlRJ8rAYVxMatMhNTdVaU171wHcA3qLWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EExDxrOu5gG9wy3HBBNC6KFBtV18uQrfeowMcPMgKCMNbcYkuEhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rd4CtGm9SPcRnCwwQBQv0bcVpzHEvtzx8yaN5qjxlvFN%2B2J%2F0TpM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y5lYv26%2FVlSxUrJCvN2hzpCCkV%2F8NJy8dHtLxnU1PiSnhFZ82Lzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XQFGjLWwmpHuYUZXQYfdNcWczHEKIUfFdXK53dQjCNgTvYbjrK%2FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00HmPV9ujF2DcpBh0f1aNmhGbfvkuHR8IJSZImvvnCp7WjDL6oGE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30u8vCTb5YNRTNq6lqCCy5FSrwQF7OH%2B80wTVceMmvuQX7KqjNuUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IpZfAIWz1dG06nQNPqUhfE5FTcSgalKysk2%2F4cRX0NtMaIz0AE0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jddsuuC0MQ7BFTIa%2FXTTZd0WHVmTlX1ZD9JqMFlo2VQ1waoQO78w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b5bnsviCW%2BHOsJEotFe%2BpQkCkfmlMuBT31fKUZpU9HIBDvZ8Ik%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ptIzEhfCAo4haBYlCDMAFeQPhgIZH%2BGU97tP4ivdhGOQ88QB%2F4d4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qA6Isx7kVUt%2FwcysWeiuFeFbfBvBX1oRbLsgqozAad89bb%2FGkapo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pu9ail%2BKs6LhwEpQX2pSkbp%2BQWOEjEqw0ZB3fpTs1R05NrXwQ0C4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qMmycgu9hUhQG6xsLLXiHzv3r6V5aIQXXi3y4zoV%2BChykUk5PIRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fNIn%2BEHltYiUO5uJ5S0jvY7isoq4CSzUOQCm1wfKjh6bt4aDKdEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KJJflom2fSp1qFMMKfl8c8W3tbeAuTB0BFgKcvIi40u8%2B1EYVbMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ouCJq02p%2BAKRVZJ5Keeb2cLuFlc8jES9CYcWxCh5R1hMMGDckdf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jZGjfzYmrSYcWHy%2FrwdemuY0me%2BlfO1DoJp%2BrxGrx2AxNC4O9GAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PmXNU0BEQpHl6QCGUoovhXsI2UFmhvysQXJzeH4i695pAsbEQO30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vf%2BjX9yr1KdZW%2BZPQTfPDF%2F6puM4egBhlKNuwOf76QMMcAjwtpwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15k0CeVKnpG09MNi1zNieOtemp04HIdYaV1Bdj%2B2lU56ZMmOhOE68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13my2OqWWjXfobULWxeJEPQCXyb8mDvHZ49vYPJ0JKZPUmCnx13z8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Okb2yKNI3AIsr8ZR1kShgln%2BJESq3G5oVp5xgJy6rQ0yI9ayobeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UZStatmnvjKFocTFXzlRIWAjEyAtGW4vx36V%2F122skIMs%2BiBsU6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rnKIZhbKTl75hR3JUcXKBc7Ub93PCuOrTRRXQMZCcP2oKL7ooN0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xMwfK2tOHDUehGRV%2BXCJymAxgZPpTwoYVaWouIgacqseY%2BrrI1jQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B%2FQVShbCimISOj3qtMRHK7f%2BRgJ6%2Bmr9LDSTc4QfvNL8TnMplzFM=

R551476 8/22/2025 10:49:21
County of Sheboygan
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533610 Drugs - Prescript 189 139 303 150 150 1,116 1,250 300 150 100.00
533600 Health Care/Medica 189 139 303 150 150 1,116 1,250 300 150 100.00
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 22,957 9,544 11,166 8,400 8,400 6,790 9,000 8,400
533715 Audiovisual 1,397 1,226 849 950 950 737 800 750 200- 21.05-
533720 Shipping 200 88 43 100 100 62 100 75 25- 25.00-
533725 Postage 7,415 8,344 8,944 6,600 6,600 5,934 9,030 7,700 1,100 16.67
533700 Office Supplies 31,968 19,202 21,002 16,050 16,050 13,523 18,930 16,925 875 5.45
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533815 Cleaning 10,467 11,215 14,548 10,700 10,700 2,694 8,200 10,200 500- 4.67-
533825 Fuel - Gasoline 193,713 213,164 200,883 224,615 224,615 101,840 204,235 211,389 13,226- 5.89-
533830 Fuel - Diesel 121 607 150 150 150 150
533800 Maintenance Suppli 204,302 224,986 215,432 235,465 235,465 104,534 212,585 221,739 13,726- 5.83-
533850 Extradition Costs 21,224 32,930 21,226 30,000 30,000 10,302 20,000 20,000 10,000- 33.33-
533860 Extradition Costs 3,497 20
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 5,000 9,732 5,202 13,341 13,341 4,574 13,341 13,950 609 4.56
533870 Books & Periodical 5,000 9,732 5,202 13,341 13,341 4,574 13,341 13,950 609 4.56
533900 Other
533923 Noncap Off F&E > 9,131 2,821 25,275 15,384 15,384 2,178 15,384 4,800 10,584- 68.80-
533925 Furniture Under $ 4,071 5,586
533926 Non Cap Equip ove 100,454 44,525 63,474 104,843 104,843 101,906 112,696 77,839 27,004- 25.76-
533928 Computer Sys $500 83,084 97,471 86,520 130,909 130,909 102,020 129,409 89,729 41,180- 31.46-
533930 Equipment Under $ 39,788 17,944 16,237 45,121 45,121 57,085 65,968 22,092 23,029- 51.04-
533900 Other 236,530 168,347 191,507 296,257 296,257 263,189 323,457 194,460 101,797- 34.36-
533000 General Operating 913,753 869,161 919,102 975,622 975,622 638,527 986,209 836,810 138,812- 14.23-

534000 Fixed Charges


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fmpTkbMte5Ftdo5e2%2F%2FQLXpvDLJhmqcto%2FYYJZNiVNrcQwupXarw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PQkwGWJMADZeZ6BFNc4QFaLOjOdVS3ZeliWo02a6Zdj%2FEQsbTruA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EuO5Kuait042VZH5%2BPoBPCmyoskPl2RWu7ansK8foJhlh5hP0%2Fzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18xvNeI2I6RjIbslejbGN7EnOLUztsrDEDNjnZ2ONX4KUk%2BGEc5%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zgLQHhiBINwd0w5Kv5N%2FLlX2IIurP7LH4xtih3UgfgpGCqsXD2hA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tnN77xK%2BHv8XctenBTJRMIAfPvj3SHZG59W3XwTdng3CNOvuJsAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gEGqLeev%2FZAH01U23vz3EoRgjnMKrZkSwClVTA%2Fbfl2uk7eCcs4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X512YrBPFcr%2B2btL034Fg1V1EUW7AD6V2Zzh4atbnb%2F0zTGY8LpE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kXVKkyXjwLa95iyqifaGRbT7A9oZgsw0MvIWJUTMe1HRDgSl99ko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pRy9qHWLd7VUobPm2QMb%2BOAGRZNZV%2BT20kTvT55dc8zwRM0C8RXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35njrp1q0yINScQvFS0AUJFmh6G6DOu8D1%2FZBvqQ3KB6tjx0GvJmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rjym5r5%2FuZZfkfHywAx1ss0QxpFyIV1rkciBZkfM%2FcIMhwQjhpN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zInPYhYSZGl8L4b0%2FZiOZGd%2FarEoki6T6jae6c5sbWBeK3jFxwsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VU9yzjfoCWwr%2BkyD1vZJAWumSAdIoJI58uz5l9chQ28opx2b6fZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t4JpKIYCsllWZ8Np76SF1pxHZneB%2BnDTCqETB6ujdJfHyIHc9ENQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N1ncjKA81mysLozMuEQQkrfTvt2FoksTh7sloRfYTahylMW6AaZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C2RjOXN5BJrRO70FLr93gNvmPiSn1cBHXslyTESc8v1hMNtWUToM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yxqLn5qzEsvZxSKZMub%2FVJMva8lfGUMZtupLtUqs090syz9da3yI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vG3wX4OWKJzHGsR1KnmwcEE0FEJRkRRvHhcv1NVU9QGhLyrj9huY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aZZxvUigDFuCBbSatXE1kNKnuad6bJeRRjyvK07xfHZF4D9oA5gQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XOJW40KLFdfSj0AUpsaCQcl%2FjCVisyhummSwY%2Be2TPkR9R2OOJyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PGiUYNI3fdvilt6Ttmkr5%2BtGYkEISSY82rvPm2Eb8tpz54Afy93A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BoivsGqbFQ52qfvldiLiN3peCkkW0BmDXG8Dgbvc8%2BhS%2B8f7T%2BP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MtMo0FZsVv7DzeGmkq0gtqXupOlL5MpcuUNLCotnq0dWMt5RmD%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gftPcGIy915rgiMN83r6VGz84ZCARcIFo8BVCM%2FuLncLXvXpOU64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BeKM%2F4XbNFvQv9SgueEJynYvCEmFlm3EMewzVel%2FvQkwqER87F%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04cczyA8Zq%2B%2BNCFRXRdyJaRrK6EafiEqBR541oWvOpcIManBj1E3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iwoVV%2BA%2FTOVxkyOcE9Loy9EoeVAFDhbXCWdVitjgFNcdcSyiBIN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ga%2Bvp82QDMVLPyphLMlwHSlrhwCHHkbZyvxzNo3S8tpJ9pz2O%2B54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21kpKVpTRxW0LBpEJTn2EgQSUX5HyGhClF8OGqgcb2cIyKmmw4FSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vH7NqnRoUKXZyhyTRtW5SmboK7jKMJSq9312mnQW87L27nkvoEGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MYIo0aSOWNuqapqILUJAHj3cgMC0m%2Fhn6OcIhZ%2FsJuwRJWIUkUEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vXrJiTPO7iAA7j664d7U6hfRCdxu1mU2EKfQQNYiKPsrp6Z9JYKs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT239D6%2Bmu3bYfu481lMJAGMlQ8dPSrd3zc0oyYA0sUntyyIcoNSg20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3seY01mIOgF8NzSfl5QjOSfIfIHZ6ddxk6eMvHvNvPVSzJSSDavhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28iUlXEVQOj2Fm6vYAiX45%2FJENgnLfSBpX7xi13jZzda1RIsRyKY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xiBLWwThAZGVtTK736Cp1sewVuBPuctsuPZ7h8GJifxG%2BxME1eNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ic9CJr8MZANromWhuIt80IZnmTGRFqtJa7uVuVpEvSh4i4iHI5IA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jFspJbBhOhSigZe5vIK4QnkB8kAnGX8QqSbMWfaV1BknEgNAPtU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HPKVC5N0hvOEF5eTirbWXdGYpTgVRDSRLbmnbavxGdbpBAL4%2FVcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33ZPzaUgQAZYL1W2ptIJkuvSv9fArpGP8areXQ%2F6KJpKdpDOvYdcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14SiwBWjJ1IH0bM9j0%2FoVgj1sEYjFu2Aa8oP89LmYbU%2FD2u1qlTa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LDSRfjlrQbQwdEzKGeToNanbMg%2FyxxxZ5dtOFpb0X8yXUngoCCBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yn%2FOpyXVdzc74xpExKGzN9xsyLlWhH%2BJY6%2FOUwBiovF%2FESi6%2FEWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ODAIt5eqOg0cdR9tFzo5bBJcOpvy09YU5SZPYUq5EYXWS6GtNL%2FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gR0C1cED1BVZar8HWHnhk2tyPSV67hAqNaJItIa%2BR6JbGkLWpUz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HNmQaXBlW7CfZbdNTYAxcbCEcpvndgRIkjPpMViYxfcdVpdu0BXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UULVKNJfMBtapKcRCmWuAfENpD%2BdRRxm03GiXFsA59tkdSCXj1Es=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28cC2QUq5YZUWj4hTEk%2BZ9GJE883i9Sn3%2Fw%2BwT50VFeb3UCivGcQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nVVjtf6I8A8BCR9EO%2BzWs9zBR0gOSuHc%2Fn0m37gFqELopK6ESRhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1whbGlUU8KflQaQPmRbXdIk4P6BGaR1LlUOR7q8SuMuDv%2BIpTFa%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT129KITUKwXcECl7biTLMK3x3rcGQKM68iqUdJJW23%2BC4f%2BnjAogFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tgn0uf7b5nwQcJLFyrb3z3ZX5DEKKKM5mqkB4lU2ShdIbpQiI7ak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wFjiKaaNDXuXzisCaN%2FGyJYBt28t2e9gxe86YT0E76U8NRjWn%2FBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FAl42abKQF9fEURXlDjfbsOlYrtC8qsATErKLL7jgFKn8%2FeSGZ%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ulrnZt3SslQWNr%2FjsmsivQTN%2BzFjJ7u%2FMi2CRFJUL7d3uVxFuOhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZuIOS8M5hJCNUeHGErMpfehsKVUjZLY25h1H2%2BJuMfoWhyY7Imh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32kqOv1twwkaoUIbvrKNgjQmKxLFFcOCql72Vse5xIxFcuUIXsBLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z3qE%2F1PViqGZ%2F5OCQqf0Ku8YZR76S4NBWBSODIjf2529i5RftS4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10yaC%2BUa2EQqNCAbGMZ4%2F3W21WgvbMVxem6oWPjAz%2BP%2B0nzdBUV%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y0i6XCWgYzbfrJP4jhUArhejCa5ysHpDn2oH0dy49WEJRVIVMI5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z6MdKA4WPY%2Bjv78g7nvN3XVqI5QMJsw1yihtz4ECcaMm3px3jedE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qscyu%2F%2FPqw8ALSgnYIOBvXJAOhpE1wmPUhMCTLNmPrbNhCYKK5ew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HDylG7HQCF7bCu8ZA6rdM998Hzg6mKKC6rXmhfIPsDCVQzoNd2iI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Vl3fqdRVyvInFi9QPq%2Fhuqgpw9NQU0beHerUIuCbpLKKAfenZ7EY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Pz7MxYpP0Idk7HYJWLNPWsIhZ%2FlNX2o0%2FojMtu8PEXF0DT3mF2fM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qgqmIJtbGve%2BLXPkdQMCsimCBgmkBnJZZ753dkTQUGMBmwGR8NYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t8lc%2BmaxfCtWx%2BnI4a4AuRiHS6RZOvQRhxRd1YV%2BiSdbpADBPZ%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BeIvj9KIIdnR9B%2BBvvJcMiVPjQDAUVHW00jeB8OvKoI5zjVt4SJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Y5v6Em%2FPkAjFQUHQCBXAn6EcxVLL3Dkcx5yNMdIvgHtUC309oibw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g7x%2BCdt%2B6N%2FSqxrvIhDy7aUPV2tl%2FC%2BTQ1cYkxOU%2FH%2FHw4U%2Fbmyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g5eNyNjL10g1hfH62LYy5y0O%2BYJrXKI%2BASrWqoz7lH073%2BDZ7fvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CIpwSzQEUNHqttwE1vx7xiu6Xxk6R2DO%2BrkGEae0WnCiCoT%2FUzpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1alIKE2Z6Iy6meo9lIc8dwfdeC7zJo9dYwdqFzTDqEmyLto5D7gzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BxSD3LiNDyTjSQj1%2Bcunt8dNxPj2TgY6mBXILtXkHbgzKxenly7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3djs2E8WDi6Efdrf0L2J52ALZafWM%2BNq0GvPOPVaM7Q3HawQRghvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PBxXBSugBsUmMdRZssYb%2FRLzOAVNAv%2BwWLMjbCVy8k1HWed2dbaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23oiF6CDRA3qE3W2Yuf%2FNNpDVs7jLWM3ElR0w7PuOH1tYhf%2FIX8bI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C3kPr%2B5Aqe1cvgtGCt4GtUpw0%2FZcXjjxetVrl2NFn5kJ1coTNbWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F7gSrbwgg0QJMQG5POd9AuMt8c7ZOWbRO%2FBEoqMTQvaoIgaNB8Tc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33sowNa3CZa%2BNd8e3d7ZsKI8gj1suA5K4WcWY165Z4Hzo%2F9VXobI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nXYFG%2FTBF9Hn7Nrb%2FNV%2B257X5JyHnHvdnaQ6Zys8BT8Ipm%2Bvh9Z8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uNDwHUHKLDaQKd0UQKlXp4utOBVowFXbSXQM%2B8y15v9GbAw0wBDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xmrLt1so%2BKssAWKM0t1AxwfQFO77MJ%2FWwf5kEebUg1Gx1vGf0ppM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06w7c79M%2B23l%2FlC6J9jne9OvOB7IyGBvhdQAw%2BkusEqfzZQRu0XfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UEKibRs2Aj2WAUivVHSeDPBJraVqwVWNpWidk1%2BbK6UAGB01OTX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Kwtb9wFdCNNLfgYwKk%2FUs7VzD3JxbvVhndrblJugISzOP2gvWQO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NmVTCcdJLe9mEE4mWM4CLcQo5fxE%2BIuK6rzLz%2FMGD5TDw3c1wJj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rlmCk9c6lCIzq5BXt8u6l%2FH6jrldTF5rxq4lDU0objycyIBAt3X4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p8tfGonHGdxLnm4LQ2ONvsyvKl7AS4WwO38tAaJthvqyOj3Vyqj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C5fBO2oW9NykQ42q9qIAx8valesmbfn%2FC8n76mYCUJOjAP4436%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QNZT%2FGuOwMesvJMBm0DJcTiMZjRn7tZ7T2PWD6lzI8uCf8X4i8wE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BOSUbTYXlIifG86RyR7bVLPb%2FBtHXuWcx87X6Ksv8y0b91meJo3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uPabMZTiiMov3emV8SzDKa8Np3ywYPfeSnFdXOk8NqIUZtC4bMR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2T06tNQFDS%2BrWpHZj6%2B6QkdnUr6JUZ6zEwnXuuypXNJ6Csasbu%2BaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gN%2BLcVu0qXy1pL1j6fmVC0fBukdoTaStXrWPRjgqtEbnnyfFqQII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zVZ9vzciFc1dvnReGUQV9kJYcYM62kcnGhyBqbrp5d8bZ0fvA8lY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KpNB0LecZYA7mQUkbYDlc9BhzGRgafiDqmDvm8%2BCphwFHuLjPQU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30uzH3SGIX2nPkBv2EejFMWYGr6aZLbzf6dJMzTUB%2FInPjqubwx80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT163mJ%2B7YxipKdiDNtcOiOXqgOZtTP3btAGO0PxzX%2BbABilAEpQlog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nQEaXkb7iadsxigmnQvzq59i5PIxD3Di%2FDb6oHOVV3agRIod9%2BRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19fz2EN6VOMgxToHAcyP4xPTGLzFNoXRlXhS%2BpoQIWdiabVHESAJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JF8wKRwBAfCAjJiIklJFPcyZYVermSUSvcCKMPGDNCUIZrFLOgUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25Z7MpsYbhak%2FvZs%2BoSJCwmCq9Id1L%2Fxd2UP06i6NmuInJ0P4bNGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cvxSOb%2BUQYcz1u68jYOb6oHrY%2F2YyrISD3ZUsqQCROHniwfd1EC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S60Dtcp9jZmp2ozOfyqYVfUWhKUtDrr%2BrHeSfNhGFPQ%2BqiX9mKSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23DKlmCstE5FMAuCbwZbHmuk%2BUhdexQxbNeGnJ%2BFwLxBYx4ODhz2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J5DAgQH3f5Lc22P24q1RmLoH%2FJFdKYulXvQMBegwAKy3VfIOWnUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kVrrKpqLOIiy2YLkaYU0KKAmqDzamZw5FZv7Jwh0SIo7aqUeqypU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04Rkgsxcf%2FtT%2BVIE05NivpL%2FtHs%2Fy8UScFRpRBQkSWh92kraPhPVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WtDrPz2BAJoIGA9EnI5mhNWXecgYSc%2FshLZ86x3pPIndCuBHfZEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3syA14jHMmNSoweZjGDG3qjazHaohkLqUaZ5mCr6meRCZMHbv47ZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BIuE3Ixn1n9WAna%2F5pKnyamsmFVIyGIW3MdZ3P0U1crnv1WPFWC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UFcqxOKwhOvTTMIkFzmjaO65az5dC7jyTx318RxKi8%2FDsC%2F38wME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B1bgkEy4ucWTvTM7sXLHvr8t7b1cCZ9Hee7DuGFO%2F4n7%2FGYFmeog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dtKnUPPdq6oE8AJ2lP501bbiQ7oTkRtQWJz6%2BSkKicYPGQn4qQCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pu44tOSbUcfVxmCEngIRkRbEc16La0ymSnUpkZh2gxT%2FhnkzVuf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LjUU%2FoEsEykexGqAcgVNrXztjF4FcpNIR6abwHMfIi82Uuuhof64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H6xmMXiHfKySGlw0ZRwEcEJ7KEtYwoG3JyoUXIjXpD%2BxFqReyCQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Bxf6MEUdKjARvJct5Xn%2BXGxc8B9iTeNf3ZnWR7O%2BVrwXsiv9i98Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MFZuSwQEnLgVIzXALQHPF3Z3WhWiNaL2MrxrVx4K4owy3t7xqsi4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MfX5hsTyG%2BRX7Aj5C6CwJOQqbdB5lm8xTmcdnE9WiK7QOC%2F1WrJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RfHS9zUel2q2xYfv5seAYOOECfgOZjQL%2FR%2Bnuv396Mb5YPgrf3Dg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tR9IYmEboRcqxr%2BUyqXLehe%2FIZus3v92QNpGBElaqUOYUmACmzoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E7g4D2VlNtjfFZPGSvJ9okZp0vw1vByicSF6VrC6e7ufwDmpzOXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ul56IVTjIial7RVehFV%2BKZXgKWlwPmtj98jfYAulaT3uK9Q5yaBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Eo2fkqSAp3vQpFsSaf350YEcNH%2BJl5UCxgRq9Y9Jocidt3EcP3kQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Fm6UAx%2FXKoX0FoQx41Fc5o0TpzJIZKu0oNBBo2nqJs7Q0YUM1KNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ngPbfe1MPuxmB5kAnurC%2B7LQsI41zgedXMiLbDWk0MwXSpHk5qno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YWlkTbrjEjwnoUJt%2BZqAcDfghTdA8BmmrRXMsop968Xxavymonhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m87vEZtYeBOYz61CzylxV1a8aa%2BDO14LcYOiZ9dl2L3zRC2JQw70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LRcc9I7PuMWuGMEZ0FxtTbjNavA8222M0kL%2BjN4SWHIOpyaG06ww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eFEVYD6d9tbP3xPmZt%2FPIWLTcsyK660BeLHq1Xf8Y2I26Phn7sLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BA989y7kDgnFqRsvSXfDfT5As%2BW%2FGInuc0Q2UF07Lt1JMaOvxYWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cfHdVZ3pgMncyfQ6s%2BJ0JooDMHVpSQ%2FgrRHQMIANBnpKgoLcM99k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GPB%2BI03TBTGC3CUQe5KN9sKUo640cwPvTFm88FrZbL6zaPcfBd%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o3lY6xEDel29616aRVDVfxzTF8vXUhcqTz3wjpIQR77RFH2doF%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F15AfBoAvBcgRarglgOD8sLl8YZn37tJUU%2BkeCLdvAlUalrgof9c=

R551476

8/22/2025 10:49:21

County of Sheboygan
Page - 10
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
534100 Rentals
534110 Rental of Land 9,600 12,000
534115 Rental of Equipme 409,413 351,362 401,403 395,593 395,593 206,300 418,059 405,227 9,634 2.44
534125 Rental of Tower S 92,102 94,810 97,749 100,902 100,902 23,085 100,902 104,005 3,103 3.08
534100 Rentals 511,115 458,171 499,152 496,495 496,495 229,385 518,961 509,232 12,737 2.57
534200 Insurance
534200 Insurance
534000 Fixed Charges 511,115 458,171 499,152 496,495 496,495 229,385 518,961 509,232 12,737 2.57
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expenses 4,197,127 4,128,884 4,782,654 4,344,693 4,344,693 2,535,494 4,645,486 4,617,373 272,680 6.28
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related In
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 2,893,896 2,871,377 2,836,681 3,022,239 3,022,239 1,436,813 2,861,115 2,898,415 123,824- 4.10-
551110 Dental Insurance 69,915 66,997 66,940 70,912 70,912 33,762 67,261 65,422 5,490- 7.74-
551115 Group Life Insura 7,578 7,886 8,135 8,128 8,128 4,114 8,237 8,160 32 .39
551125 Worker Compensati 138,040 145,457 132,560 133,289 133,289 68,409 136,441 133,004 285- 21-
551100 Benefits - General 3,109,429 3,091,717 3,044,316 3,234,568 3,234,568 1,543,097 3,073,054 3,105,001 129,567- 4.01-
551000 Employee Related In 3,109,429 3,091,717 3,044,316 3,234,568 3,234,568 1,543,097 3,073,054 3,105,001 129,567- 4.01-
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 39,917 39,909 41,359 44,254 44,254 22,127 44,254 43,717 537- 1.21-
551915 Auto Insurance
551916 Auto Collision 16,372 23,010 23,010 24,161 24,161 12,080 24,161 21,660 2,501- 10.35-
551917 Auto Mutual 29,489 29,910 31,021 32,572 32,572 16,286 32,572 37,860 5,288 16.23
551915 Auto Insurance 45,861 52,920 54,031 56,733 56,733 28,367 56,733 59,520 2,787 491


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16vlOArpU%2Bs0I7QEEcRg9WLbXg4nYwt4sZCTAGWsMZJLYUDGmmDU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0to5VFWbJQwN6rYFuvP9wD6ctz8zvsTtM%2Fnfojx9Mopwaf776fLQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06EZfcpKkG7mzPxwn5ij7tcAlPbeGX3ZbEoPrOegp9FPu2BOEOPfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PJheWy%2Fc1VTybGXyL22K9ggDv1kjA2sXxzCVxbuXnr%2Fu%2F3evoFck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ls3WbEK%2BTw90LLc0%2FuFeo0pkRMnppxjOPj21Ru%2B9BOMfF6ny8qW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vmTESqOWTdiBfTtJReluFHeDcYhnow1su3tmyvlClHPs%2FjRQp0OU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IlEqEf%2B%2F4sUtHFrArPAPgLNJFxkkRPxlb1q%2BJL5h319At%2FG4Wb%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12FX3%2BcLxr4JpqmoXni4vMmNtwawxEbA91DZJ91f08Zbhct0eaN9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ddiAAfefTY3S0Bi%2B4%2BitcXFTp0AAcbnQ1Cz62pUOv2HNTPvfHK70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jhZWcLWzhGPNCJbM6hUaRnU03YWUuSjUzC1eymRpKGS3YMLeFYDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07cxdox5EAT5lC%2FDLOPC35kEZa7eEn12Y6FskeNsYNiyqNcnJ1DQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r90ljcpjCGBn50kosX8syfibwIXTD63%2BZypBQYzZvKrSWwzK2vVo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dDmfSWvkNvfDs9MLMJD7JZdDP7k1ge2WByO8LmPUbrCtLAWb2RXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QPeScDR3ksqHZiS%2FUN4jqwQDBoIlZvYu9cYQ7zSFAfkJQv6EeAok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Kg8leL12G2vpEW%2FRi%2FdcPr0fWUqH7Vwu8LNvcIZKLuWBFEM3hobs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CUUOFFOOCoJjbFCGjudM0sQ8V80gpcj3Z6hgB%2Bi8XVlCtsZ3EdIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yaYvJgoYhRfUzgZCtM%2Fp8bj74BrM7xvlSHgCvYJsSLNj2jGKoidA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l6HFR62ykLNpW01VMEt%2F4QScmNXknnLu2T5905avLsuuKXZUoQsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nih1o3jide6nnzt%2B9%2Fv%2BCvgxbIoZKNQCXXKXidOjV4fvCHbOIl4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XXyKYw833iq2xjUmlHQq48LWHMNeFB%2BuJOTg7m3wZvZGpfapGF0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dBdZixFhhdvMKu2Gn%2BQ2IFNY9tSqVXbdxhRqhLl%2FGkuY8O8LCEOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qzer%2BL3VEsK1qVjuy%2B2sCIHBB0cB21QoUjtF4SBArs6wQEGv4IkA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T96ZafxJhjol94xOIF5yGEDbmLt1DjBE%2FpPpzIJKQOZ0mQDwb2s0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jw%2B9Gh1BKqCgvZKV9g4K79KFAEIRsX0xI0JELj%2FWK7E3qwaobTqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Sw2TNoR9g9MMYhqJ%2Fz%2FozhRtGUb10SoN%2FRkqTAg6XQG4i6vrTWtQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FUvQnz0EKdvF1ObrdbAX5RJDoAcRCD2EOItD6edeGueWCRIqnhCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fhPgAw%2Fq1c71CHQ4nvr6ko3%2Fv%2Btj1wgGCOtdD9LyunEyGEuAcS7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pdMvwEB0jhg7kRhZz%2Bjp3nXHkd1QXP8x%2FklLIv4jEngaIhPHF6YQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36X%2BtTeZkFViBpwr3E%2F0XlwwBIbRr0ciXJ06KF%2BfeQxkBIuL87dmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zI7nDDllyBd2rPM7C4oDTDemXbdebSJoNUh1%2FoCQ7fMyFuxa7JRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Sb8RZMwY4iD2M9Z63R8gVsRPGHknxuJb9nXM67gKjWJuyW0SxDWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1E5vDLix7HHm3dJP86dh5DjgHxUN0Ox5bXMU7MoWKAQJ9uFDmUaGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JMrt%2FquVpvsEJjfEuJv18VgtsFFZwz3t%2BU33lDvX4sBkQTWBYaP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OR6Y%2BzMGDINeZq2z6kf8w%2BNG9fsbG5om6zdjM8Aq0B2lDGokVStY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT029ckxkvynMSV%2B8Cd5jKPmqyYX8f%2Bt%2BW4mma497S5ZHqLfkw9CSh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sbE%2BUKwjB3CKQSe7H%2FKzUADySDN900B0R8NS5orYG5IE8BuGAe5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17DsXOutkgxkfa4sMESb5X9eYIirmVJW1Jx97342ECTAFNilDKcc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SDTzGkVDJxH4gk4uJN6sGk08fk8GUkDU2OaUiDUNX3kRpzmJCxuY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jNa4gA7CBi%2FrxGysBku4xdJBqPV%2BopTqvR0S5mlJpN%2BwEIbsGZQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w2n7daKsw7bdWUbIRZJUG%2FK8LhJuiuYiztYQAITaOwYKy%2BysldW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w2hiZEueF2lf8BARBvO6%2FPTQIox8BgT%2FAx%2B%2FNtrUAwryGVKUtRvQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vBOq6lrzEpl5qJTRCVJncnJGZ2uV%2FGmLsZT9IoP4DX%2FCRtGS235g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Vc3UwNQODUJWib07DuPSOn%2FtBCVs%2Ba%2FlD5jZ6pGXUXbD5SedFCRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YBRLXE5o7K1TbchSHrGrq%2F1dy5q4%2B7ZKB1PFn0lgXfsT9y0ShIwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39w%2ByQ1T1pEWlD6mKI0RQly9tcbdylrnT5ZyhlJ4qY3K2ktMwyds4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ekez4l4vAflYpJsavjnEn4wSZQDoZBPwYOuQPJMw1LMnlyTrXK0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mGCrVAoUwkmyLCznUYAguz0MMlZt6Gz7DcygL0drtLtPy2jUEDKs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x3kPDnlot%2B5Du190HofrBHNW%2FRLeb77mfS7EI8EEojKV3GRRP8D4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33cSe6XJ1BrwZEnu8YpUBRps4qdss%2B06aj0b8nIPmouPPrtO%2BJKA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s6ohkV9M27e4pL3E17XkhC2jYDv%2B%2FhTCNBqtq%2BT0mHmA%2B5e6jWlA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vfcDlZDzGRmwGyCCK2aRkKxGz2ykGkrCuJ%2BFLnS3HN9pnyVUqwvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OVaX0IoqWjDEWYYkc8WVotqnOBsG%2BaTDtaOfA4zzds2J8WAaA%2F18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W5hzOjFLY%2F%2BOnIbvxeN%2FmPRdC73fS%2FeczqhBwSFFBjmu%2FD07PwEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1viICatMX6xQ%2FBOA7HOrA99KEGDW9tfBtD8olnEX76XkgU6crafrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2liF2sqDfURt8lUxaAnQDrBSDKyCZNQbBwyOzTKtVIzvOrat1TAGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PWIBOaQ%2BpeQmiJ3FOO%2FbqNPlVqloAa9o4Jy2UHdsculTvwqk5bLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h82xp8FlJ%2FjxETDFxx67Y9MKGEHGV29ERdVoo0h0g2mUS%2F3o7MMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BSogdVRA8ySEWXrIAw2oBVOEG6GfPgiuBb23NKzjCI7qC%2F9A6tvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X9wwKDmwMOZyRQv47x3G%2FDYtFadtCJ6HrxBpBby8PCAxn7sRGcG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1R54GGtYo7g%2BTsKsmvU%2FHjrwCBUaPTQ0vUjBTmn4ygldO403rlWy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VkMY41OQWnAjDz941hMY5q%2FgaQLeGlVa%2FNqA2tHKuh%2Fk31rw8LTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j%2Bi%2BWkbLMF6DOge%2F%2Fb4fPNP5x5mFCo0XWWVUqlo40K8FPCdU0S5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OjnV9VnZ9pMRp8bgWPRlhyOYhluf56%2F0m%2FAUfZHqaImz%2Ft1uOxAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xW3%2BPB%2FRYb3Ch4u8Dm6R7tihOmq0YKpYTXM9VNL9sw1zMSQrhy7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eich78m53uSjjvciNYMxzOv21%2BPchNvwwRJ8c6GyjiIHkm9ijb94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XMSOYI7ctBgWltvFwivDN0MijInQCpJCxFfjC7%2BY57u6odkJLXY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k6zdopTu3G6WX9XJS%2FWntpq14tNDx30kxNoukxiYW8MEshpPgnVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gPWmzU9q%2FQcuWogd02oQfFchYvRWRe2ULwUlAfNoK%2BO7Q3qdpy1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p6j2hoJiVsCFgDidI8dh1g0njWQV4PyxkN0YpCdT%2F%2BKlQdSlWgVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TWHqKX2WeSu69tNjUhDa1d%2BWVg0twDapAxaBLidErS4EpfBFlTPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mGUJVcIfRuKcQR5VqgR0D%2F%2BQm9iAexih8R1cpdLP4FltbVn47WRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dEoSZDKcugYNtGwXispKTBqPN7odN%2FYrP8FhQRBV9jJ2EdF34LLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QV0H0HPcLBoClM5YAJ%2Bb19apf6Fh4EsIQNPvd4BJcUbc0in2Jlx0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DMWnDX8QmWXvh9MQGlhKcvHXWRxNd0%2Fkwv9PWmOt65OzZV9UmBBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cdllFVFBTMtmiTvGAXBGObszcAiZOPMSAaYM9duEPC3VDbgWPtLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Qp4UBKZhzQnlNqmfnMd8w%2Fk%2FOQWlhW9Oz2jWlKwf1yNzsgFAoRec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26Wz6uHMRMpseSXYYtXeKMEFQl7eAGPMgzPOc1TmmAefjXF8%2FtGmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZfNRHCNOw%2BFwCwQauCtjlLW3c%2BAWY%2BGOoETQ167x8RojqKeOWwNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CjqOOVYWJJeyiWlDwqFNWQuRRq7TWbTKFcqDQ1S9E1Kg7pubHzZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT358Z%2FYSSjNTZieU4gH2UxpSJI9vrSLdbnfIistvaXWgqSFxkHRUnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wTIvkjKKHjh0OkaauQFnhwIS6UTcg1dHo2O%2Fc3k8VS3ZcLX2CIaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SHC%2BjEL9xSaXIYo5%2FvYTh5kGj6pZWCgmZ78XWsTQPIZdjUesTWyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HTlIcvWncDoUSZVzRyG99RMN40GEd8autZcOuSmUqtd4ANUtBT6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wq4kTB7SdQ61iwQueZKWWcCAVqGaHdMGCMMrIpEXK9Wn5nqLO4M8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jxuTqcSNXHHD9ScJC7Fet0EffGCEOA3Ek0VbR81d%2F3ArwdqQxPBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NCQ8nXQUhxe4l%2F7qUdevT8sQeB933NdUmhcuw0e5XrMsnQOouNCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QjZ%2FnnUFm2Ty7mXgB6LWFwQIwdy08zMApt%2B3oM1iCswBNqpLjo8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PRZfr8fbtUIlrCbF326DFimIyJFQ31zTE1KXhreOSDaoMMFApyGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GV1PsB0ddscO9mwRx3AB%2BmEpjVoyvGA3HouOq2lrGgBQhL0KjENY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hmly%2Bg%2BwngJuf0EfPvYDpzyN0ehPlkAIdlkLVdrfhtq5ANdf1Y0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT384p1k4e024I4cqe6dUoZwJ%2Beu%2BDk8qudhWVTMQK5QSrZbPybbqc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Mx2004Kl1bKiG66uAXlIxLpv3VVPtPxVvInHeXwUs5ml4rPDj%2BPA=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/22/2025 10:49:21

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
551920 Property Insurance 42,753 46,417 47,303 50,851 50,851 25,425 50,851 51,447 596 1.17
551930 Deductible Escrow 9,918 10,853 13,024 10,853 10,853 5,426 10,853 12,005 1,152 10.61
551900 Insurance Charges 138,450 150,099 155,717 162,691 162,691 81,345 162,691 166,689 3,998 2.46
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552110 Building Main. & 337 550 418 153 153
552115 Maint Serv - Elec 1,052 230 5,030 4,503 4,503
552125 Highway Departmen 2,672 3,237 4,830 2,600 2,600 2,520 2,800 3,000 400 15.38
552100 Repairs & Maintena 4,061 4,017 10,277 2,600 2,600 7,176 7,456 3,000 400 15.38
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 4,061 4,017 10,277 2,600 2,600 7,176 7,456 3,000 400 15.38
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 18,566 16,172 18,557 17,955 17,955 8,977 17,955 27,105 9,150 50.96
553115 Telephone - Long 338 425 1 461 461 3,600 3,139 680.91
553135 Printing & Duplic 6,298 4,904 4,381 5,900 5,900 2,968 4,323 4,000 1,900- 32.20-
553150 Data Processing S 421,752 464,844 491,843 486,723 486,723 243,362 486,723 559,440 72,7117 14.94
553100 System Operation C 446,954 486,346 514,782 511,039 511,039 255,307 509,001 594,145 83,106 16.26
553000 System Operation Ch 446,954 486,346 514,782 511,039 511,039 255,307 509,001 594,145 83,106 16.26

554000 Public Safety Charg
554100 Public Safety Char
554100 Public Safety Char

554000 Public Safety Charg

555000 Health & Human Serv
555000 Health & Human Serv



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DgMvcbfLKAwiravKzqlyZD8aDdT24vZdhglqdGhJfhRzDGFjEap4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09NbOKKy0yFioKgeUsvWKkBw5yh0La51BIqE9qOSNxNkHvBLVTVmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Bf7WIz0Lvv%2FaGTsK4hZgoyShYkJ9DwjzB3GzVYhTVnZYDm2SrCsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SuSQJxwzgfIVdFDwu91GCi64jPNG81%2Fm1XPJoWSbgVJlqrjT4pG4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FpS7%2F0YeIxLzEhBs14Bv3wg3%2BfVNvqWNRU7%2FDhmUj42bTV%2FQhPUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ze0%2Bh4id4gE%2FwMTySY23pmYSxWcrN0XN641D%2FUfMgRgVHBnuqA8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Wil%2BJwNPqICg0N5cheeUcI53RXC5xrKhkqOpbrevKQUHc9VJ2doo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V1iUR7FxSzxK%2F5tedLpXR5czrTezfw85JeI6Xe7vbZHjwlcIBkgY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Bb6%2F3kMsd1Xn9%2FKAtVqGjorRXd0CLsMRbHyBDjoedYIMQMQ1ifJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OVYvdz8Id%2BZkRY5rgYLAO08521D%2BlVF46k37rqEWdJdoAKsa%2FVtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TZeH1FFS6trZRceNDdzMzRBXSSkai0iEKKI8nmrPCRlW6aa517gY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34nJ42R%2F4MLHUpfthV9O8B7o3PwGKKOKNlXtQ6bc01g6UqHTRu8us=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v8MPzmHhZVC9KJJavOipYnKeAwAwmHEsmIW5EAHpJq5i9WKznDwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B2BGZkzU6Xdzsts0sMUFSGhO3kEJAnyg8e%2Fce1J2%2B5ao7ci8oT3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Lkd%2BZ%2Bxwl0vKX5HlqWsBs8ozAngW0Nb0ZmNLeiAFghbCnk%2FeOmcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r0cULJDgNjLXgFU9Sx%2FEFrgr1H7SBPBc5NJT3VKmboOxBVbHoxIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rsYsiDkJb62nePSQovROhYN3IZQtiA0BQ7CLC7W%2BgsOxFUTbSRRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RhKwC2d%2BYCF0csFtcKY%2FLMGP5JqTAMVId0YrFCFUIbI7drqBzPiI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT279Wg8AKZd%2BGFBeTiw7jQAxWbIAtC%2FyQvLuD56JTQSW%2BStWIjKRQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vX%2FbWSOaqtte%2Fh12JBSMWr9zRv12ZA79u8UGWcyJxwtq%2B%2B6uLLTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FbOSWDM%2B9rQC%2BCux3kag9PMD9ZCvhLBk%2ByCLZvv8VOfKsB782b%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ongcH6FYSR074NPo%2B8LsSTrEcTaMdRTYcVwzWZM8PMJmnVobASD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39QJ%2Bah3Z7kpdt9m2wDudYieRDVRbtpUp4nZNtzmt9vot2WKvPXpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UG0m3U%2Fv%2Bd6mexxUbUlBaW7Cht44M2zvuA%2FwEo8sLfWUwLLWO1yk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WDZU5i1o5NWjrLwU05vddM5gazcnSVbBin4QYJqcb7mKWR3s%2FPQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MtXJPVpw0h4NNIO9EpMevVGVgylSBxKe9KtoYLj5VCZhNkaow6%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vJc4q3j2T2nV4ZM7URYQAXmGF81Ft7KNYfWn8RH3eihhUG97XOjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IbwRwDBdz9yacPJKTLVguKOxpArCvtnJTwsn%2FXgUSUlsaLwZ7y6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10mvUjfv5mMGk3lUIJIoO9OLCoWNV4o8Q9WQ7bb1H%2FEKNNREdkTag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hd4SyDPZjhaVUGDyfcP0RQVXWzm2AucMKZ1DAl%2FvfkDN6%2F%2BCRH8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x6AJTrXu9uiROFsoziHd3A6zNH5ts7VoGSX3VMlM8e6AMXz0twBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N2PjDfvTOsYSOQHA0Vzf8MOroOSa%2Fy6Am1d2CpdvrXs04FZ187LU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30DPQ8CG4bfmDxWqDsvjuVI%2FLU6W1upTH4f5u7XewZnqs12kUJoR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06CUv52basmuXah9OlCGROoVGTMFW6BG8YP3u72Za4MJb5A0tlOQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BTu7Ko2P0cYhITh5W8nPAV%2BXNKT3fa2SYsXaK7a1sUE6NYCU6Pzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09lKY%2Fys93vUMmcy2rEaQND8%2F9nt4i1DWw%2FoSOpmB0TdcipDe7ynw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q5IlIux4kE%2F2q3SQ3G%2FWlP5YLs9nrDLwAiRA2PKNOItu4UJnpCYs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eZMK%2B3pWvfXQQqqEUN2j7BADmljtUggFfo1LZJsOktffghWNELCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SOQUl5qQ0ZOjsqjWL73d656P5CNQ6WjOqSJF4H69BIqIDjymztdQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cYgTmZ9r7EVR%2F8o%2Fg%2BF4MhUlO0Y4yECupOvKbVf8G68aqtNWJu7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B5GJE5d%2Bu3WZu26dhHLhDcl9elxmSJ%2FlTZsMYjs4jDUe%2FrdmUf%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wtDCTgRziE%2Fo0fhVeo9zGUOiYL2JbaToz1wpBo8TyHg5ECl1fVHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FdG5MHxCPm%2BEhHUzMHFxHnG2IyabWS9PzjAcQeJ%2FmHC3V%2F7t829g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33vqk5eTxct3hByEaudZIXtVYCJQWkthAwusXyntD%2F1A7TnrZFDds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UTz%2BW6bOgKvAkJqhSKaQUfbU3LJzBZm%2BeOY148p%2FvUQ%2F8sUNAFDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vFPbWnK7oqBc1G3uzfG7ELmCI2kPrbtBN6oz55SzcMdoEAMLVlOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CPbJp4W4kOB%2F30B08CU8iSotviflM2kpa7k%2FBTltg329ngm%2B687I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TqZWK3CnhJw6Zx5iZaSwTYErU0jIVe%2BeMI4DawOvgzoU22xvs5OM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eCmzl69oeknF4iuevnJyS5YjxRUyXBYsPi2DWF%2F4uSdGvBQ6vF58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06ZSFLOCvgVWmLwjem%2BAuX5Z3iTcjfMFTvA2zhTNxQ%2FwpPZbATadI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22ryXdzK5eHQJobxQd3Y%2Bi0GEttJjXFzv0S33WX3oc9HMs6kzCk28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ebiSRf9J5JjUsWYOr%2F3UBfVWWw5k75yhImCM%2B%2FeEok%2Bto4rpbkg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01l6gJVvDeQfPlbnbyAVyvZPbBKmqksT1eVh4uWVNMArmxrdNToPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24B19rJnXUHN7umRqHHk2LqhRfAV6KAAKC3%2F9dTTaNGAy2OSb6zlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p2%2F4ZNPdOqBsbMRZUSX7aSSxfk%2FZBkD2DQzG7F6%2BmBQX9ZeBb5Kg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zfPsc3QsZ5xnEB0ftn9GWtES2RmjiAguQgCigBeXlIHP5nJr1Fgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03Z%2FRXY6FqAr7jwjVkTIXgYwngxHfS%2FwyMkAkIUZPbH9FTUFx3BH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DQO%2F9jyLRsGBcjtLzaP9rvz5Mb%2FE9ezKjLETMziJfokT3ElsNvdU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yXvhPhU9aqrnmgVpBFeMecD%2FTxUaCujQK1mriPGNkcltkWCcegbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vV7wWz87UPEKtON%2BEPdy5I0jdpg3uThK%2F9jzV966gS9fEblDquL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1heHzpWiiLpwTzqZIfk3tAuYt183DQN7iqu5qsHGG%2B3M5q1ftD3sI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XEFTedKhBi2Swvoi124kE67kITv1%2BnPVjwDzPrh1jXoUoa%2FNofSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CsrT1nngt1oUcS3zroDDH2lnoFwdwzMeMP4dqrEdWQGotzl0N48Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HVN8LWkCrQda7b6rSxiDdGYKb3tQR4IgqxGFmdavR4l%2B7B97nlbE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YuZnLEY920%2FP9UQERO5azdpsPqNOFOt7lORoW9Qyi1CbrbMACKuo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gRsDeze5x%2BQvXlJ1WBNqiEl9k%2F01ZuFk360s2n7JRdkJQm3avm1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F6bOkih2uKSyqtOh14FR6ULBkzg%2BRa5PgHELQRUnP%2FtSLo0Lpalk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33TMjLS8YYKGlib1YgQdq7T3elYkOATeusEcIHfCUl%2BCherNua3u0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05cIBJKn6vbhp26oMmbmUUV5EFWFjXuKYVN25pUQwkGbBemcTp8Cw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VNmifPJG5yGVlo5JJTTqA5Zm%2B9KX75rQN7MyGxZuueznrpKZK598=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C3BR0yQy7p9dH4qCdpGKFn9oqJa5rC5UpYa8tfALXZuFRIDtB35U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28lYWGZ3mcTPd3eUnS2C30IjIAyTtrFwu%2FJ%2B9HQCHmdOCdVBRKuGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fy1Kf%2Bj%2FL54jc9s2TZD0L0kCXMvySNFBdzbS%2BYOCrHAWrWjVrxYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FcFjTFRdGywCccuEOTfjr4s%2FzpOlUuZSiMPWq4dNESEc400o58nM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q6mjvkSY%2BIigm1a66ErxuWNNi7Q9kngOcDGYo29GzHJwH%2FQhQTYs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RbsUO2sJl5Fg%2B010xNIMPyg6QFAs5hacK4gy1cyvCuZXnRdElfFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XA4%2Fsy%2FXF%2F%2BHbE%2BSyyAC3fai1iBZJLrXu%2BvgAB0OSR5JBI3WgOyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sh%2Bg1rMROi%2F8z24TFLD2%2FG8lev6xX9bFWMF5GexTb4vNSkv8nIrM=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/22/2025 10:49:21
12

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556108 Employee Wages & 81,198 87,090 89,584 92,988 92,988 48,301 92,988 98,944 5,956 6.41
556110 Bonding 41 41 41 43 43 22 43 41 2- 4.65-
556150 Rent 2,640 2,640 2,640 2,640 2,640 1,320 2,640 2,640- 100.00-
556100 Other Interdepartm 83,879 89,771 92,265 95,671 95,671 49,642 95,671 98,985 3,314 3.46
556000 Other Interdepartme 83,879 89,771 92,265 95,671 95,671 49,642 95,671 98,985 3,314 3.46
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 3,782,773 3,821,950 3,817,357 4,006,569 4,006,569 1,936,567 3,847,873 3,967,820 38,749- 97-
560000 Capital Outlay
563000 Building
563000 Building
564000 Building Improvemen
564000 Building Improvemen 10,415
564500 Other Improvements
564500 Other Improvements
565000 Machinery & Equipme
565005 Mach. & Equip. - 5 134,322 91,478 530,332 22,737 22,737
565010 Mach. & Equip. - 1 54,821 34,264 19,979 57,819 57,819
565000 Machinery & Equipme 189,142 125,742 550,311 80,556 80,556

565100 Off Road Moving Equ
565100 Off Road Moving Equ

566000 Office Furniture &
566000 Office Furniture &



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MfCFFMgN9LV9HW1yfo%2FwTrr%2FswYsqCv5UM8iM6gREDgFMHqH55qU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z54q3C7ZjmoCQ7S5N%2FIjSP91H6%2Fst%2FyK9KkZ9JyB5%2FICCGzT4%2FPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QzbO5MrfRxFHRUzGVHwwsCOUVH0u89jXbtjI3T7TSCHklNrK2Dz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T0%2FpZd0cv3vl5IdlRre2Bwt74EHOzPiPo%2F5aEONSvTQ5ZQ3f2XkA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aheG007QP3JkLVjuyrbuIlLBCv1QruLQqkUo8E8QROOYgj8z6lJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3290knOqyw%2BZDFU5mAcQi8EOiMwOQ9P2MpAyAbr4mq%2FtUzpvKYAcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14ftWFL54Eiy26gzCmbFlczaCA%2FeZj6EO4K6htDj8MljQ%2FX9qKSPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i%2F%2Fpz2cmnGn1BFIkajNpCPss7LHCv2f1b19hhK5R7MgPHB3%2FbK7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BGHWnmP6pdU4QFYimKg07l0Poif6RYaz4ywbXsXJT2wDcdLBTogM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BFf4DQblbYl0dchjClFMdm2S4gP%2FoNfzk%2BdEWG%2Fve8Ltnp4PirFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GeR%2F9qjeOJ5MK5Y2tYhYha87JLKkIlZpIWpYQjjXSC0l5Nz4iH%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35aNzFaw8%2FIfvZdN4plYPoflFTb%2B%2BxDMM2cB8TqEGzuXekwGC6H%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pLigSLPdnPY0whg23Yg2oTNUEL1I6yZMFI8f11AzWL2v2kLl8fRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BmHIGzEOAW30pQhslsZ2eoZoi571FQ0J2ozi%2BIcouVukjwEVA0j0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31YRLE%2FGmhIbDOyRKbAqKF6%2BuWbb0DrSbKvVHrVfQXe%2BS8k3TjnE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FYUBEm6bCvTSjkp2yv2a2YnHDX9XwPQxu157JAyVBMBIDnEOG2eg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sUJTsmnafCnEt5%2Bh5VceWcDrxDipX%2F0yz%2BT0fs2DBu5NcyDBGlo8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FGIutEINkqyikqrHV%2BLMTT9VuOGu%2B3uFOpsxMV4Uo8LnggJsJfu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fjnsSDhjp56NoGV440dtONqj6MX2aVqdEpq5DGPQkQ0BpjJCyI3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Xg8Znkpeu01iScLy2wTA872fOv9NZADItJakAEQxqoLv0do3aunw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q6yhvdjhecr4aZne6FyhA8ypJkGO2iSTUK%2FJ5tVOf6TRt1poV6uk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT121tVi6goTHDdAY5E2lx%2BFrkachW9XrMe8TYuVpUKUP5WLjWqTeNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gypBy6h02Bob%2Bw73R2HKFp5ECXNovhB79ZgtzCSnvC7oOC4Joljw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wzGs4v6Em1EIW%2F6pGleskg3u7%2Bf3UeWH1NBEoAKOaJqWTvvo5dko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b2o%2F9SdGyIUqoTmQzG8h3NExhXV46DTIn2baQDDBgXG71LDF9xvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cOeyrtC4eg9JDqCLsbhk4ckDOyMs9e22sJXbrVq65iNRq%2BiCZg9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DvJUWxKs1GlDuLYvPrdQpAdgyTUDfzMHSmUZw4%2FfALlxP1z80jjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0audBPIRgtsgp2fcUzu0C5Kcc70HyYMAwKWo2G0EZFp3YKb6zvLyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fCiT2t1Wp496tbm7IFVYEpXqgrMH8ICLZfvoHETBN6Vz5iJP%2BZRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT096O%2BfVbnn2MRrcDLsWbkV4j17ax7LVhr2BNmzguW%2FNhqfZj3MN1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bXX0MhChGJm1Y5Zusht6ahLQL7L9s26XTwJ9gJtchWT3N42AcFjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TxVsBpmp5%2FaOlQlF5oVHgZyIix73c4r6IV%2FcGQMTnuxNVT5a0Olw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KRVE0Y9hwxvScuhnenrt3%2BFuxkwl7XKyit%2BVehUaazK9WYgxUqyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uGTL4%2BUqNQ5gixKCANe%2F8OXrFPYTN%2BWPIqcBEHrIGX5BLhwJ8EbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xD5XSm8QDPaIcbTLdcYF2Hn79wV7oY40%2BdqrKbcUX4Y8xhmk9WSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WFgAR4j%2BCCW16reKVQuFIHvjdcUpgeH%2F3PHzFMxfBSBFEcR1DLeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T0wEZa4rCvWJP2f4nZCfFfF%2FRqw%2BD56d7N3VAAXuhQCRbIx19Qsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NCSVmJ5Us%2Fj4S%2Bc4R%2FRClV5oYE0pVyKMfhhaTT0yYJQ%2FbayddoSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rrXYiwtRbGd1rnnXcadHREo8qZOe%2B57oE4z9wEgcn82L9%2BKMDNMM=

R551476

8/22/2025 10:49:21
County of Sheboygan
Page - 13
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
566100 Communications Equi
566100 Communications Equi
566200 Computer Equipment
566206 Computer Equipment 55,276 213,570
566200 Computer Equipment 55,276 213,570
567000 Vehicles 424,522 424,522 424,522 424,522- 100.00-
567003 Vehicles, Trucks, 18,987 74,653
567004 Vehicles, Trucks, 353,130 383,996 458,948 458,969 34,447
567000 Vehicles 396,263 458,649 458,948 424,522 424,522 458,969 458,969 424,522- 100.00-
560000 Capital Outlay 651,096 584,391 1,222,829 424,522 424,522 539,525 539,525 424,522- 100.00-
570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D
575000 Machinery & Equip D
570000 Depreciation
580000 Debt Service
582000 Interest
582000 Interest
580000 Debt Service
500000 Expense/Expenditure 24,389,066 25,006,720 26,942,792 25,825,190 25,825,190 13,643,104 26,370,315 25,694,417 130,773- S1-
600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631000 General Fund 272,134- 169,664- 533,074- 233,586- 233,586- 118,020- 233,586- 500,000- 266,414- 114.05
631500 Land Records Usage 12,674- 32,860-
631900 LFRF - General Fund 450,805- 708,010- 1,018,675- 537,959- 537,959- 311,142- 537,969- 537,959 100.00-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hbHSu0kR3poemv0XdqOWRmVCmQkCBLgEEBb5Kr56hnqmWlH9Cb4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aI%2F5VCAKDjjaBmIgQwSucdOuhBvan3aRrCMjb9ctwpvANk8YfHSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aGS0TF9YJxR6oaEBTwkIZz34EBI9CzrW%2BP5HJGT62RXWncpOScGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oB4zbcJRHgiiFUlVS%2BwKPOz8RQlcdkabF43xe5T9W0GTrVYPLVRA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cuydiANE2PkBcx2OGXzGNhgaeSOsAV6CtpRq7IyyqS4iABwi2z2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FCdOWsgHDpTpApysFZWQyS%2BFj2BHAKG932%2BHOkB66tD9b6XPY4yk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WPtqD%2BU%2BY874RqrhG09STqkkI5%2Bl%2FHbFEysqj5KiBbVhtyPAQO8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QBOv%2FJKKFnFgWdt5DEXhyQovyVuHk5%2FpqjQPF%2BYRVnE5bMQjNzGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WECqLcZ7o9WJen47vBYMe6b4KHACmLNfUyJ5Z9XTGMbWJgxIntfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D8V9AJuMx3fJfOCSib%2BC1khUysJLX3dh%2BzLTUvMPWIhQurLPwH7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EOa4cddMMrr1yLI0MB3ugLftjUYxhX3qHcPzZP8LZLjJ5Zmrzlls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Bewg1GAAVofHuqDuLTC589UEDF%2FnW04N8SDOgRRvhdVV6bFw%2FWbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0605t3pabMREdKaTf72JlAAJAp%2F3BvDggu%2Bd%2FDX3ITTN3LmoG%2B61k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11ZkkszlvOE8PTJK2tjnLeUnsd9r6jMie3lZDXC3EmSc728eH5iRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ro9WTsyGx2kJOQtkXRi0hpfeI0JYsJke8%2FpOHelNypoX%2BIW5ZCvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O2gKxZ5LevOriRgCFMInUuIe06rD%2BnZhQJC%2FPoyfPUQAM4IFVH4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1psGkEuXaGyrl%2FEbo1sfgvfZTRXGBS7j3btwTHXr0JOTSmwELo5Pk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ldl40aCFjOkWc2qMUMkTd1GnJViTmKjZa46sI%2FCl%2FJ%2B5K3sf5QF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f%2Fh5RuT9a6CMXqN5Yt11cxnhaqoacb2BD%2BQ6FWdnKl8%2BPevds%2FAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BxZxlsAox30UZuKfNxzXhPwo4qOWqPsOFSw3IkQT%2B94HVI1YJx7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gIrRLfzQVRrjCklz%2BNLtcb%2B782kWxVjvA6XYlhzMOfREXCiUO8JI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT341Ie5xw4bzPHpT6vHukauWzjJwQum584em9fTkfCJAN65kuNrZVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27RaTRgAva7y%2BxsxgpBbXjLiE9dJOdMvydgShUPoqzUsCkqY%2Bq%2B6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VHn6xRqb5wFb01Ka%2BHVjaLNhPaaJ0qEOmNXhEFWQs9gVgd6lLc08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wpY6PCltxmUSVUQIufL5tuELSS9oY%2BbTmtJOsJr%2FVw581dNMcngE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT382JPw1lio6Df5kYW0pwyeLP90sKPyHw20jnTn%2FBXU%2FYSckJZGvCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eczT5kbFNgmAVBruUDbRF2pLmISDqNFGF2eijtVw4s4EoRo9M%2FpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tnIFTROLzvSPScx6cxvqqpv2W1vmL7otF9o47C85iK30lF0N7NxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mESMJ9Xo56teXYnHSXZAD7VLWTmwv4zDftVnYI9pjPMSvy3qRBQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EuDAxBMljtMCq4hWgrQFkll7MhVC2%2BguS7nctfO7dC%2BL%2BUP8bMdc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v%2BuY0a8ir4STvP1st9Df92%2BznFb3ahhOa9arDvtGBR5pJRz6Puag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oMk8OWtJ0ksFVcoxhS0bKbUMUqpm%2FqYFe8oQzD1m7m%2BDNKLIUqO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aEFouUfKr0zHUmr96PQcwM4enIOUDUYFjijGhqsWucMZJxV8J7vk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wlmQDWM5veWGbvV5p7hRWNs5D16O3pL77c9EarCry%2FYgyEF7mEOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25NehaR2x5X%2Fq3FF6c5jL9Jgvv3oB%2B7UTN3CzA8mopH5DuRhHbUtk=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP
Description 5-Yr Average Actual

2020-2024 Annual 2023
632000 Special Revenue Fun

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Actual

Annual 2024

For 2026

Board Amended
Adopted 2025 Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

8/22/2025 10:49:21
Page - 14

Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To

632000 Special Revenue Fun

Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

630000 Opt'g Transfers from 735,612-

910,534-

600000 Other Financing Sourc 735,612-

1,551,749-

771,545- 771,545-

429,162-

771,555-

500,000- 271,545 35.19-

910,534-

700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
724000 Capital Projects Fu
724000 Capital Projects Fu

1,551,749-

771,545- 771,545-

429,162-

771,555-

500,000- 271,545 35.19-

726000 Internal Services F
726000 Internal Services F

720000 Transfer to Other Fu

700000 Other Financing Uses

Subtotal 95,343 233,390
800000 Net Position
820000 Fund Balance

820125 Use of FB for Subse

384,843

631,198

663,234

820000 Fund Balance

800000 Net Position

00196 Sherift

95,343 233,390

Current Change in Fund Balance 95,343 233,390

384,843
384,843

631,198
631,198

663,234
663,234

100.00-



Dept:

Sheriff

Additional Levy Request - 2026

Account #'s

Amount

Service/Program Name:

Personnel

Priority

Service/Program

Personnel:

(1) Sworn Lieutenant

(2) Correctional Sergeants
(.5) Detective

(1) Correctional Officer

Impact to Taxpayer

Impact: The impact on the community bears
both financial and service-related impacts. All
the divisions affected have minimum staffing
standards for service reliability, officer safety,
or statutory requirements. Reduced staffing will
increase the necessity for additional overtime,
causing extra stress on the employees and
affecting staffing, which adversely affects
recruitment and retention.

Reduction in staffing may impact services to
the community/public safety. Slower
emergency response times, reduced crime
prevention, increased caseloads, delayed
investigations, and fewer proactive policing
initiatives are a few service-related impacts

Justification

The Sheriff's Office is a continuous operations
agency that provides ongoing services to the
community. The potential long-term recovery
from a reduction in staffing may impact future
employee hiring and training, loss of
experienced personnel, increased costs in
terms of higher crime, increased liability,
additional overtime with higher stress, and
declining morale.

153.511105 $ 43,919 that may be expected.
153.512105 $ 3,250
153.512110 $ 6,456
153.551125 $ 475
1563.551115 $ 25
153.551105 $ 14,238
154.511105 $ 201,603
154.512105 $ 14,919
154.512110 $ 14,515
154.551125 $ 2,179
154.551115 $ 113
154.551110 $ 1,559
154.551105 $ 51,420
163.511105 $ 91,783
163.512105 $ 6,792
163.512110 $ 13,492
163.551125 $ 992
163.551115 $ 51
163.551110 $ 650
163.551105 $ 28,476
[Total $ 496,907

Department Head Approval:

Liaison Committee Approval:

An Additional Levy Request form must be filled out for each program/service that is impacted.

All of the Department's Additional Levy Request forms must have a unique priority ranking.




Sheboygan County Sheriff Table of Organization

County Administrator

Law Committee

Sheriff

Inspector

(1)

Patrol & Senior Corrections
Investigations Administrative Captain (1)
Captain (1) Specialist (1) P
[ | [ |
Lieutenant Deputy Corrections| | Communications &
3) Lieutenant Administrator Electronic Tech
) (1) (1)
| [ : 1 C | i
Sergeant Court Services orrections
©6) Sergeant Sergeant Lieutenant
| ) (1) 3)
| | |
) Correctional
DeputhShenff Sheriff Corporal Detective Sergeant
(38) ) (6) 9)
| | I I ]
. Senior Corrections !
Deputy Sheriff Administrative Rehab Corre(_:t|onal Booking Clerk
(9.75) i . Officer
Specialist Coordinator (2)
(59)
(1) (1)
| I
D Corrections
LY Rehab Officer
2 5)

Support Services
Captain (1)

Administrative
r Manager

(1)

Emergency
Management
Coordinator (1)

Accounting
Assistants

()

Administrative
Assistants

(%)

Support Services
- Coordinator

(1)

Communications
Manager (1)

Senior
Maintenance
Technician (1)

Communications
Supervisor

(4)

Maintenance
Assistant (1)

Dispatcher
(FT-24)
(Casual-6)

2025



Natascha Rowell
Highlight

Natascha Rowell
Highlight

Natascha Rowell
Highlight

Natascha Rowell
Highlight

Natascha Rowell
Highlight

Natascha Rowell
Highlight

Natascha Rowell
Highlight

Natascha Rowell
Highlight

Natascha Rowell
Highlight

Natascha Rowell
Highlight


INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES

Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Department Account Number & Name
Sheriff 153.474150 | Detective Service (1,200) HHS 2612.554110.002
Sheriff 154.553135 | Printing Det Ctr 1,500 IT 426.473400
Sheriff 158.553135 | Printing Jail 200 IT 426.473400
Sheriff 159.553135 | Printing Juvenile 200 IT 426.473400
Sheriff 161.553135|Printing medical 100 IT 426.473400
Sheriff 162.472250|Vehicle repair/maint (200) ADRC 2260.552120
Sheriff 162.472250|Vehicle repair/maint (600) HHS 2112.552120
Sheriff 162.472250|Vehicle repair/maint (175) Admin - Non Departmental 143.552120
Sheriff 162.472250|Vehicle repair/maint (400) Planning 132.552120
Sheriff 162.472250|Vehicle repair/maint (150) Medical Examiner 111.552120
Sheriff 164.552125|Inter Dept. Hwy 3,000 HWY 43003.472300
Sheriff 164.553135 | Printing sheriff 2,000 IT 426.473400
Sheriff 164.556108 | Employee Wages & Rel 98,944 Finance 139.47611
Sheriff 165.476110|Employee Wages & Rel (500) CSA - HHS 2699.556108
Sheriff 165.476250|Process Fee (800) CSA - HHS 2699.556120

Total Charges 101,919




Capital Outlay Request for 2025 - $5000+
Listed In Order of Priority

Department:  Sheriff

ANTICIPATED
TOTAL COST OF REIMBURSEMENT ODOMETER SOURCE OF REIMBURSE ACQUISITION
ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION ITEM(S) AMOUNT JUSTIFICATION READING REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT A/R REPLACED ASSET # DATE
1018347, 1018345,
1018344, 1018350,
(7) 2026 Ford Explorer SUV 1018349, 1018348,
196.567003 (Patrol) $ 400,274 $ 49,000 Vehicles at end of life for patrol Sale of 7 vehicles 164.466135 R 1018346 3/1/2026
(3) Night Vision & Helmet Continue to outfit the team with low/no
196.565010 Mounts $ 25,275 light operational capabilities A 2026
196.564500 Impound fencing $ 22,000 End of life R 2026
Grand Total Amounts $ 447549 $ 49,000

$ 398,549



EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2026-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY
Listed in Order of Priority Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999

Department: Sheriff
Account No: 533928

TOTAL COST REIMBURSEMENT REPLACE
ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT A/R JUSTIFICATION INDIVIDUAL ASSET
Cellebrite Premium / Inseyets/ Digital forensics
153.533928 35 unlocks $ 21,000 $ - A Renew Lic, Upgrade to Inseyets, UFED end of life CID/Judd
153.533928 Axiom Essentials , Digital Forensics $ 4,600 $ - R Renew Lic CID/Judd
153.533928 GrayKey(30 unlocks) Digital Forensics $ 12,500 $ - R Renew Lic CID/Judd
2 - Toshiba 2TB SANS Replacewment Hard
153.533928 Drive $ 140 $ - R Replace old Disks CID/Judd
153.533928 Veritas Back UP software License/Maintance $ 500 $ - A Back up Software Renewal CID/Judd
2- Seagate 10TB IronWolf NAS SATA Hard
153.533928 Drives $ 600 $ - R Replace Failed Drives CID/Judd
153.533928 Unforseen Technological Needs $ 500 $ - A Replace eqgiupment / Upgrades as needed CID/Judd
Used to Enhance photos and Video and covert
153.533928 Amped Video Software $ 1,700 $ - R unknown formats Cid/Judd
2019175
154.533928 Desktop $ 1,012 $- R Updating ATI - Paul Rickmeier (HD24)
2019176
154.533928 Desktop $ 1,012 $- R Updating ATI - Rich Wassink  (HD21)
154.533928 Desktop $ 1,012 $- R Updating Jail - Video Court 2019089
Jail - Control Room
154.533928 Desktop $ 1,012 $- R Updating (Ofc) 2019159
Jail - Control Room
154.533928 Desktop $ 1,012 $- R Updating (Sup) 2019160
154.533928 Desktop $ 1,012 $- R Updating Jail - Booking 2019093
154.533928 Desktop $ 1,012 $- R Updating Juvi - Control Room 2019161
DC Processing
154.533928 Desktop $ 1,012 $- R Updating (main) 2021126
2019174 (HD
154.533928 Desktop $ 1,012 $- R Updating DC Medical - Nurses 22)
154.533928 Laptop $ 1,177 $- R Updating DC Medical - Nurses 2021136
2020105 (HD
154.533928 Desktop $ 1,012 $- R Updating Jail Medical - Nurses 22)
154.533928 Desktop $ 1,012 $- R Updating DC - Jennifer Martin 2022052
DC - Training
154.533928 Laptop $ 1,177 $- R Updating Computer 2020152
164.533928 24 Inch Monitors $ 2,000 $- R Updating Department
2018104
164.533928 Desktop $ 1,012 $- R Updating CH Lobby (HD22)
164.533928 Laptop $ 1,177 $- R Updating HHS Deputy 2019094
164.533928 Laptop $ 2,632 $- R Updating Squad 39 2020167
164.533928 Laptop $ 2,632 $- R Updating Squad 45 2020168
164.533928 Laptop $ 2,632 $- R Updating Squad 24 2020169
164.533928 Laptop $ 2,632 $- R Updating Squad 26 2020170
164.533928 Laptop $ 2,632 $- R Updating Squad 30 2020172
164.533928 Laptop $ 1,177 $- R Updating CID - Henry Meller 2021141
Inspector - Chad
164.533928 Laptop $ 1,177 $- R Updating Broeren 2022082
Emergency Mgmt -
1011.533928 Rave $ 15,000 A Renew Current Software Steinhardt



Grand Total Amounts $ 89,729

RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

NOTE:

When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:

IT Division Approval

%ﬁ%aw—@}am

Requesting Department Head Signature



2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department:  Sheriff

. Number of | Employee | Employee | Employee | Commercial [ Seminars Requirement for
Location h A L Total Cost e Out of County N
Date Request (if known) Employees Mileage Meals Lodging Transport |and Training er request Accreditation or Yes/No Acronym Definition
Attending 533205 533215 533220 533235 533245 P o Certification?
Region 4 Training Seminar
TED Chaplin ! 700 274 974 YES YES LTC Lakeshore Technical College
Driving Skill Track & Range Lakeshore
TED Rental College 85 4,000 4,000 YES YES AED Automated External Defibulator
TBD CPRIAED Refresher SBSO 100 700 700 YES NO Wisconsin International Association of
WI IAAI Arson Investigators
TBD WI IAAI Training (Fire Invest) |Stevens Point| 5 1,960 1,750 3,710 YES YES EMD Emergency Medical Dispatch
TBD EMD Recertification Online 5 275 275 YES NO CiB Crime Information Bureau
TBD EMD-Q Recertification Online 5 550 550 YES NO WEM Wisconsin Emergency Management
" Law Enforcement Executive
TBD IPMBA Milwaukee 2 100 500 600 YES NO LEEDA Development Association
. " International Police Mountain Bike
TBD Boat Maneuvering Milwaukee 2 60 700 760 YES NO IPMBA Association
Badger Sheriff Assoc Conf & .
TED Quarterly Meetings Various ! 400 400 300 1,100 YES YES MTOA Midwest Tactical Officers Association
January Law Enforcement Recruit Appleton 1 2,880 8,820 2,000 13,700 YES YES CTO Communications Training Officers
Wisconsin
TED WIPSCOM Dells ! 58 196 350 604 YES YES SLI Supervisor Leadership Institute
TBD Hazmat Training Conf. Stevens Point| 3 588 1,050 1,638 YES YES
EM Emergency Management
Wisconsin
TBD WEM Conference Dells 1 82 196 285 563 YES YES SWAT Special Weapons & Tactics
Monthly WEM Regional Meetings Various 1 120 - 120 YES YES HAZMAT  |Hazardous Materials
June WI LEAP Conference Oshkosh 2 40 650 690 YES YES FBI Federal Bureau of Investigation
March Jail Assoc. Conf. Green Bay 5 150 625 775 YES YES WIPSCOM [WI Public Safety Communications
. . WI Law Enforcement Education
TBD Crisis Negotiation Unknown 1 50 595 645 YES YES WILEAP |Program
TBD SWAT Basic Unknown 2 100 300 400 YES YES PIT Pursuit Intervention Technique
TBD MTOA Conference Unknown 3 - 750 750 YES YES LPO Leadership in Police Organization
8D Sniper Basic Unknown 1 160 360 575 1,095 YES YES Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving
ARIDE Enforcement
TBD Court Security Conf Appleton 2 60 650 710 YES YES
TBD PIT Milwaukee 2 20 100 120 YES YES
TBD Instructor Development Various 8 320 1,400 1,720 YES YES
TBD Instructor Courses Various 8 1,280 1,960 4,000 7,240 YES YES
8D Active Threat Conf W'gce"”’:'“ 4 424 1,516 600 2,540 YES YES
TBD LPO Various 2 - - 1,400 1,400 YES YES
TBD First Line Supervision Various 6 600 1,500 2,100 YES YES
TBD Corrections Recruit Academy Appleton 2 1,600 4,900 3,800 10,300 YES YES
TBD CIB Conf Green Bay 4 600 600 YES YES
TBD Juv. Det. 24 HR Located Various 4 120 1,200 1,320 YES YES
TBD Prisoner Transports TBD various 950 950 NO TBD
TBD Jail Admin Conf Green Bay 2 220 350 570 YES YES
TBD Wisconsin Command College Ft McCoy 1 - - 1,500 1,500 YES YES
TBD ARIDE Various 6 60 - 60 YES YES
Object
Account - 9,634 21,816 - 33,329 64,779
Total
Grand Total 64,779
**2024 Employee Mileage Reimk Rate $.51

with proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable
$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable

Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report




Sheboygan County Discretionary Fee Schedule
Sheriff's Department

JDE Object Date of Last Who can Approve | Why Proposing

Account Fee Current Charge | Proposed | % change Unit increase Prior Fee Change aChange? | Taxable (Y/N) Notes

if mailed add .75; v